BIRMINGHAM CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 28, 2022
MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 151 MARTIN
7:30 P.M.

‘ 1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Therese Longe, Mayor

|II.  ROLL CALL

Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

III. PROCLAMATIONS, CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS, AWARDS, APPOINTMENTS,
RESIGNATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS, ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS, INTRODUCTION OF
GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e Per the CDC, COVID-19 Community Level for Oakland County is currently Low. The City
continues to recommend the public wear masks while attending city meetings. These
precautions are recommended while risks for COVID-19 transmission remain from new
variants. All City employees, commissioners and board members must wear a mask while
indoors when 6-feet of social distancing cannot be maintained. The City continues to
provide KN-95 respirators for all in-person meeting attendees.

e The community is encouraged to submit non-emergency concerns or questions to the city
via the new GovAlert mobile app. The free app is fast and user-friendly. Simply download
the app, available for both iOS and Android devices, and follow the prompts. At this time
we will play a short video that explains how to use the app. You may also view this video
at www.bhamgov.org/govalert.

e Proclamation naming April 2022 as National Arab American Heritage Month

e Orderly and Efficient Conduct of Meetings of Public Bodies by City Attorney Kucharek

APPOINTMENTS

A. Parks & Recreation Board
1. Anne Lipp
2. Kyle Goulding
3. Steve Sweeney
4. Douglas Christensen

To appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board as a regular
member to serve a three-year term to expire March 13, 2025.

To appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board as an
alternate member to serve a three-year term to expire March 13, 2025.

1 March 28, 2022


http://www.bhamgov.org/govalert

To appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board as an
alternate member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 13,
2023.

B. Multi-Modal Transportation Board
Michael Kopmeyer
Michael St. Germain
Anthony Long

Joe Zane

Mark Doolittle

Tom Peard

ounhwn=

To appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board as a
regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board as a
regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board as a
regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board as a
regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board as a
regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2023.

To appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board as an
alternate member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire October 27,
2022.

C. Planning Board
1. Robin Boyle
2. Scott Clein
3. Brian Palmeri

To appoint to the Planning Board as a regular member to
serve a three-year term to expire March 28, 2025.

To appoint to the Planning Board as a regular member to
serve a three-year term to expire March 28, 2025.

D. Museum Board
1. Kristy Barrett

To appoint to the Museum Board as a regular member to
serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire July 5, 2023.

2 March 28, 2022



E.

Cablecasting Board
1. Jim Cleary

To appoint to the Cablecasting Board as a regular member
to serve a three-year term expiring March 30, 2025.

Board of Review
1. Maria Chirco
2. Jill Stress

To appoint to the Board of Review as a regular member to
serve the reminder of a three-year term to expire December 31, 2022.

| 1V. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
A. Public Comment — David Bloom
V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion
There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a
Commissioner or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general order

and approved by a roll call vote.

of business and considered under the last item of new business.

A.

B.

Resolution to approve the City Commission workshop meeting minutes of March 14, 2022.
Resolution to approve the City Commission meeting minutes of March 14, 2022.

Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments,
dated March 16, 2022, in the amount of $501,146.91.

. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments,

dated March 23, 2022, in the amount of $882,073.73.

Resolution to approve a Special Event Permit as requested by the Schools Offer Support
to hold the Strides for SOS Race on October 9, 2022 contingent upon compliance with all
permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and, further, pursuant to any
minor modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff at the time of
the event, or event cancellation that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff
leading up to or at the time of the event.

Resolution to approve a Special Event Permit as requested by Eisenhower Dance Detroit
to hold its Youth Ensemble Performance on May 26, 2022, in Shain Park contingent upon
compliance with all permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and,
further, pursuant to any minor modifications that may be deemed necessary by
administrative staff at the time of the event, or event cancellation that may be deemed
necessary by administrative staff leading up to or at the time of the event.

3 March 28, 2022




G. Resolution to approve the purchase of one (1) Case 721G Zbar T4 (Vehicle #30), as
quoted through the State of Michigan MIDEAL extendable purchasing contract
#071B7700089, awarded to Southeastern Equipment Company located at 48545 Grand
River, Novi, MI 48374, in the amount not to exceed $208,341.98. Funds for this purchase
are available in the FY 2021-2022 Auto Equipment Fund account #641-441.006.971.0100.

H. Resolution to approve the purchase of one (1) 2022 Freightliner 114SD (Vehicle #160)
supplied with a 2100i PD 18" vacuum and 15-yard debris combo, as quoted, from Jack
Doheny Company, in the amount not to exceed $420,030.00. Funds for this purchase are
available in the FY 2021-2022 Auto Equipment Fund account #641-441.006.971.0100.

I. Resolution approving a 3-year contract (through November 7, 2024) with Michigan
Automatic Sprinkler, Inc., for irrigation services in an amount not to exceed $61,575. In
addition, to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement on behalf of the
City. Funding for this project has been budgeted for using funds from the following other
contractual services accounts: $25,000 in Parks (101-751.000-811.0000), $25,000 in
Property Maintenance (101-441.003-811.0000) and Major Streets (202-449.003-
937.0400).

J. Resolution to set a public hearing date of April 25, 2022 to consider the Special Land Use
Permit, Final Site Plan and Design Review application for 100 Townsend — Rugby Grille —
to allow the addition of a new outdoor dining platform in the Townsend right-of-way.

K. Resolution of the City of Birmingham demonstrating support of the project and submittal
of the application to MDOT for FY 2025 funding assistance under their Local Bridge
Program, as presented.

L. Resolution to set a special joint meeting of the City Commission and the Planning Board
on April 18, 2022 to finalize the review of the second draft of the Birmingham 2040 Plan.

M. Resolution directing City staff and the Planning Board to consider allowing the operation
of food trucks within the City.

AND
Resolution directing City staff and the Planning Board to consider the creation of a Social

District to allow for the outdoor consumption of alcohol within a defined area adjacent to
two or more licensed establishments.

| VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

| VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution to deny a Special Event Permit as requested by the First Baptist Church to hold
the Sanctuary Worship in the Park on Sundays June 12 - September 4, 2022.

OR

4 March 28, 2022



Resolution to approve a Special Event Permit as requested by the First Baptist Church to
hold the Sanctuary Worship in the Park on Sunday(s) , contingent upon
compliance with all permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and,
further, pursuant to any minor modifications that may be deemed necessary by
administrative staff at the time of the event, or event cancellation that may be deemed
necessary by administrative staff leading up to or at the time of the event.

. Resolution to approve the award of the Adams Park Improvement project contract to
Michigan Recreational Construction, in the amount of $1,046,576.00 to be funded from
account number 408-751.000-979.0000, to have the Mayor sign the contract on behalf of
the City, and further to approve the appropriation and amendment to the 2021-2022
budget as follows:

Park System Construction Fund:
Revenues: Draw from Fund Balance 408-000.000-400.0000 $346,580.00
Expenditures: Land Improvements 408-751.000-979.0000 $346,580.00

C. Public Hearings of Liquor License establishments with Resolved and Outstanding Violations

1. Public Hearing to consider the renewal of the liquor licenses for those
establishments that are now in compliance:

e The Daxton e Mare

e 220 Merrill e Papa Joe's Gourmet Market
e Adachi Restaurant Place Birmingham

e All Seasons Of Birmingham e Phoenicia

e Bella Piatti e Salvatore Scallopini

e Birmingham 8 Theater e Slice/Shift/Sidecar

e Birmingham Pub e Social Kitchen And Bar

e  Churchill's Bistro/Cigar Bar e Tallulah Wine Bar & Bistro
¢ Griffin Claw Brewing Company e The Townsend

e Hyde Park Prime Steakhouse e Toast

e Luxe Bar And Grill e Townhouse

a. Resolution to approve the renewal of liquor licenses for the 2022 licensing
period, for the following establishments holding a Class B, Class C or
Microbrewery Liquor License that are now in compliance with Chapter 10,
Alcoholic Liquors of the City Code:

The Daxton .

220 Merrill

Adachi Restaurant

All Seasons Of Birmingham
Bella Piatti

Birmingham 8 Theater
Birmingham Pub

Churchill's Bistro/Cigar Bar
Griffin Claw Brewing Company
Hyde Park Prime Steakhouse

5

Luxe Bar And Grill

Mare

Papa Joe's Gourmet Market
Place Birmingham
Phoenicia

Salvatore Scallopini
Slice/Shift/Sidecar

Social Kitchen And Bar
Tallulah Wine Bar & Bistro
The Townsend

March 28, 2022



Toast e Townhouse

2. Public Hearing to consider the renewal of the liquor license for Dick O'Dow’s at 160
W. Maple

a.

Resolution to approve the renewal of the liquor license for the 2022 licensing
period for Dick O'Dow’s Irish Pub, holding a Class B, Class C or Microbrewery
Liquor License that is now in compliance with Chapter 10, Alcoholic Liquors of
the City Code.

OR

Resolution to direct the City Manager to file an objection on behalf of the City
with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission by March 31, 2022 regarding
Dick O'Dow’s Irish Pub at 160 W. Maple, Birmingham, due to the City
Commission’s findings and a determination that Dick O’'Dow’s Irish Pub has
committed the following violations of Chapter 10, Alcoholic Liquors, Sec 10-40
of the Birmingham City Code of Ordinances:

(3) Licensee’s maintenance of a nuisance upon or in connection with the
licensed premises, including but not limited to any of the following:
a. Existing violations of building, electrical, mechanical, plumbing, zoning,
health, fire or other applicable regulatory codes;
(6) Licensee’s failure to comply with all standards and plans established
and approved by the City Commission at the time of original approval or
transfer of the license.

AND
Written resolution that the City Commission finds that Dick O'Dow’s Irish Pub
has failed to follow the Birmingham City Code of Ordinances at section 10-
40(3) and (6) and the certified written resolution of the City Commission’s
finding shall be sent by first class mail to the licensee.
AND

Resolution to set a Public Hearing date of April 25, 2022 to consider termination
of the Special Land Use Permit for Dick O'Dow’s Irish Pub at 160 W. Maple.

3. Public Hearing to consider the renewal of the liquor license for Maple Road Tap

Room in Whole Foods at 2100 E. Maple

a. Resolution to approve the renewal of the liquor license for the 2022 licensing

period for Maple Road Tap Room in Whole Foods, holding a Class B, Class C
or Microbrewery Liquor License that is now in compliance with Chapter 10,
Alcoholic Liquors of the City Code.

6 March 28, 2022



OR

Resolution to direct the City Manager to file an objection on behalf of the City
with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission by March 31, 2022 regarding
Maple Road Tap Room in Whole Foods at 2100 E. Maple, Birmingham, due to
the City Commission’s findings and a determination that Maple Road Tap Room
in Whole Foods has committed the following violations of Chapter 10, Alcoholic
Liquors, Sec 10-40 of the Birmingham City Code of Ordinances:

(3) Licensee’s maintenance of a nuisance upon or in connection with the
licensed premises, including but not limited to any of the following:
a. Existing violations of building, electrical, mechanical, plumbing, zoning,
health, fire or other applicable regulatory codes;
(6) Licensee’s failure to comply with all standards and plans established
and approved by the City Commission at the time of original approval or
transfer of the license.

AND

Written resolution that the City Commission finds that Maple Road Tap Room
in Whole Foods has failed to follow the Birmingham City Code of Ordinances
at section 10-40(3) and (6) and the certified written resolution of the City
Commission’s finding shall be sent by first class mail to the licensee.

AND

Resolution to set a Public Hearing date of April 25, 2022 to consider
termination of the Special Land Use Permit for Maple Road Tap Room in Whole
Foods at 2100 E. Maple.

4. Public Hearing to consider the renewal of the liquor license for Casa Pernoi at 310
E. Maple

a. Resolution to approve the renewal of the liquor license for the 2022 licensing
period for Casa Pernoi, holding a Class B, Class C or Microbrewery Liquor
License that is now in compliance with Chapter 10, Alcoholic Liquors of the City
Code.

OR

Resolution to direct the City Manager to file an objection on behalf of the City
with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission by March 31, 2022 regarding
Casa Pernoi at 310 E. Maple Road, Birmingham, due to the City Commission’s
findings and a determination that Casa Pernoi has committed the following
violations of Chapter 10, Alcoholic Liquors, Sec 10-40 of the Birmingham City
Code of Ordinances:

7 March 28, 2022



(3) Licensee’s maintenance of a nuisance upon or in connection with the
licensed premises, including but not limited to any of the following:
a. Existing violations of building, electrical, mechanical, plumbing, zoning,
health, fire or other applicable regulatory codes;
(6) Licensee’s failure to comply with all standards and plans established
and approved by the City Commission at the time of original approval or
transfer of the license.

AND

Written resolution that the City Commission finds that Casa Pernoi has failed
to follow the Birmingham City Code of Ordinances at section 10-40(3) and (6)

and

the certified written resolution of the City Commission’s finding shall be

sent by first class mail to the licensee.

AND

Resolution to set a Public Hearing date of April 25, 2022 to consider
termination of the Special Land Use Permit for Casa Pernoi at 310 E. Maple.

D. Commission discussion on items from prior meeting

1. (none)

E. Commission items for future discussion. A motion is required to bring up the item
for future discussion at the next reasonable agenda, no discussion on the topic will

happen tonight.

| VIII. REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

| IX.

COMMUNICATION

)

| X.

REPORTS

mooOw>

Commissioner Reports
Commissioner Comments

Advisory Board
Legislation
City Staff

s, Committees, Commissions’ Reports and Agendas

1. City Manager’s Report

2. Community Development Department/Planning Division Annual Report & Planning
Board, Historic District Commission, and Design Review Board Action Lists for
2022-2023, submitted by Planning Director Dupuis

INFORMATION ONLY

XI.

ADJOURN

Should you wish to participate in this meeting, you are invited to attend the meeting in person or

8 March 28, 2022



virtually through ZOOM: https://zoom.us/j/655079760 Meeting ID: 655 079 760
You may also present your written statement to the City Commission, City of Birmingham, 151 Martin
Street, P.O. Box 3001, Birmingham, Michigan 48012-3001 prior to the hearing.

NOTICE: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as mobility, visual, hearing, interpreter or other assistance, for
effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (248) 530-1880 (voice), or (248) 644-
5115 (TDD) at least one day in advance to request mobility, visual, hearing or other assistance.

Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretacion, la participacion efectiva en esta reunion

deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el dia antes de la
reunion publica. (Title VI of the Givil Rights Act of 1964).

9 March 28, 2022


https://zoom.us/j/655079760
tel:%28248%29%20530-1880

QCz'ty of %irmz’ngham

A Walkable Community

Proclamation

National Arab American Heritage Month

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

April 2022

Michigan has the highest concentration of Arab Americans in the United States; and,

for over a century, Arab Americans have been making valuable contributions to virtually every
aspect of American society: in medicine, law, business, education, technology, government,
military service, culture; and,

since migrating to America, men and women of Arab descent have shared their rich culture
and traditions with neighbors and friends, while also setting fine examples of model citizens
and public servants; and,

they brought with them to America their resilient family values, strong work ethic,
entrepreneurial spirit, dedication to education, and diversity in faith and creed that have added
strength to our great democracy; and,

the history of Arab Americans in the US. remains neglected or defaced by misconceptions,
bigotry, and anti-Arab hate in the forms of crimes and speech; and,

Arab American issues, such as civil rights abuses, harmful stereotyping, and bullying must be
combated in the forms of education and awareness; and,

they join all Americans in the desire to see a peaceful and diverse society, where every
individual is treated equally and feels safe;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

That the City of Birmingham hereby recognizes April 2022 as National Arab American
Heritage Month and encourages our citizens to join us in this special observance.

On behalf of the City Commission and the residents of
Birmingham this 28th day of March, 2022.

Therese Longe, Mayor

2C




MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 28, 2022
TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager and City Commission
FROM: Mary M. Kucharek

SUBJECT: Orderly and Efficient Conduct of Meetings of Public Bodies

The Supreme Court and other courts have recognized that the government has a
significant interest in the orderly and efficient conduct of meetings of public bodies. The
government may have rules regarding the orderly administration of the meeting as long as the
rules are narrowly tailored and are content neutral, meaning that the regulation can be justified
as long it is without regard to the content of the speech. Specifically, rules, like those found in
Robert’s Rules of Order that prohibit personally abusive attacks are content neutral. The Court
has ruled that a rule such as this, on its face, applies to all citizens regardless of the
message or viewpoint. For instance, in Brown v City of Jacksonville, the U.S. District Court
found that a rule prohibiting a “personal, impertinent or slanderous remark” to be content
neutral.

Other cases have likewise held that rules involving decorum serve an important
governmental interest of preventing disruptions at public meetings.

An important clarification is that rules, such as Robert’s Rules of Order, are sufficiently
clear that a reasonable person can understand its meaning. Courts have ruled there is nothing
unclear about the meaning of personally abusive attacks, and rules that prohibit insults,
discourteous comments, or defamatory statements towards others. It is true that the First
Amendment guarantees the right to speak about issues pertaining to the operation of
government, however, the rules regarding decorum have been held to be proper.

The City of Birmingham’s Commission has adopted Rules of Procedure. The Rules of
Procedure for the City Commission has a rule under Conduct of Business that states:

“Commission Meetings shall be governed by the rules contained in the most recent
edition of Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised in all instances in which they are
applicable and not inconsistent with the statutes of the United States or the State
of Michigan, or with the Charter or adopted of the City of Birmingham or these
Rules of Procedure.”

Robert’s Rules of Order, in its index, has at least forty-five (45) instances of chapters and
parts devoted to the effective rules of decorum and, particularly, sections 43:19-43:28 all pertain
to decorum and debate. Of note is Section 43:21 which states:

“He must avoid personalities, and under no circumstances can he attack or
question the motives of another member.”

2D



“The moment the chair hears such words as ‘fraud’, ‘liar’, or ‘lie’ used by a member

in debate, he must act immediately and decisively to correct the matter and
prevent its repetition.”

The purpose of this memorandum is to remind the City Commission that while conducting
meetings, it must do so with the proper decorum as defined and articulated in Robert’s Rules of

Order which has been adopted in the City Commission’s Rules of Procedure under Conduct of
Business.

The Michigan courts have upheld the use of Robert’s Rules of Order, and demands that
personal attacks are prohibited.



Cit of %zrmmgham

Walkablp Commaunity

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO THE
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, March 28, 2022, the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint three members to the Parks and Recreation Board:
e one regular member to serve a three-year term to expire March 13, 2025,
e one alternate member to serve a three-year term to expire March 13, 2025, and
e one alternate member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 13,
2023.

Interested citizens may submit an application available at the City Clerk’s office or online at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's
office on or before noon on Wednesday, March 28, 2022. These applications will appear in
the public agenda for the regular meeting at which time the City Commission will discuss
recommendations, and may make nominations and vote on the appointments.

Responsibilities
The Parks & Recreation Board consists of seven members and two alternate members who
serve for three-year terms without compensation. The goal of the board is to promote a
recreation program and a park development program for the City of Birmingham. The Board
shall recommend to the City Commission for adoption such rules and regulations pertaining to
the conduct and use of parks and public grounds as are necessary to administer the same and
to protect public property and the safety, health, morals, and welfare of the public.

The meetings are held the first Tuesday of the month at 6:30 P.M.

NOTE: All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code
Chapter 2, Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.

Applicant(s) Presented for City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name Criteria/Qualifications
Members must be electors (registered voters) of the
City of Birmingham.

Anne Lipp Current alternate member, elector

Kyle Goulding Elector

Steve Sweeney Elector

Douglas Christensen Elector

3A



SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board as a regular member to serve a
three-year term to expire March 13, 2025.

To appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board as an alternate member to serve
a three-year term to expire March 13, 2025.

To appoint to the Parks and Recreation Board as an alternate member to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 13, 2023.



PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD

Article II, Section 78

Objectives: The Parks and Recreation Board shall promote a recreation program and a park development
program for the City. The Board shall recommend to the city commission for adoption such rules and
regulations pertaining to the conduct and use of parks and public grounds as are necessary to administer
the same and to protect public property and the safety, health, morals, and welfare of the public.

Seven regular members, Three-year Terms, Appointed by the City Commission
Two alternate members, Three-year Terms, Appointed by the City Commission
Members must be electors of the City of Birmingham

Meetings held the first Tuesday of each month at 6:30 PM.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Carmona Heather (248) 867-1346 3/12/2018 3/13/2024
887 Lakeview Ave. Registered Voter

htcarmona@sbcglobal.net

Collins Susan (248) 761-6873 3/9/2020 3/13/2024
958 Pleasant Registered Voter

sbdcollins@comcast. net

884 Knox Registered Voter
pamcracker@gmail.com
635 Oak Registered Voter in Birmingham

rkaplan@neumannsmith.com

Friday, March 18, 2022 Page 1 of 3



Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Lipp Anne (248) 225-0136 11/23/2020 3/13/2022
2682 Buckingham Alternate

aecubera@gmail.com
Miketa Zachary 2/28/2022 12/31/2022

Seaholm High School

Noble Eleanor

1160 Lake Park Dr.

(248) 417-7777

elliecnoble@hotmail.com

Student representative

7/10/2017 3/13/2023
Registered Voter in Birmingham

Pulis Dominick

824 Wimbleton Dr.

(586) 381-5831

dompulis@hotmail.com

3/25/2019 3/13/2022
Registered Voter in Birmingham

Rusche John

358 Henley St.

(248) 731-7068
(248) 219-8114

Jjprusche@aol.com

9/6/2018 3/13/2024

Registered Voter in Birmingham (was
Alt)

VACANT

3/13/2023
Alternate

Friday, March 18, 2022

Page 2 of 3



atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle


Windsor Matthew 2/28/2022 12/31/2022
Seaholm High School Student representative




2/24/22, 11:28 AM City of Birmingham MI Mail - Birmingham Parks & Recreation Board term expires 3/13/22

QC”J) ofﬂrmmgham Ann Tappan <atappan@bhamgov.org>

A Walkable C ity

Birmingham Parks & Recreation Board term expires 3/13/22

Dominick . To: Ann Tappan Wed, Feb 23, 2022 at 12:56 PM
<atappan@bhamgov.org>

Hi Ann,

Unfortunately, | will not be applying for another term.
I've also talked to Lauren Wood and let her know.
Thank you,

Dominick Pulis

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ebc33c09a1&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1725577554530016368&simpl=msg-f%3A1725577554... 1/1



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Parks and Recreation Board Year: 2022
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY [JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. |Absent| Availabl
REGULAR MEMBERS
Heather Carmona P P P 3 0 100%
Susan Collins P P P 3 0 100%
Dominick Pulis P P P 3 0 100%
Pam Graham P P P 3 0 100%
Ross Kaplan P P A 2 1 67%
Eleanor Noble A P P 2 1 67%
John Rusche P P P 3 0 100%
STUDENTS
Matthew Windsor NA NA NA
Zachary Miketa NA NA NA
ALTERNATES
Anne Lipp P
Present or Available 6 7 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] [

KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Parks and Recreation Board Year: 2021
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent

SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent| Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Heather Carmona P P P P P P P P P P P P 12 0 100%
Susan Collins P P P P P P A P P A P P 10 2 83%
Dominick Pulis P P P P P P P P P P A P 11 1 92%
Pam Graham P P P P P P P P P P P P 12 0 100%
Ross Kaplan A P P P P P P P A A P P 9 3 75%
Eleanor Noble P P P P P P A P P P P P 11 1 92%
John Rusche P A P P P P P P P P P P 11 1 92%
STUDENTS
R.J. Carrel (Groves) NA NA P P P P P P A P A P 8 2 80%
Alison Chapnick (Groves) NA NA P P P A P A P P P A 7 3 70%
Kyle Sayers (Seaholm) NA NA A A P A A A P A A A 2 8 20%
ALTERNATES
Jeffrey LaBelle 0 0 100%
Anne Lipp P P P P P P
Present or Available 6 6 9 9 10 8 7 8 8 7 7 8 0 0 | [

KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum

CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
= No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

NM

January 2021-Ross Kaplan arrived at 6:31 pm

Department Head Signature

Willl be filled in February, 2022



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Parks and Recreation Board Year: 2020
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY [JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. |Absent| Availabl
REGULAR MEMBERS
Heather Carmona P P P NM NM P P P P P P P 10 0 100%
Susan Collins NM NM P P P P P P 6 0 100%
Dominick Pulis P P P NM NM P P P P P P P 10 0 100%
Pam Graham P P P NM NM P P P P P P P 10 0 100%
Ross Kaplan A P A NM NM P P P P P P P 8 2 80%
John Meehan P A A
Eleanor Noble P P NM NM P P P P P P P 9 0 100%
John Rusche P P P NM NM P P P P P P P 10 0 100%
William Wiebrecht P P A NM NM A 2 2 50%
STUDENTS
James Hayden Watkinson (student) P NM NM P P P A 4 1 80%
Mallory Windsor (student) P NM NM P P P P P 6 0 100%
ALTERNATES
Jeffrey LaBelle NM NM P P 2 0 100%
Anne Lipp NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA P
Present or Available 6 7 7 0 0 9 9 8 |10 7 8 7 0 0] [

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum

CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum

NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature




CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Parks and Recreation Board Year: 2019
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent

SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Heather Carmona P P P A P P A P P P P P 7 1 88%
Ross Kaplan A P P P P P P P A P P P 10 2 83%
Therese Longe P P A P P P P P A P 8 2 80%
John Meehan P A A P A P A A P P P P 7 5 58%
Dominick Pulis NA NA P A P P P P P A P P 8 2 80%
John Rusche P P P P P P P A A P A P 9 3 75%
Lilly Stotland P P P 3 0 100%
William Wiebrecht P P P A P P A P P P P P 10 2 83%
CeCe Cousins (student) P P NA 2 0 100%
Jakob Sayers (student) P A NA 1 1 50%
John Butcher (student) P P P P P P P P P P
ALTERNATES
Eleanor Noble P P P P P A A A A P P 7 4 64%
Pam Graham NA NA NA NA NA NA A P P P P 4 1 80%

0 0

Present or Available 9 8 8 6 8 8 5 7 6 8 8 8 0 0

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature




E ONL

* DFFICE
Cf Of %Z’rmzngham Meets Requirements? @ No
le Community W||| Attend Unable - A

== =

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest PN‘(.S and. RQL(-QG."W\ Q:oa(d

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board n&r;( (see back of this form for information)
AWernate Membe ¢ eg\,,.;gg Membee gosthon\s unavailable
Name Pang. Culera Luix? ~ Phone _24§-235-0\%0

Residential Address a{gﬂa &&L\ﬁ*ﬁﬂ_ﬂ\ Email * Q{(;QQQ(Q@ e%\gn.ﬁ&

Residential City, Zip &Qn,%gg\ ML 44o09 Length of Residence &%‘5
Business Address ﬁ IO E. ﬂa@\e 4. ﬁd E!xl( Occupation _aﬁmg@;\

Business City, Zip Q) m_\mfgmml MS Y iQm
Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied j—_m_

AN

hock\\c)rer\ukosknk \\anb ) ad oat&oofpm: (xoss. ueso«a\tbﬁlm?arh

List your related employment experience

List your related community activities Qnuoladecs afe pmowloecs of Fawe Sawna o of Aumincham
20130 At USE .\o. o \Mosk  Aouahde D SG qe\f \&se ot eon Hills s Summol

List your related educational experience : AN A A W W (7! memloeC of Qaua alafa_10am ) |

"' .\‘\ N : AU < AYA 2] hIOT{ € .J._h g 5 _,..‘ M \) WeiV\}

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: No.

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? Mo-

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? \{.é S,

C dpp 2\ 22

Signature of Applicarit! Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerksoffice@bhamgov.org or by fax to 248.530.1080.

*By providing your email to the City, you agree lo receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to updated 11/17/2021



atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval

atappan
Rectangle


OFFICE USE ONLY

" . . Meets Requirements? No
Cit of %z'rmmgham : &,
WHUHH nable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest _ Parks & Recreation

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Alternate Member (see back of this form for information)

Name Kyle Goulding Phone 8102411979

Residential Address 425 Smith Ave. Email * kngmba@gmail.com

Residential City, zip Bimmingham, 48009 Length of Residence ° ¥ears

Business Address Occupation Customer Experience Manager

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

| have a strong desire to have a positive impact on the community. | think that leveraging my experience in managing projects, developing deep customer insights and finding

the signal in a sea of noise will help the regular board members and city officers make the best decisions possible to keep Birmingham the premier city in SE Michigan.

List your related employment experience Customer Experience Manager, Connected Vehicle Marketing Strategy Manager,

Global Business & Process Manager, Product Manager, Warranty Engineer

List your related Community activities University of Michigan Ross School of Business Mentor, Canton Community Foundation- Student Consultant,

Ford/Techstars Mobility Detroit Incubator Mentor, Plug and Play Detroit Mentor

. . . MBA, University of Michigan Stephen M. Ross School of Business; BS, Central Michigan Universit
List your related educational experience Y gan =tep 9 Y

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes

Kyle Goulding 3/7/2022

Signature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, Ml 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
recelve these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org
atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


Cz't, of %mnmgham Mests Requirements?_Yes ONo
A Walkalily Communily @Unable forAttert

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
3 V. ortuniti
(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest JO CK(\;‘-& OLAQL ﬁfC!"l’oL (;‘Cb\ &alf‘ C(/ = A / 7Z()f NG 716

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board j&i‘ks d;o‘ @ﬁc\“@im\ (see back of this form for information)

Name g‘('el/@ g\‘/‘f’é’/’l € Phone %L{g’g7£ ’??73

- 5 7 ’
Residential Address /60 LC'km /\[‘(’Ck ‘/)(‘!( Ve Email * Sl@ veSween 194 Z’Z/@)/C{LI 00. N
Residential City, Zip @i" ’V\: "G /"Qm/ Mf (// %06{ Length of Residence oA }’@U\_ﬁ’

Business Address [gg : OG\C i\Cf' cl( ((‘4 ILC' ﬂ()aé Occupation éé O
Business City, Zip AD{\“\\CLC, /MI L{g 3('/ (

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied
A\Q Ny Pesidmt 0 £ R Ay bt ad MY Lassion Lo
orddoots T fel] L I < cg{nﬁ QU gerendi ko tie
Ciby with A€V (dews o s recrggfion , :
List your related employment experience rf,ﬂ ALS (J\ S’( ¢ 1[%" {Z;N .p' ng Lﬂ LC/

4 X

List your related community activities P "CIL[ C,Aa { ( V Vi 71'@’(/’7 /‘S e QQWZ;(VF WY / W
ol Aike  pder 4

List your related educational experience g('/ CNPSS  ~ 7[!\\\/\[4 nee

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? NO

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Y'? S

Yy R 3//3/d03

Signature of Applicant < Date o '
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


Clerk's Office

City of Birmingham, Mi
MAR 28 2022
C ’. Of %i?"mingham Meets Requirements? Fes) No
A Wadhatle Cononunily
¥ RECEIVED Will Attendd Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at

www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest pﬁg\cs AMD Qsc.’a&a-ruo.\)

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Aitrerpate MeMRER.  (see back of this form for information)
Recort MEMBER

Name Douverns ChRisTENSEN Phone _(248) Y409 -Bo73

Residential Address _S©8§ €. LivcorN ST 2 Email * Doweeas, A.CHRSTEPSew Pmate .com
Residential City, Zip_Birtiv cupam , H4Boo9q Length of Residence _ | mos

Business Address Occupation _Busimwess Owoner

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

Bﬂmaﬂbomb 1N FTNESS AMD Boidiss 6 witl PRovipe FIRST HANT lenvocdl€06e

ON _ Bépcricial  USES AN (MPQUCmeTS To CitY  OwnED  SPACES.
List your related employment experience _Lice  Time Firness, CROM Stylf ComsSTRUCtion)

Licemse Re mTiAaL . RBoupeg £ bLicemsen Rear Esmate  AGersT

List your related community activities _AviD _ PARL  RECREAT oM TRAIL USER

List your related educational experience _Buic0ers Licermse Trarmisg [nsnruTe

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: /A

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? _Ne.

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes

ﬁ) — .—'—C/‘ 03/2!_/ 2022
Signature of Applicant .~ > Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive hews & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unstbscribe at any time.



PART Il - CITY CODE
Chapter 78 - PARKS AND RECREATION
ARTICLE Il. PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD

ARTICLE Il. PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD!

Sec. 78-26. Created; composition.

There is hereby created a parks and recreation board consisting of the city manager and the director of
public services or their designated representatives as nonvoting ex-officio members, and seven members, who are
electors in the city, appointed by the city commission.

The city commission may appoint two alternate members to serve as needed on the parks and recreation
board during their term of appointment. An alternate member may be called on a rotating basis to sit as a regular
member of the parks and recreation board in the absence of a regular member. An alternate member may also be
called to service in the place of a regular member for the purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which the
regular member has abstained for reasons of conflict of interest. An alternate member having been appointed
shall serve in the case until a final decision has been made. An alternate member shall have the same voting rights
as a regular member of the parks and recreation board.

(Code 1963, § 3.21; Ord. No. 2233, 5-22-17)

Sec. 78-27. Terms of members; vacancies.

The initial members of the parks and recreation board shall be appointed for the following terms: Two for
one year, two for two years, and three for three years. Thereafter, all such appointments, except to fill vacancies,
shall be for a term of three years. All appointments for the purpose of filling vacancies occurring otherwise than by
expiration of term of office, shall be for the unexpired term.

(Code 1963, § 3.21)

Sec. 78-28. Organization.

Within 15 days after the appointment of members to the original parks and recreation board and within 15
days after the making of annual appointments to the board, the members of the board shall meet in regular
session and elect from the members a chairman who shall be the presiding officer of the board, and a vice-
chairman who shall serve in the absence of the chairman. A secretary who shall keep and maintain the minutes
and records of the board shall also be elected. The secretary need not be a member of the board. The terms of
office for such officers shall be one year and until their successors have been elected, and there shall be no
limitation upon successive elections of the same person to any office. The ex-officio members of the board may
not act as chairman or vice-chairman but may act as secretary.

(Code 1963, § 3.22)

ICross reference(s)—Boards and commissions, § 2-171 et seq.

Birmingham, Michigan, Code of Ordinances Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 1 of 3



Sec. 78-29. Compensation.

All members of the parks and recreation board, except ex-officio members, shall serve without
compensation.

(Code 1963, § 3.23)

Sec. 78-30. Meetings and quorum.

The parks and recreation board shall set a time for a regular meeting at least once each month and shall
determine the manner in which special meetings may be noticed and held. The chairman may cancel a meeting if
there is no matter requiring consideration by the board. A quorum for the transaction of business at the regular
and special meetings shall be five members, at least one of whom shall be an ex-officio member or his designated
representative.

(Code 1963, § 3.24; Ord. No. 2022, 2-22-10)

Sec. 78-31. Objectives and duties.

The parks and recreation board shall promote a recreation program and a park development program for the
city. In carrying out these objectives it shall:

(1) Serve as a forum for the consideration of policy matters related to the operation of a park and
recreation program.

(2) Advise the public with regard to the policies established by the city commission relating to the park and
recreation program.

(3) Serve in advisory capacity to the city commission in regard to all matters affecting parks and recreation
which are referred to it by the city commission.

(4) Recommend to the city commission a recreation program, fee schedules, and the adoption of a long-
range program for the development of park areas and facilities.

(5)  Recommend to the city commission hours of operation and allocation of facility use.

(Code 1963, § 3.25)

Sec. 78-32. Regulations.

The parks and recreation board shall recommend to the city commission for adoption such rules and
regulations pertaining to the conduct and use of parks and public grounds as are necessary to administer the same
and to protect public property and the safety, health, morals, and welfare of the public. The violation of any such
duly adopted rule or regulation by any party shall be deemed to constitute a violation of this section.

(Code 1963, § 3.26)

Sec. 78-33. Scope of authority.

The parks and recreation board is a nonadministrative board serving solely in an advisory capacity. In that
capacity, the board may make recommendations to the city commission but may not assume any legislative or

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 2 of 3



administrative authority in the operation of any city department, park, or recreation facility except as specifically
provided in this article.

(Code 1963, § 3.27)

Secs. 78-34—78-55. Reserved.

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 3 of 3



zrmmgham

A Walkable Commumly

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO THE
MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, March 28, 2022, the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board six members:

e Four regular members to serve three-year terms that will expire March 24, 2025;
One regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24,
2023, and

e One alternate member to serve the remainder of a three-year term expiring October
27, 2022.

Interested citizens may submit an application available at the City Clerk’s office or online at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's
office on or before noon on Wednesday, March 28, 2022. These documents will appear in the
public agenda for the regular meeting at which time the City Commission will discuss
recommendations, and may make nominations and vote on appointments.

In so far as possible, the seven-member committee shall be composed of the following: one
pedestrian advocate member; one member with a mobility or vision impairment; one
member with traffic-focused education and/or experience; one bicycle advocate member;
one member with urban planning, architecture or design education and/or experience; and
two members at large living in different geographical areas of the City. Applicants for this
position do not have be a qualified elector or property owner in Birmingham.

Duties of the Multi-Modal Transportation Board
The purpose of the Multi-Modal Transportation Board shall be to assist in maintaining the
safe and efficient movement of motorized and non-motorized vehicles and pedestrians on
the streets and walkways of the city and to advise the City Commission on the
implementation of the Multi-Modal Transportation Plan, including reviewing project phasing
and budgeting.

3B


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Criteria/Qualifications

Traffic-focused education/experience, mobility/vision impairment,
urban planning, architecture or design education/experience. In
addition, 2 members at large living in different geographical areas
of the City.

Michael Kopmeyer Resident
Michael St. Germain | Resident, pedestrian advocate and traffic-focused experience

Mark Doolittle Resident, traffic-focused experience, urban planning/architecture
design experience

Anthony Long Current MMTB regular member at large

Joseph Zane Current MMTB regular member, traffic-focused experience

Thomas Peard Current MMTB regular member, urban planning/architecture design
experience

David Hocker Current MMTB regular member at large, planning experience

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:
To appoint as a regular member to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint as a regular member to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint as a regular member to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint as a regular member to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2025.

To appoint as a regular member to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire March 24, 2023.

To appoint as an alternate member to the Multi-Modal Transportation Board to serve
the remainder of a three-year term to expire October 27, 2022.



’Cz’fy of “‘Birmin gham

A Walkable Contmunity

MULTI-MODAL
TRANSPORTATION BOARD

Chapter 110, Sections 110-26 & 110-27

The purpose of the Multi-Modal Transportation Board shall be to assist in maintaining the safe and efficient
movement of motorized and non-motorized vehicles and pedestrians on the streets and walkways of the city and to
advise the city commission on the implementation of the Multi-Modal Transportation Plan, including reviewing
project phasing and budgeting.

In so far as possible, the seven member committee shall be composed of the following: one pedestrian advocate
member; one member with a mobility or vision impairment; one member with traffic-focused education and/or
experience; one bicycle advocate member; one member with urban planning, architecture or design education
and/or experience; and two members at large living in different geographical areas of the city. At least five Board
members shall be electors or property owners in the city. The remaining Board members may or may not be

electors or property owners in the City.

Term: Three years.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Betanzos Isabela 2/28/2022 12/31/2022
Seaholm High School Student representative
Fishburn Amanda (248) 613-0501 8/9/2021 10/27/2022
245 Catalpa Alternate
Birmingham 48009

mandyfishburn@outlook.com
Hocker David (313) 917-4718 11/23/2020 3/24/2022
898 Pilgrim Regular member at large/plan

experience

Birmingham 48009

dhocker@globalfacilitiesinc.com

Thursday, March 24, 2022

Page 1 of 3



atappan
Rectangle


Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Long Anthony (586) 904-6895 1/24/2022 3/24/2022
1323 Bennaville Ave Regular member at large from

different geographical area of city

Birmingham 48009

ajlong1080@gmail.com
Peard Thomas (248) 770-7761 1/13/2020 3/24/2022
645 Suffield Urban planning /architecture /design
Birmingham 48009

thomaspeard@yahoo.com
Policicchio Victoria (248) 376-6266 1/24/2022 3/24/2024

236 Pleasant
Birmingham 48009

Pedestrian advocate

vickipolicicchio@gmail.com

Rosenfield Ben

Seaholm High School

2/28/2022 12/31/2022

Student representative

VACANT 3/24/2023
Regular member

VACANT 10/27/2022
Alternate

Thursday, March 24, 2022 Page 2 of 3



atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle


White Doug

1342 Holland St.

(248) 825-2223 5/14/2018

3/24/2024

Bicycle/pedestrian advocate

Birmingham 48009
awhite10@peoplepc.com
Zane Joseph (248) 563-3381 12/10/2018 3/24/2022
1014 Chestnut St.
Birmingham 48009

Joseph.Michael. Zane@gmail.com



atappan
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board:

Members Required for Quorum:

MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION BOARD Year:

4

2022

MEMBER NAME

2/3

SPEC
MTG

SPEC
MTG

Total
Mtgs.
Att.

Total
Absent

Percent
Attended
Available

REGULAR MEMBERS

Anthony Long
Amanda Fishburn
Victoria Policicchio
David Hocker

Tom Peard

Doug White

David Lurie

100%

0%

100%

100%

100%

100%

>|o|o|o|lo|>|T

oO|lPr|~r|~]—

=|O|lO|O|O

0%

ALTERNATES

Joe Zane

TOTAL

100%

KEY:

A = Member absent

P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum

NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature




CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION BOARD Year: 2021
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent

SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME 2/4 3/4 | 4/8 5/6 6/3 7/8 8/5 9/2 | 10/7 | 11/4 | 12/2 | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Johanna Slanga P P A A A P A CA 3 5 38%
Amanda Fishburn CA A A P 1 4 25%
Andrew Haig P P P P P P P CA P P A 9 2 82%
David Hocker P P P P P P P CA P P P 10 1 91%
Tom Peard P P P P P P P CA A P P 9 2 82%
Katie Schafer P P A P P P P CA P P A 8 3 73%
Doug White A P P P P P A CA P P A 7 4 64%
David Lurie P A P P P P P CA A P P 8 3 73%
ALTERNATES
Joe Zane A P A P P P A CA P P P 7 4 64%
Justin Schoener (Stdnt) NA P A A A A A CA A A A 1 9 10%
Alex Walters (Stdnt) NA P P P P P A CA A P P 7 3 70%
Lauren Morris (Stdnt) NA A A A A P A CA A A A 1 9 10%
TOTAL 6 9 6 8 8 10 5 0 5 8 6 0 0

KEY: A = Member absent

P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum

NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature




CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

KEY:

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

A = Member absent

P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

o

Name of Board: Multi Modal Transportation Board Year: 2020
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY |JUNE |(JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
|Lara Edwards P P 2 0 100%
Daniel Rontal P NA 1 0 100%
Amy Folberg P P 2 0 100%
Johanna Slanga P A 1 1 50%
Doug White P P 2 0 100%
Katie Schafer P P 2 0 100%
Tom Peard NA P 1 0 100%
ALTERNATES
Joe Zane P P 2 0 100%
Bennett Pompi (Stdnt) A A 0 2 0%
Chris Capone (Stdnt) A A 0 2 0%
Present or Available 7 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Depgrtment Head Signature




CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: Multi Modal Transportation Board Year: 2019
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended

MEMBER NAME JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY |(JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC | MTG | MTG | Att. |Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Lara Edwards A P P NM P P NM NM P NM P A 6 2 75%
Daniel Rontal A P P NM P A NM NM P NM P A 5 3 63%
Amy Folberg A P P NM A P NM NM P NM P A 5 3 63%
Johanna Slanga P P P NM P A NM NM P NM P A 6 2 75%
Doug White P A P NM P P NM NM P NM P A 6 2 75%
Katie Schafer P P P NM A P NM NM P NM A A 5 8 63%
ALTERNATES
Daniel Isaksen P P P NM P P NM NM P NM NA NA 6 0 100%
Joe Zane P P P NM A A NM NM P NM A P 5 3 63%
Bennett Pompi (Stdnt) NA A P NM P P NM NM A NM P P 5 2 71%
Chris Capone (Stdnt) NA A P P P NM NM A NM P P 5 2 71%
Present or Available 5 7 10 0 7 7 0 0 8 0 7 0 0

KEY:

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

A = Member absent

P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

Depa%ad Signature



OFFICE USE ONLY

*C Wm Meets Requirements? (Yes) No

A Walkable Commmnity W-l“ Attend Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
bhamgov boardopportunities.
(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Multi-Modal Transportation Board

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board (see back of this form for information)

name Michael Kopmeyer phone 248.723.5833

Residential Address 1391 Bennaville Avenue email *MkOpmeyer @gmail.com
Residential City, Zip Blrm' ngham ’ M' 48009 Length of Residence 11 year S

Business Address accupififieo Production Specialis!

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

| chose Birmingham because of its central location, walkability, and
transit connections. There is much to be done to improve the manner
by which people can visit various locations in and around Birmingham.

List your related employment experience

| have attended many meetings and

List your related community activities —pTESEfntaTrUrrs—lvcaﬂy‘and‘regTUnHHy‘(‘Fﬁm—
]

seeking answers to our transit needs.

List your related educational experience

BA in History from Oakland University (2002).

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: No.

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? NO-

Are you an elector (registered v ter) fn the City of Birmingham? YeS

Michael Kopmeyer {m\ ‘7]( o 15 December 2021

Signature of Applicant | Date
Return the completed and signed appllcatlon form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov,org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to

wmmabion Shhoama manmmmmnn 1emir mamis tssmme ihammmilnn bk e, bima s


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


OFFICE USE ONLY

at Of %zrmmgham Meets Requirements? Yes No

A Walkable Commaunity Will Attend / Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Multi Modal Transportation Board

3-year term expiring 3/24/24

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board (see back of this form for information)

Michael St. Germain 810-599-4096

Name Phone

Residential Address 1259 Ruffner Avenue Email * mstgermain10@gmail.com

Birmingham, 48009 11 months

Residential City, Zip Length of Residence

52 Henry Street Partnerships Development Manager

Business Address Occupation

Business City, Zip Detroit, 48201

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied
I've been an active member of the community with respect to multi-modal concerns, specifically as it relates to pedestrians since | moved to Birmingham last

year. | work to collect data to inform the city’s decision making and efforts to make our city more pedestrian friendly while staying pro-business.

| also work on maps for Google, and am currently working on developing products for autonomous driving which will be coming to our city sooner than we
might expect. I'll use my experience gathering data. engaging with the community. and my first hand product knowledge to serve the Birmingham community.

List your related employment experience Android Automotive, Google, Partnerships Development Manager; Grow with Google

(Google’s community engagement team); Product Marketing Manager, Google Maps APIs; Captain, US Army

List your related community activities Johns Hopkins University SAIS Board of Advisers, Birmingham Pedestrian Project founder

Johns Hopkins University SAIS, MA in Strategic Studies and International Economics

List your related educational experience
Johns Hopkins University, BA in International Studies

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: _No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? __"¢8
U\\ L\A 8 December 2021
Signature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org
Michael St. Germain
Multi Modal Transportation Board

Michael St. Germain
3-year term expiring 3/24/24

Michael St. Germain
Michael St. Germain

Michael St. Germain
1259 Ruffner Avenue 

Michael St. Germain
Birmingham, 48009

Michael St. Germain
810-599-4096

Michael St. Germain
mstgermain10@gmail.com

Michael St. Germain
11 months

Michael St. Germain
Partnerships Development Manager

Michael St. Germain
52 Henry Street

Michael St. Germain
Detroit, 48201

Michael St. Germain
Johns Hopkins University SAIS Board of Advisers, Birmingham Pedestrian Project founder  

Michael St. Germain
Android Automotive, Google, Partnerships Development Manager; Grow with Google 

Michael St. Germain
(Google’s community engagement team); Product Marketing Manager, Google Maps APIs; Captain, US Army

Michael St. Germain
Johns Hopkins University SAIS, MA in Strategic Studies and International Economics 

Michael St. Germain
Johns Hopkins University, BA in International Studies

Michael St. Germain
No

Michael St. Germain
No

Michael St. Germain
Yes

Michael St. Germain
I’ve been an active member of the community with respect to multi-modal concerns, specifically as it relates to pedestrians since I moved to Birmingham last year. I work to collect data to inform the city’s decision making and efforts to make our city more pedestrian friendly while staying pro-business.

I also work on maps for Google, and am currently working on developing products for autonomous driving which will be coming to our city sooner than we might expect. I’ll use my experience gathering data, engaging with the community, and my first hand product knowledge to serve the Birmingham community. 

Michael St. Germain
8 December 2021

Michael St. Germain

Michael St. Germain


MICHAEL ST. GERMAIN
1259 Ruffner Avenue e Birmingham, MI 48009 ¢ mstgermainl0@gmail.com e (810)-599—-4096

EDUCATION
Johns Hopkins University School of Advanced International Studies (SAIS) Washington, DC and Bologna, Italy
Master of Arts, Strategic Studies & International Economics May 2015

e GPA 3.60; Selected for highly competitive joint SAIS-JHU BA/MA program; awarded Hull Family Scholarship
e Teaching Assistant for Theories of International Relations, Assistant Editor and blogger, SAIS Observer

Johns Hopkins University—Krieger School of Arts and Sciences Baltimore
Bachelor of Arts, International Studies May 2015
e GPA 3.60; Dean’s List; Peking University Study Abroad (July—August 2011), Xi’an Study Abroad (July2012)

WORK EXPERIENCE
Google Detroit, New York City, Mountain View
Product Business Development Manager — Android Automotive September 2021 — Present

¢ Brought new product, HD Maps, a new product to enable L2+/L3 autonomous driving, to market with two OEMs

e Led Google’s relationship with 3 OEMs and codeveloped product feature roadmap to support vehicle launches

Product Marketing Manager — Veterans and Military Families May 2019 — September 2021
e Led a team of 4 Googlers to plan and execute a highly integrated go to market campaign driving success across brand
lift, product adoption, and press metrics. Grew product adoption by 21.7%, helping over 85k veteran-led small businesses

e Executed Google’s $Xm sponsorship of the Army Navy Game; delivered the team’s most successful social campaign

e Established partnerships with the DOL, DOD, VA and VSOs resulting in distribution of Google resources by partners

e Managed three research workstreams to better understand user needs and converted research into PRDs for implementation
Product Marketing Manager — Chromebooks July 2017-May 2019
e Centralized global direct response management under the first-ever multi-quarter $XXm PO saving Chromebooks $Xm
in media management fees, grew referrals 200%, resulting in the best sales quarter for Chromebooks inhistory

e Led team of 4 people that tested website optimizations that led to an 87% higher net response rate and launched 20
devices in 12 markets online in support of 2 back to school and holiday shopping seasons

Product Marketing Manager — Waymo 20% July 2018-April 2019
e Partnered with product and engineering teams to bring Waymo LaserBear to market; led product photography, website
build, branding, packaging, trademark search, and orchestrated internal launch event where CEO spoke

Associate Product Marketing Manager — Google Maps APIs September 2015—-July 2017
¢ Led Global Online Acquisitions strategy for Google Maps APIs, managed $Xm budget and team of 5 Googlers

e Received Exceeds Expectations review for first 6 months of work (top 5%), met 103% of leads generationtarget

Associate Product Marketing Manager Intern —Brand Studio June 2014—August 2014
e Managed 3 Googlers to build internal site; audited 360 Product Prompts in 16 products with analysis presented to CMO
United States Senate Washington, DC
Senate Page September 2008—January 2009
e Appointed by U.S. Senator Carl Levin (D-MI) to serve with 30 other Pages in Fall 2008, elected Vice President of class
LEADERSHIP
U.S. Army Reserve JFTB McGuire-Dix, JFTB Los Alamitos
Captain, Aviator and Intelligence and Security Manager, 2-228" TFWB May 2021-Present
e Led 3 soldiers in Intelligence and Security office to support 200 soldier organization; C12 Qualified; TS-SCI clearance
Captain, Aviator and Platoon Leader, G Co 7-158. May 2015-May 2021

e Managed 25 soldiers, 3 aircraft and equipment; ASIST instructor; H60L Qualified; MEDEVAC Doctrine Complete
e Served as OIC at Global Medic 2019; Platoon Leader at Mountain Medic in 2020 earning high award for service

Johns Hopkins SAIS Board of Advisors Washington, DC
Board Member July 2019—Present
e Selected to serve as the Young Alumni Board Member; mentored students and advocated for tech-forward curriculum

The “Push” Baltimore, MD
Founder and Executive Director January 2012-May 2015

¢ Created and executed annual fundraiser that has raised $30,000+ dollars at JHU for the United Services Organization
Additional Information

Languages: Native English, Passed Johns Hopkins Proficiency for intermediate Italian and intermediate Mandarin
Membership: Member, Phi Gamma Delta Fraternity (Spring 2011-Present); Member, U.S. Congressional Page
Alumni Association (2009—Present); Eagle Scout, National Eagle Scout Association (2007—Present)



e — R —

DFF] DD
. . . Meets Re uirements*@ No
QC of Birmingham g
W‘""'D Will Attend N\Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at

www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest _Mu ki - tlA) "N\nspnlh\huv\ Rinrd

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board R@ h‘\Jlnl M twmb < (see back of this form for information)

Name M ik DoshHle Phone (&%)53‘;'56?&

Residential Address _! 3 G S Baks ¢ Email *_nar ¥ .;\.dwlt Hie Eama) tim
Residential City, Zip Bimingham L”f\)b'] Length of Residence Bimingham ~ 11 yeArd
Business Address Occupation AL\ fant ( (PN)

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

Former (insdtink and ashmohwt Thouht leader n Yt daaqpatinhiom &ad mabiliby fpace
Organiz?l mnl de Wil onenmbed grofesstnd | with a Sivoag seage b ivic duly and b egt

Iw Mvma\'ﬂq Yne qoals € Bumingham &5 the iemrt(c WAl lebl 2 (mmvnthy AL sulurhan Aeghnghm
List your related employment experience

Tormer menbr b Tedns s Moy (¢ 3‘6\3“',‘ G\t b vibaa developerd .
nvaved W dnusyntful defiga and P“\{(\y\kk‘/\_q >

List your related community activities _Chu/th vilwicer

List your related educational experience fY\l(V\\q[/\V\ Ruys MM {D(\JHQ A feal-osinle deael G PAT
|

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: :h\ o

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? _ " {

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? \4 ( 9

lue=” LTRSS

signature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
gl_ebrlg@_bﬂémgw or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to

fom bhe i i AT RS WO | Sy Gt SV B
i


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


OFFICE USE ON
irmingham eets Reguirements g
A Wikuble Connnnily Wil Attend / rable To ATETa

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Al

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Multi-Modal Transportation Board
Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Member at-large/diff geo.  (see back of this form for information)

Name Anthony J Long Phone (586) 904-6895

Residential Address 1323 Bennaville Ave Email * Ajlong1080@gmail.com

Residential City, zip 1323 Bennaville Ave., Birmingham, MI 48002ngth of Residence 26 years in Birmingham

Business Address 450 W. Fourth Street Occupation Attorneyr'General Counsel

Business City' Zip Royal Oak, Ml 48067

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

Currently serving member of MMTB, appointed on January 24, 2022. | have 26 years of legal experience.

| am General Counsel for a national law firm and have extensive experience working on boards,
collaborating with others, and working with others towards a common goal.

List your related employment experience | have an undergraduate degree in Economics and Management
and a law degree. | am General Counsel for a national law firm with gross earnings in excess of 80M.

| have represented various community associations and boards in legal disputes regarding Michigan laws/statutes.
List your related community activities Lead a successful street improvement project for improvement and

paving of Cummings Street in the St. James area in 2015. | ran for City Commissioner in the last election.

List your related educational experience Bachelor of Arts - Economics & Management - Albion College - 1989
Juris Doctorate - Michigan State University College of Law - 1994.

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: No.

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No.

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes.

Anthong C). Long 2/15/2022

Signature of Apﬁi'cant v Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamaov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the Gity, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


OFFICE USE ONLY

ng of %z'rmingkam HesSREIEIEBA ()19

— talkable Communil .

\ Al \”’“’F Will Attend /(Unable to Attend
APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at

www.bhamgov.org/boardoppaortunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest —Multi-Modal Transportation Board
Specific Category/Vacancy on Board __Regular Member (to 3/24/2024) _

Name Joseph Zane Phone 248-563-3381
Residential Address 1014 Chestnut St Email ___ Joseph.Michael.Zane@gmail.com _
Residential City, zip _Birmingham, MI 48009 Length of Residence 4.5 Years

Business Address _ P.O. Box 710 Occupation ___IT Consultant

Business City, zip __Birmingham, MI 48012

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied _As
_someone who is passionate about the future of cities and the impact of new technology on how we move, I would love to

contribute a new perspective on the city's transportation infrastructure. 3 Years as an alternate MMTB member.

List your related employment experience _2 years with FCA working in automotive IT. A consulting engagement with P3,

a startup that aims to build effective public/private partnerships in the space of intelligent traffic systems.

List your related community-activities _Member of Birmingham Rotary, Birmingham Optimists, Birmingham/Bloomfield

Kiwanis and the local chapter of the Marine Corps League. Ran for State Representative (2018) on a platform of innovative

transportation solutions for the autonomous vehicle future.
List your related educational experience _US Naval Academy, BS, 2007. University of Oklahoma, MA, 2009. Communications

Officers Course, 2010 (US Marine Corps training in IT and infrastructure). Certifications in Project Management (PMP) and

Cybersecurity, (CASP)

To the best of your knowledge, do you or @ member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: __No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? _No (currently an alternate)

Are y6u ah elector (registered vgfer) in the City of Birmingham? _Yes

Signa@d' of Applicant V Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
cmypsberge@bhamgov.org  or by fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 8/16/17



atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


Meets Requirements?, No
of zrmm ham i =)
A li’nMnf)i’f Commnnily ill Attend Unableto Attend
\_/

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a fist of current openings can be found on the City website at
WV mgov. niti
(Please print cleariy)

Board/Committee of Interest My \‘h -\ 0(9 C(( \ M D(ﬁ“ﬁo‘/\ BOCU\'DQ

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board DQS(G [ E&UCaﬂ‘of\(see back of this form for information)

Name | H’O’t’\f\ﬁ‘q\ géﬂ'@'h NP Phone _ 25— 1 7¢ -1 76|

Residential Address (g‘;t'S Qil)ﬁl o Ave Email * “\'fnomc[ S pe,?[ZQ@ i 2hoo. Conq
Residential City, Zip BiRmN oA | MNT 4§D Length of Residence
Business Address_ 24170 DENSO DRwWE Occupation =N CinvEER.
Business City, Zip_ SQUTHIELN T LBose

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

voluing tnuth — stakehdd e~ orc
C2n enhcmce MR, T wive 25+ years c&esrc-ﬁ\

CAG) NeeNn e\cpen enc,
List your felated employment experience @6\13 O INTERNADONOL AmeERCA | i M L.

1] 5 — cvurrent, Enainee nag engaemed. DeSian eﬂ\mmf‘w\q actvity
’D:% m\'v:\ml e_».;\‘ G\M\Jﬁmﬁed‘ \e ke
List your related munity activities [UAN B\rm\"\ﬂ\l'\%f\ LiHle IiM‘\ ve / ZO‘S-"CW)
Coady 1 Piitoes ademy Yoaskto. J ClOl"i\

List your related educational experience Bg“é' Ul”\\dﬁi \h cDP_ m‘d’“c\‘N\, “’18"’1‘ MSE’,
Urwersdy of Tilinois 19425 PA Wayne Stafe Universdy 2003

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: nNO

Do you curre -board/committee to which you have applied? NG

of Birmingham? \i/é"j
3] i&lzo22

atire Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerksoffice@bhamgov.org or by fax to 248.530,1080,

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.

tly have a relative serving on th

updated 11/17/2021


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


OFFICE USE QNLY
Meets Requirements? No

Will Attend / Unabte to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Asticle IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of cutrrent openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/baardopportuynities.
(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Multimodal Transportation Board

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Resident atfarge/ plan experience (see back of this form for information)

Name David C. Hocker Phone 313-917-4718

Residential Address 898 Pilgrim Email dhocker@globalfacilitiesinc.com
Residential City, zip Birmingham, 48003 Length of Residence *29Yr'S

Business Address Oscupation Facilities Development/Mgmt

Business City, Zip

Traffc parorre

Reason far Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied
volume and speed have become an increasing concerm in the neighberhoods, incuding the confluence of currert @nd fulure: transporl modes.

List your related employment experience Planning, development/construction of manutacturing and corporate office

facilities as well as directing their management / maintenance. Global experience.

List your refated community activities

List your related educational experience {ndustrial Asset Management Council Fellow (and board member)
Centified Facility Management (CFM) International Facility Managment Association, MIT RE Institute Certificate

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, plcase explain: Ne

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? ! €3 Yes

Q | / 5/73 3]
Signduure of Appllcant Date

Retum e compleled and signed application form lo: Gty of Birmingham, City Oerk’s Offise, 151 Mariin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
carft@bhamaov,0m or by fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 12/02/19



atappan
Oval


PART Il - CITY CODE
Chapter 110 - TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS
ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL

Secs. 110-1—110-25. Reserved.

Sec. 110-26. Composition.

(a) The multi-modal transportation board shall consist of nonvoting ex officio members and seven members
appointed by the city commission. The nonvoting ex officio members shall be appointed by the city manager.
They may include the city engineer, city planner, police chief, or their designated representative, or other
representatives as the city manager deems appropriate. Insofar as possible, the city commission shall
appoint members as follows:

(1) One pedestrian advocate member;

(2) One member with a mobility or vision impairment;

(3) One member with traffic-focused education and/or experience;

(4) One bicycle advocate member;

(5) One member with urban planning, architecture or design education and/or experience; and
(6) Two members at large living in different geographical areas of the city.

At least five board members shall be electors or property owners in the city. The remaining board members
may or may not be electors or property owners in the city.

(b)  The city commission may appoint two alternate members to serve as needed on the multi-modal
transportation board during their term of appointment. An alternate member may be called on a rotating
basis to sit as a regular member of the multi-modal transportation board in the absence of a regular
member. An alternate member may also be called to service in the place of a regular member for the
purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which the regular member has abstained for reasons of conflict of
interest. An alternate member having been appointed shall serve in the case until a final decision has been
made. An alternate member shall have the same voting rights as a regular member of the multi-modal
transportation board.

(Ord. No. 2138, 2-10-14; Ord. No. 2200, 9-12-16; Ord. No. 2203, 10-10-16)

Sec. 110-27. Terms of members.

Initial members of the multi-modal transportation board shall serve for the following terms: two members
shall be appointed for one-year terms, two members shall be appointed for two-year terms, and three members
shall be appointed for three-year terms. Thereafter, all appointments, except to fill vacancies, shall be for a term of
three years. All appointments for the purpose of filling vacancies occurring otherwise than by expiration of term of
office shall be for the unexpired term.

(Ord. No. 2138, 2-10-14)

Birmingham, Michigan, Code of Ordinances Created: 2022-01-04 08:31:39 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45, Update 3)

Page 1of 1



Cit of %irmingham
w”mi@

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO
PLANNING BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, March 28, 2022, the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint two regular members to serve three-year terms to expire March 28, 2025.
Members must consist of an architect duly registered in this state, a building owner in the
Central Business or Shain Park Historic District, and the remaining members shall represent,
insofar as possible, different occupations and professions such as, but not limited to, the legal
profession, the financial or real estate professions, and the planning or design professions.
Members must be residents of the City of Birmingham.

Interested citizens may submit an application available at the City Clerk’s office or online at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunites. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's
office on or before noon on Wednesday, March 23, 2022. These applications will appear in
the public agenda for the regular meeting at which time the City Commission will discuss
recommendations, and may make nominations and vote on the appointments.

PLANNING BOARD DUTIES
The Planning Board consists of seven regular and two alternate members who serve three-
year terms without compensation. The board meets at 7:30 P.M. on the second and fourth
Wednesdays of each month to hear design reviews, zoning ordinance text amendments and
any other matters which bear relation to the physical development or growth of the city.

Specifically, the duties of the Planning Board are as follows:

Long-range planning

2. Zoning ordinance amendments

Recommend action to the city commission regarding special land use permits.
Site plan/design review for non-historic properties

Joint site plan/design review for non-residential historic properties

Rezoning requests.

Soil filling permit requests

Requests for opening, closing or altering a street or alley

—

N, W

NOTE: All members of boards and commissfons are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code
Chapter 2, Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.

3C


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunites

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name

Criteria/Qualifications
Building owner in the Central Business or Shain Park Historic
District.

Other members shall represent, insofar as possible, different
occupations and professions such as, but not limited to, the legal
profession, the financial or real estate professions, and the
planning or design professions.

Members must be residents of the City of Birmingham.

Robin Boyle Planning professor, current planning board member
Scott Clein Civil engineer/urban design, current planning board member
Brian Palmeri Accountant

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To appoint , to the Planning Board as a regular member to serve a three-year term

to expire March 28, 2025.

To appoint , to the Planning Board as a regular member to serve a three-year term

to expire March 28, 2025.




PLANNING BOARD

Chapter 82 — Section 82-27 — Seven Members
Job Requirements: An architect duly registered in this state, a building owner in the Central
Business or Shain Park Historic District, and remaining members, must represent, insofar as
possible, different occupations and professions such as, but not limited to, the legal profession,
the financial or real estate professions, and the planning or design professions.

Terms: Three Years

Appointment by City Commission

Meeting Schedule: Second and Fourth Wednesday of the month at 7:30 PM.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business
E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Boyce Janelle (248) 321-3207 12/10/2007 3/28/2023
348 George St. Design profession
Jiwboyce@hotmail.com
Boyle Robin (248) 961-1514 4/19/2004 3/28/2022
840 Wimbleton Planning professor
r.boyle@wayne.edu
Clein MacKinzie 2/28/2022 12/31/2022

Seaholm High School

Student representative

Clein Scott (248) 203-2068 3/22/2010 3/28/2022
1556 Yosemite Civil engineer/urban design
s.clein@comcast.net
Emerine Jason (312) 371-9398 5/14/2018 11/2/2023
720 Bennaville Ave. Alternate
je@seiberkeast.com
Friday, March 18, 2022 Page 1 of 2



atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle


Last Name First Name

Home Address

Home
Business

E-Mail Appointed

Term Expires

Jeffares Stuart
1381 Birmingham Blvd

Koseck Bert
2441 Dorchester

Ramin Nasseem

1701 Maryland

Share Daniel

1040 Gordon Lane

Williams J. Bryan
1628 Latham St.

Friday, March 18, 2022

(248) 321-2120 12/14/2015

Real estate profession

stuartjeftares@gmail.com

(248) 302-4018 10/12/2009
Architect

bkoseck@comcast.net

(248) 765-9446 11/20/2017
Alternate/attorney

nramin@dykema.com

(248) 642-7340 11/24/2014

Building owner

dshare@bsdd.com
(248) 420-3522 4/16/2007
(248) 433-7289 Attorney

Jwilliams@dickinsonwright.com

3/28/2024

3/28/2023

11/2/2023

3/28/2024

3/28/2024

Page 2 of 2



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: PLANNING BOARD Year: 2022
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended

MEMBER NAME 1/12|1/26 | 2/9 | 2/23 | 3/10 | 3/23 MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Janelle Boyce P P P P P 5 0 100%
Robin Boyle P P A P A 3 2 60%
Scott Clein P A P A P 3 2 60%
Stuart Jeffares P P P P P 5 0 100%
Bert Koseck P A A P P 3 2 60%
Daniel Share P P P P P 5 0 100%
J. Bryan Williams P P P P P 5 0 100%
ALTERNATES
Naseem Ramin P P P A P 4 1 80%
Jason Emerine P A P P P 4 1 80%
MacKinzie Clein (Student) NA NA NA NA P 1 0 100%
Andrew Fuller (Student) NA NA NA NA NA 0 0 #DIV/0!
TOTAL 9 6 7 7 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: PLANNING BOARD Year: 2021
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended
MEMBER NAME 1/12 | 1/27 | 2/10| 2/24 | 3/10 | 3/24 ( 4/14 | 4/28 | 5/12 | 5/26 | 6/9 | 6/23 | 7/14 | 7/28 | 8/11 | 8/25 9/9 9/23 | 10/13 | 10/27 | 11/10 | 12/8 | 12/16 | MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Janelle Boyce P P P P P P P P NM P P P A P P P P P P P P P A 20 2 91%
Robin Boyle P P P P P P P P NM P A P P P P P A P P P A P P 19 3 86%
Scott Clein P P P P P P P A NM P P P P P P P P A P P P P P 20 2 91%
Stuart Jeffares P P P P P A P P NM P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21 1 95%
Bert Koseck P P P P P P P P NM P P P P P P P P A P P P P P 21 1 95%
Daniel Share P P P P P P P P NM P P P A A P P P P P P P P P 20 2 91%
J. Bryan Williams P P P P P P A P NM P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 21 1 95%
ALTERNATES
Naseem Ramin P P P P P P P A NM P P P P P P P P A P P P A A 18 4 82%
Jason Emerine P P P P P P P P NM A P A P P P P A P A P P A A 16 6 73%
Daniel Murphy (Stdnt){ _NA NA NA NA P P P A NM P P P A A P A A A P A P A P 10 8 56%
Jane Wineman (Stdnt)] NA NA NA NA P A A A NM A A A A A A A A A A P A A A 2 16 11%
TOTAL 9 9 9 9 9 8 8 7 0 8 8 8 7 8 9 9 7 6 8 0 0
KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum

CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum

NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Name of Board: PLANNING BOARD Year: 2020
Members Required for Quorum: 4
Total Percent |
SPEC | SPEC | Mtgs. | Total | Attended

MEMBER NAME 1/8 | 1/22 | 2/12 | 2/27 | 3/11 | 4/22 | 5/13 | 5/27 | 6/10 | 6/24 | 7/8 | 7/22 | 8/12|8/26 | 9/9 |(9/23 |10/28 | 11/11 | 12/9 MTG | MTG | Att. | Absent | Available
REGULAR MEMBERS
Janelle Boyce P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P A P P P 18 1 95%
Robin Boyle A A P A P P P P P A P P P P A P P P P 14 5 74%
Scott Clein P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 19 0 100%
Stuart Jeffares P A P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 18 1 95%
Bert Koseck P P P A P P P P P P P P P P A P P P P 17 2 89%
Daniel Share P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 19 0 100%
J. Bryan Williams P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 19 0 100%
ALTERNATES
Naseem Ramin P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P 19 0 100%
Jason Emerine P P P P P P P A P P P P P P P P P P P 18 1 95%
Rachel Hester (Stdnt) NA NA NA P A A A A P P P P P P P A A P P 10 6 63%
June Lee (Stdnt) NA NA NA P P A A P A A A A A P P A A A A 5 11 31%
TOTAL 8 7 9 7 9 9 9 8 9 8 9 9 9 9 7 8 9 9 9 0 0

KEY:

A = Member absent
P = Member present or available
CP = Member available, but meeting canceled for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time
NM = No meeting scheduled that month

CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature






DFF] DNE]
City of Birmingham Hosts Rt tes Ho
WMNM} Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at

www.bhamgov.ora/boardopportunities.
(Please print clearly)
Board/Committee of Interest PARRING  BOARD

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board (see back of this form for information)

Nome_ KOBIN_T5OMLE phone _ 248 - (- (S
Residential Address ﬁ‘l’o (/\)\ MWO’Q m N Email * '2 ’ M @ L\)A\ﬂ\lﬁ. Eb\)
Residential City, Zip EQM“\)QB'\M \ g M \. 4‘9&7% Length of Residence 30 U\

= Occupation W 52423 W

Business Address

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

CURRANT  MEMREZ. OF TANNNG  BOAR ', A4S - CAREEE AR
TPE=S oz OF UBRASN TAINING .

List your related employment experience NMAC;'FD Mﬁﬁ TMAKA %M‘S
CONTOCTPeT |, WSS, & .

List your related community activities __ MOPVKPERZ. OF SBVERAC.  IFAROT N L. RDARS.

List your related educational experience UMW/\'}E G‘:F" Cﬂmffﬁ m
N LR@%A/?EQ@dh AN NG

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

NoRE

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? ND
Are you (rsg red vofgr) in the City of Birmingham? \l/ﬁ
232502

Signature of Appllcant Date

Return the completed and sign form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerksoffice@bhamgov.org 248.$30.1080.

*By providing your eigai to the Gity, you agree ta receive news & nobifications from the City. If you do not wish to updated 11/17/2021

receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time,


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


OFFICE USE O
: . : Meets Requirements? No
Cit of %zrmmgham “ %
A Walkable Community Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Planning Board

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Regular Member (see back of this form for information)
Name Scott Clein Phone 313.330.0217 (m)
Residential Address 1556 Yosemite Blvd Email = S.Clein@comcast.net
Residential City, zip Birmingham, MI 48009 Length of Residence 19+ years
Business Address 28 W. Adams Street, Suite 1200 Occupation Civil Engineer

Business City, zip Detroit, MI 48226

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

| have more than 27 years of experience in the analysis and design of urban infrastructure, specializing in urban land development
consulting. | have applied this knowledge to help the City of Birmingham improve its ordinances and review development proposals
since my initial appointment to the Planning Board in late 2009. This expertise adds to the Board's impressive knowledge of urban
planning that better serves residents of our community. My firm's expertise and passion for urban planning and multi-modal
transportation is based on our belief that communities should be built for people.

List vour related emplovment experience

| worked for two years at Wayne County, designing roadways. For the past 25+ years | have worked at Giffels Webster, a
- multi-disciplinary consulting firm (with an office in Birmingham) dedicated to improving quality of life in southeast Michigan through
good planning and design.

List vour related communitv activities
| have served on the Planning Board since late 2009, currently acting as Chair. In that time | have volunteered on several ad-hoc
committees, including the Multi-modal Steering Committee and Ad-hoc Parking Development Committee.

List your related educational experience

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (Structural) from the University of Michigan
Master of Science in Civil Engineering (Transportation) from Wayne State University

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

No.

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied?
My daughter (a junior at Seaholm High School) was recently selected as a non-voting student representative to the Planning Board.
Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes

\,,!(‘"\,; Digitally signed by Scott Clein
e Date: 2022.03.16 10:54:20-04'00' March 16, 2022
Signature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerksoffice@bhamgov.org or by fax to 248.530.1080.

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to updated 11/17/2021
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.



http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:ahauff@bhamgov.org
sclein
Text Box
Planning Board

sclein
Text Box
Regular Member

sclein
Text Box
Scott Clein

sclein
Text Box
1556 Yosemite Blvd

sclein
Text Box
Birmingham, MI 48009

sclein
Text Box
28 W. Adams Street, Suite 1200

sclein
Text Box
Detroit, MI 48226

sclein
Text Box
313.330.0217 (m)

sclein
Text Box
s.clein@comcast.net

sclein
Text Box
19+ years

sclein
Text Box
Civil Engineer

sclein
Text Box
I have more than 27 years of experience in the analysis and design of urban infrastructure, specializing in urban land development consulting.  I have applied this knowledge to help the City of Birmingham improve its ordinances and review development proposals since my initial appointment to the Planning Board in late 2009.  This expertise adds to the Board's impressive knowledge of urban planning that better serves residents of our community.  My firm's expertise and passion for urban planning and multi-modal transportation is based on our belief that communities should be built for people.

sclein
Text Box
I worked for two years at Wayne County, designing roadways.  For the past 25+ years I have worked at Giffels Webster, a multi-disciplinary consulting firm (with an office in Birmingham) dedicated to improving quality of life in southeast Michigan through good planning and design.

sclein
Text Box
I have served on the Planning Board since late 2009, currently acting as Chair.  In that time I have volunteered on several ad-hoc committees, including the Multi-modal Steering Committee and Ad-hoc Parking Development Committee.

sclein
Text Box
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering (Structural) from the University of Michigan 
Master of Science in Civil Engineering (Transportation) from Wayne State University

sclein
Text Box
No.

sclein
Text Box
My daughter (a junior at Seaholm High School) was recently selected as a non-voting student representative to the Planning Board.

sclein
Text Box
Yes

sclein
Text Box
March 16, 2022

atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval

atappan
Stamp


OFFICE USE ONLY

Gt Of %Z’)"mzngham Meets Requirements? i No

A Walkable Community Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Plannlng Board

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board _Regular Member position  (see back of this form for information)

Name Brian Palmeri Phone (248) 331-7665
Residential Address 1627 Stanley Blvd Email = _palmerib4@gmail.com
Residential City, zip _Birmingham, 48009 Length of Residence ~2 Y€ars
Business Address Occupation Accountant

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

| have always had interest in the health and development of the city, having grown up in Birmingham and attending school

here before living in New York City. Returning to Birmingham as a homeowner and as part of a family with a young child, |

am even more attentive to the city's long-term vision and believe my perspective would be a positive addition to the Board.

List your related employment experience _As a finance professional with nine years of experience, over seven of which
came at EY in auditing, | am comfortable serving in an advisory capacity.

. . . In my youth | spent many years volunteering with the Birmingham Little League.
List your related community activities yy P yy 9 9 9

List your related educational experience Certified Public Accountant in the State of Michigan; B.A. Accounting, Michigan

State University (2012); M.S. Accounting - Financial Reporting & Assurance Services, Michigan State University (2013)

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

Not to my knowledge.

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes
B ri an D\g?laH! swgned by BrianiFa\men
DN: cn=Brian Palmeri, c=US, 3/23;’2022

email=brian_palmeri@driv.com

R . e Date

Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
recelve these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.



http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org
atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


PART Il - CITY CODE
Chapter 82 - PLANNING
ARTICLE Il. PLANNING BOARD

ARTICLE Il. PLANNING BOARD*

Sec. 82-26. Created.

There is hereby created a planning board for the city. The planning board is a locally organized board and is
not established under the Municipal Planning Commission Act, Act No. 285 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1931
(MCL 125.31 et seq.), as amended.

(Code 1963, § 5.401)

Sec. 82-27. Composition.

(a) The planning board shall consist of seven regular members whose residences are located in the city.

(b) One member of the planning board shall be an architect duly registered in this state, if such person is
available. The other members shall represent, insofar as possible, different occupations and professions such
as, but not limited to, the legal profession, the financial or real estate professions, and the planning or design
professions. One of the members of the planning board shall be a building owner in the central business
district or Shain Park Historic District.

(c) The city manager, city engineer and city planner, or the authorized representatives of any of them, and the
student representative, shall be members ex officio of the planning board and shall have all rights of
membership thereon, except the right to vote.

(d) The city commission may also appoint not more than two alternate members for the same term as regular
members of the planning board. The alternate member may be called on a rotating basis to sit as a regular
member of the planning board in the absence of a regular member. An alternate member may also be called
to service in the place of a regular member for the purpose of reaching a decision on a case in which the
regular member has abstained for reasons of conflict of interest. The alternate member having been
appointed shall serve in the case until a final decision has been made. The alternate member shall have the
same voting rights as a regular member of the planning board.

(Code 1963, § 5.401; Ord. No. 1811, 7-28-03; Ord. No. 2147, 10-27-14)

Sec. 82-28. Terms.

Members of the planning board shall be appointed by the city commission for terms of office of three years;
except that two members of the first board shall be appointed to serve for a term of one year, two for terms of
two years, and three for terms of three years. All members shall hold office until their successors are appointed. A
vacancy occurring in the membership of the planning board for any cause shall be filled by a person appointed by
the city commission for the duration of the unexpired term.

(Code 1963, § 5.401)

ICross reference(s)—Boards and commissions, § 2-171 et seq.

Birmingham, Michigan, Code of Ordinances Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 1 0of 4



Sec. 82-29. Removal of members.

(a)

(b)

Members of the planning board may, after a public hearing, be removed for cause.

(1)

(2)

As used in this section, the term "cause" is defined as a determination by the city commission that a
sufficient reason exists, as determined and defined by the city commission in its sole discretion, for the
removal of a member of the planning board. The decision by the city commission to remove a member
of the planning board shall be final and binding upon such member of the planning board and no
appeal shall arise therefrom.

As used in this section, the term "public hearing" is designed as an open meeting at which the
determination is made by the city commission, in its sole discretion, that cause exists for the removal
of a member of the planning board. For purposes of an orderly presentation, the city attorney shall
serve as chairperson of the public hearing, and the city manager, or his/her designee, may present
information to the city commission with respect to the potential removal of a member of the planning
board. The city manager or his/her designee will be afforded the opportunity to address the city
commission with respect to such information for a period not to exceed 30 minutes. The affected
member of the planning board or his/her designated representative will be afforded the opportunity to
address the city commission with respect to such information for a period not to exceed 30 minutes.
The presentation of information by the city manager or his/her designee and the presentation of
information by the affected member or his/her designated representative may, in accordance with
applicable law, be conducted in a closed session. This Section shall not be construed as creating a right
to a due process or evidentiary hearing.

This section shall not be construed as creating or bestowing upon a member of the planning board any
employment status, property interest or any vested interest or right to continued membership on the
planning board.

(Code 1963, § 5.402; Ord. No. 1817, 1-5-04)

Sec. 82-30. Compensation.

The members of the planning board shall serve as such without compensation.

(Code 1963, § 5.401)

Sec. 82-31. Organization and meetings.

(a)

(b)
(c)

The planning board shall, from its appointed members, elect a chairman and vice-chairman whose terms of
office shall be fixed by the planning board. The chairman shall preside over the planning board and shall have
the right to vote. The vice-chairman shall, in the case of absence or disability of the chairman, perform the
duties of the chairman. The city planner or his authorized representative shall act as secretary of the
planning board and shall keep a record of all of its proceedings.

At least four members of the planning board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of its business.

The planning board shall:

(1)

(2)

Adopt rules for the transaction of its business, which provide for the time and place of holding regular
meetings.

Provide for the calling of special meetings by the chairman or by at least two members of the planning
board.

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 2 of 4



(3) Keep afull and complete record of its resolutions, transactions, findings and determinations, which
record shall be available to the city commission and to the public upon request.

(d)  All meetings of the planning board shall be open to the public, and any person or his duly constituted
representative shall be entitled to appear and be heard on any matter applicable to the business at hand
before the planning board makes its decision.

(e) The concurring affirmative vote of four members of the planning board shall be required for approval of
plans before it for review or for the adoption of any resolution, motion or other action by the planning
board.

(Code 1963, § 5.403)

Sec. 82-32. Assistance.

The planning board may call upon the city manager for such services and data from the various departments
as it may require. The planning board may recommend to the city commission the securing of such professional
and consulting services as it may require; however, no expenditures of funds shall be made or contracts entered
into for providing such professional or consulting services unless the same shall first be approved and authorized
by the city commission.

(Code 1963, § 5.404)

Sec. 82-33. Duties.

(a) It shall be the function and duty of the planning board to advise the city commission in regard to the proper
development of the city. The planning board is specifically charged with carrying out the goals, objectives
and intent of the city's adopted master plan and urban design plan and other development-oriented plans
which may subsequently be adopted. The planning board is authorized to consult and cooperate with the
planning, historic district and legislative bodies of other governmental units in any area outside the
boundaries of the city. The planning board is authorized to prepare a recommendation for the physical
development of the city, either in its entirety, or in part. Such recommendation, together with accompanying
maps, plats, charts and descriptive matter, shall illustrate the planning board suggestions for the
development of such territory.

(b) The planning board is authorized to consider and act upon applications for soil filling permits under the
provisions of section 50-126 et seq.

(c) The planning board is authorized to recommend for the guidance of the city commission amendments to this
Code relating to the control and development of lands within the city's historic districts. The planning board
may, from time to time, amend, extend or add to such recommendations; and the same shall be made with
the general purpose of guiding and accomplishing a coordinated, adjusted and harmonious development of
the municipality and its environs. The planning board may hold such public meetings and/or hearings from
time to time, as it may deem advisable or necessary in connection with the proper performance of its
functions under this article.

(d) Not later than April 1 of each year, the planning board shall prepare and submit to the city manager a
tentative outline of its program for the ensuing year. Joint meetings of the city commission and of the
planning board shall be held at least semi-annually, at a time designated by the mayor. It shall be the duty of
the mayor to call such meeting in accordance with the provisions of this section.

(Code 1963, § 5.405; Ord. No. 1777, 1-28-02; Ord. No. 1838, 6-28-04; Ord. No. 1858, 3-7-05)

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 3 of 4



Sec. 82-34. Review and recommendations.

(a) The planning board shall have the responsibility for site plan and design review for nonhistoric properties
and joint site plan review of historic properties with the design review board as outlined in chapter 127 of
this Code. It shall be the function of the planning board to pass upon all matters referred to it by the city
commission and to give to the city commission the benefit of its judgment with relation to such matters so
referred. Matters so referred may include but not necessarily be restricted to:

(1) Requests for changes to the zoning map;

(2) Requests for amendments to the zoning ordinance text;

(3) Requests for closing, opening or altering a street or an alley;

(4) Requests for issuing building permits;

(5) Requests for special land use permits; and

(6) Any other matters which bear relation to the physical development or growth of the municipality.

(b)  When any recommendation has been made by the planning board, the same shall be referred to the city
commission or other appropriate city boards.

(Code 1963, § 5.406; Ord. No. 1882, 7-24-06)

Secs. 82-35—82-55. Reserved.

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:42 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 4 of 4



zrmmgham

A Walkable Commmmy

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO THE
MUSEUM BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, March 28, 2022, the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint one regular member to the Museum Board to serve the remainder of a three-year
term to expire July 5, 2023.

Interested parties may submit an application available at the City Clerk's office on or before
noon on Wednesday, March 28, 2022. These applications will appear in the public agenda for
the regular meeting at which time the commission will discuss recommendations, and may
make nominations and vote on appointments.

Board Duties

The Museum Board is charged with collecting, arranging, cataloguing and preserving
historical material. The Board may locate and erect plaques or markers at historic sites,
buildings or properties in the City of Birmingham with the consent of the owner or owners of
any such property and subject to the approval of the City Commission with respect to
properties that, in the opinion of the Board, have historic significance. Further, the Board
shall have the power to develop, operate and maintain the Allen House as a museum and to
exercise authority, control and management over the Hunter House and John West Hunter
Memorial Park.

NOTE: All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code
Chapter 2, Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name Criteria/Qualifications
e Shall be qualified electors of the City and members
of the Birmingham Historical Society

Kristy Hull Barrett Elector, Friends of the Birmingham Museum member

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To appoint to the Museum Board as a regular member to serve the remainder of a
three-year term to expire July 5, 2023.

3D



’Cz’fy of “‘Birmin gham

A Walkable Contmunity

_______ MUSEUM BOARD

Terms - Three years - expiring first Monday in July
Eight Members: Six are electors and appointed by city commission
One member is an Alternate
One is owner of a business and appointed by the city manager

The Museum Board is charged with collecting, arranging, cataloguing and preserving historical material.
The board may locate and erect plaques or markers at historic sites, buildings or properties in the City of
Birmingham with the consent of the owner or owners of any such property and subject to the approval
of the city commission with respect to properties that, in the opinion of the board, have historic
significance. Further, the board shall have the power to develop, operate and maintain the Allen House
as a museum and to exercise authority, control and management over the Hunter House and John West
Hunter Memorial Park.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
1841 Maryland Regular Member/BHS/Friends

beverickson@comecast.net

Harris Alexandria (248) 686-4077 7/26/2021 7/5/2023

2600 Buckingham Alternate
akharrisart@gmail.com

Hughes Patrick J. (248) 417-0470 9/23/2019 7/5/2022

915 Kennesaw Regular Member/Business owner

phughes@brickstory.com

BIRMINGHAM HISTORICAL MUSEUM & PARK, 556 West Maple, Birmingham, MI 48009
phone: 248.530.1928 fax: 248.530.1685 www.bhamgov.org/museum
Leslie Pielack, Museum Director: |pielack@ci.birmingham.mi.us

Friday, March 18, 2022 Page 1 of 2



Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business
E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Keefer Judith (248) 249-0996 7/11/2016 7/5/2022
505 E. Lincoln, #4 Regular Member/BHS/Friends
Jiwk2014@gmail.com
Logue Marty (248) 649-4921 9/26/2011 7/5/2023
2010 Buckingham Regular Member/BHS/Friends
gtfieros@comcast.net
Rosso Caitlin (248) 229-4227 9/21/2015 7/5/2023
355 Columbia Regular Member/BHS/Friends
caitlinrosso@maxbroock.com
Shell Jay R. (248) 890-6333 8/9/2021 7/5/2024

1121 Northlawn

Snyder Jordan
Seaholm High School

Regular Member/BHS/Friends

Jjay.shell@gmail.com

2/28/2022 12/31/2022
Student representative

VACANT

7/5/2023
Regular Member/BHS member

BIRMINGHAM HISTORICAL MUSEUM & PARK, 556 West Maple, Birmingham, MI 48009

phone: 248.530.1928

fax: 248.530.1685 www.bhamgov.org/museum

Leslie Pielack, Museum Director: Ipielack@ci.birmingham.mi.us

Friday, March 18, 2022

Page 2 of 2



atappan
Rectangle


OFFICE USE ONLY

M&%zrﬁungham Meets Requirements? ' No

WHMW Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest MUSEUM BOARD
Specific Category/Vacancy on Board __Resident of Birmingham _ (see back of this form for information)

Kristy Hull Barrett (248) 504-1981

Name Phone

Residential Address 915 Harmon St. Email *  Kristybarrett1 @yahoo.com
Residential City, Zip Birmingham, MI 48009 Length of Residence __27 years

Business Address Occupation retired

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

Lifelong interest in history and preservation. Preserving connections to our past and telling
the-st i ity tiatfor-fat H - y of
I ! hi | ide_ identi | unity. O ized. effici L ori I

List your related employment experience
Retired after 20 years with Abbott Laboratories. RN: cardiac recovery, Level 1 Trauma

Center. Have tour children who are or did attend Birmingham Public Schools.

List yourNFIﬁtEd co activities
elg borhood‘A—'_f'_B_ﬂTP_k_R—f'—'ﬂ_B'_'_h—P_Bl‘_ssoma ion enovation committee |rm|ng am Pu

Educatlon Advocate Iocal and state Ievel Frlends of leferent Learners org exec committee,
List your related educational experience __treasurer, membership (501 C3)

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

none
Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No
Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes

]

% ;Q\BQ " 2/17/2022
Signature of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


Kristy Barrett
MUSEUM BOARD

Kristy Barrett
Kristy Hull Barrett

Kristy Barrett
915 Harmon St.

Kristy Barrett
Birmingham, MI  48009

Kristy Barrett
(248) 504-1981

Kristy Barrett
kristybarrett1@yahoo.com

Kristy Barrett
27 years

Kristy Barrett
retired

Kristy Barrett
none

Kristy Barrett
No

Kristy Barrett
Yes

Kristy Barrett
2/17/2022

Kristy Barrett
Resident of Birmingham

Kristy Barrett
Lifelong interest in history and preservation.  Preserving connections to our past and telling the story of the community, is essential for future generations.  Community engagement of a shared history enhances pride, identity and unity.  Organized, efficient, goal oriented. 

Kristy Barrett
Retired after 20 years with Abbott Laboratories.  RN: cardiac recovery, Level 1 Trauma Center.   Have four children who are or did attend Birmingham Public Schools.   

Kristy Barrett
Mill Pond Neighborhood Association; Booth Park Renovation committee; Birmingham Public Schools Strategic Plan Development 2015 and 2022; BPS Parent Advisory Council, Special Education Advocate local and state level; Friends of Different Learners org exec committee, treasurer, membership (501 C3).

atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


PART Il - CITY CODE
Chapter 62 - HISTORICAL PRESERVATION
ARTICLE Il. MUSEUM BOARD

ARTICLE Il. MUSEUM BOARD?

Sec. 62-26. Establishment; composition.

(a) There is hereby established the museum board for the city which shall consist of seven members who shall
serve without compensation. Six of the members shall be appointed by the city commission and shall be
qualified city electors. One member shall be the owner of a business located in the city to be appointed by
the city manager with the concurrence of the city commission (need not be a resident). A majority of the
members of the museum board shall also be members of the Birmingham Historical Society.

(b) Inaddition to the seven members of the museum board, the city commission shall appoint one alternate
member to serve a term of three years, who shall be a qualified city elector.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10; Ord. No. 2349, 7-20-20)

Sec. 62-27. Terms of members.

Each member shall be appointed for a term of three years ending on the first Monday of July of the third
year after appointment, or upon the appointment of his successor, whichever is later, except that in the first
instance three of the members shall be appointed for a one-year term and two shall be appointed for two-year
terms. Members of the museum board shall hold office at the pleasure of the city commission. Vacancies occurring
other than through the expiration of term shall be filled for the unexpired term by the city commission.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Sec. 62-28. Organization.

The museum board shall elect a chairman from its membership annually at its first meeting after the first
Monday of July. The city clerk shall be a nonvoting ex officio member of the museum board and shall serve as its
secretary; and the city treasurer shall be a nonvoting ex officio member of the museum board and shall serve as its
treasurer.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Sec. 62-29. Meetings.

The museum board shall hold at least one regular public meeting in each quarter on such date and at such
time and place as may be established by resolution of the museum board. Special meetings may be called by the
secretary on the written request of the chairman or any three members of the museum board on at least two days'

!Editor's note(s)—Ord. No. 2005, adopted January 25, 2010, amended article Il in its entirety to read as herein set
out. Formerly, article Il pertained to the historical board, and derived from the Code of 1963, §§ 1.201—
1.210, and Ord. No. 1719, adopted December 20, 1999.

Cross reference(s)—Boards and commissions, § 2-171 et seq.

Birmingham, Michigan, Code of Ordinances Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:38 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 1 of 3



notice. The museum board shall adopt such rules for the conduct of its business as it may from time to time adopt
by resolution. The museum board shall keep a written or printed record of its proceedings which shall be a public
record and property of the city.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Sec. 62-30. Expenditures.

The museum board shall have the power to expend such funds as may from time to time be appropriated to
it by the city commission or otherwise received by it for the purpose of carrying out the powers and duties of the
museum board. An account of all its receipts and expenditures shall be maintained which shall be a public record
and property of the city.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Sec. 62-31. Powers and duties.

(a) Mission statement. The Birmingham Museum will explore meaningful connections with our past, in order to
enrich our community and enhance its character and sustainability. Our mission is to promote understanding
of Birmingham's historical and cultural legacy through preservation and interpretation of its ongoing story.

(b) In general, it shall be the duty of the museum board to:

(1) Collect, arrange, catalogue and preserve historical material including books, pamphlets, maps, charts,
manuscripts, papers, records and archives, paintings, statuary and other objects and materials relating
to the history of the city and the surrounding area;

(2) Procure and preserve narratives of the residents of such area;

(3) Collect material of every description relative to the history, and culture of our Oakland County Native
American tribes;

(4) Collect, prepare and display objects indicative of the life, customs, dress and resources of the residents
of this area; and

(5) Make available from time to time source materials and historical studies relative to and illustrative of
the history of the area.

(c) The museum board shall have the power, with the assistance of all city public officials, to collect from the
public offices in the city reproductions of any records, files, documents, books and papers which, in the
opinion of the museum board are of historical value.

(d) The museum board shall have the power to develop, operate and maintain the 1928 Allen House, 1822 John
West Hunter House and John West Hunter Memorial Park, as part of the Birmingham Museum, as a museum
and to serve as an advisory authority exercising control and management over this cultural resource.

(e) The museum board shall have the power to raise funds for the exercise of its powers and duties.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10; Ord. No. 2176, 3-14-16)

Sec. 62-32. Executive director.

There shall be an executive director who shall be an employee of the city. The executive director shall,
among other duties as established by the museum board, operate and manage the museum. The executive

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:38 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 2 of 3



director shall report to the museum board and shall be appointed, removed and supervised by the city manager.
The executive director shall attend all meetings of the museum board.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Sec. 62-33. Reports.

The museum board shall make and submit to the city commission annually a report of the general activities,
operation, and condition of the Birmingham Museum for the preceding 12 months. The museum board shall, from
time to time, as occasion requires, either in the annual report, or at any time deemed necessary by the museum
board, advise the city commission in writing on all matters necessary and proper for and pertaining to the proper
operation of the Birmingham Museum and any of its activities or properties.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10; Ord. No. 2176, 3-14-16)

Sec. 62-34. Budget.

The executive director, on behalf of the museum board, will submit a complete itemized budget for the
ensuing fiscal year to the city manager based on guidelines established in the city budgetary process.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Sec. 62-35. Protection of property.

No person shall take, use, or occupy any property under the control of the museum board except in
accordance with such rules and regulations governing such as may from time to time be prescribed by the museum
board.

(Ord. No. 2005, 1-25-10)

Secs. 62-36—62-55. Reserved.

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:38 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45)

Page 3 of 3



M&ﬂmingham

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO THE
CABLECASTING BOARD

At the regular meeting of Monday, March 28, 2022, the Birmingham City Commission intends to
appoint three members to the Cablecasting Board:
¢ One regular member to serve a three-year term expiring March 30, 2025;
¢ One regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term expiring March 30, 2024,
and
¢ One alternate member to serve a three-year term expiring March 30, 2025.
Applicants must be residents of the City of Birmingham.

Interested citizens may submit an application available at the City Clerk’s office or online at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk's office on
or before noon on Wednesday, March 23, 2022. These applications will appear in the public agenda
for the regular meeting at which time the City Commission will discuss recommendations, and may
make nominations and vote on the appointments.

Duties of the Cablecasting Board

1) Advise the municipalities on matters relating to cable communications;

2) Monitor the franchisee's compliance with the franchise agreement and the cable
communications ordinance;

3) Conduct performance reviews as outlined in Chapter 30, Article VII of the city code;

4) Act as liaison between the franchisee and the public; hear complaints from the public and
seek their resolution from the franchisee;

5) Advise the various municipalities on rate adjustments and services according to the
procedure outlined in Chapter 30; Article VI

6) Advise the municipalities on renewal, extension or termination of a franchise;

7) Appropriate those moneys deposited in an account in the name of the cablecasting board
by the member communities;

8) Oversee the operation of the education, governmental and public access channels;

9) Apprise the municipalities of new developments in cable communications technology;

10) Hear and decide all matters or requests by the operator (Comcast Cablevision);

11) Hear and make recommendations to the municipalities of any request of the operator for
modification of the franchise requirement as to channel capacity and addressable
converters or maintenance of the security fund;

12) Hear and decide all matters in the franchise agreement which would require the operator
to expend moneys up to fifty thousand dollars;

13) Enter into contracts as authorized by resolutions of the member municipalities;

14) Administer contracts entered into by the board and terminate such contracts.

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name Criteria/Qualifications
Must be a resident of Birmingham

Jim Cleary Cablecasting Board regular member

NOTE:  All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter 2,
Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement.

3E


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:
To appoint to the Cablecasting Board as a regular member to
serve a three-year term expiring March 30, 2025.




9Cz’ty of “‘Birmin gham

A Walkable Community

CABLECASTING BOARD

Chapter 30 - Section 30-226 - Birmingham City Code
Meeting Schedule: 3™ Wednesday of the month - 7:45 A. M

The Board shall consist of 12 members, which includes 7 members who are residents of the City
of Birmingham. Each member community shall also appoint one altemative representative. (30-
226)

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Abraham George (248) 642-1257 5/14/2018 3/30/2024
898 Arlington Birmingham resident

georgeabrahamjr@outlook.com

Cleary Jim (248) 840- 8416 12/21/2020 3/30/2022

2001 Fairway Birmingham resident
clearyjp@gmail.com

Eick R. David (248) 231-8067 12/14/2015 3/30/2024

559 Greenwood Birmingham resident
eickhouse@comcast.net

Fenberg Michael (248) 310-7373 3/13/2017 3/30/2023

908 Chesterfield Birmingham resident

michael.fenberg@bakertilly.com

Shand Donovan (248) 330-0747 12/4/2017 3/30/2023

1645 Buckingham Ave. Birmingham resident
dgshand@gmail.com

For Cable Inquires:
Cathy White 248-336-9445
P.O. Box 165, Birmingham, MI 48012

Thursday, March 24, 2022 Page 1 of 2



atappan
Rectangle


VACANT 3/20/2022

ALTERNATE
VACANT 3/30/2024
Whittington Robert (248) 593-8641 1/24/2022 3/30/2023
512 E. Southlawn Birmingham resident

rwhittington@directgolfsales.com



atappan
Rectangle

atappan
Rectangle


2/25/22, 2:21 PM City of Birmingham MI Mail - Jim Cleary attendance records

QC”J) Df$”mmgham Ann Tappan <atappan@bhamgov.org>

A Walkable Commanity

Jim Cleary attendance records

execdir@birminghamareacableboard.org <execdir@birminghamareacableboard.org> Fri, Feb 25, 2022 at 2:10 PM
Reply-To: execdir@birminghamareacableboard.org

To: Ann Tappan <atappan@bhamgov.org>

Cc: "clearyjp@gmail.com" <clearyjp@gmail.com>

Hi Ann: Jim was appointed to the Cable Board on 12-21-20. Since that time he has only missed two meetings,
one in November 2021 and one in February 2022. Hope this helps. Let me know if you need anything further.

Cathy White

Executive Director of BACB
P.O.Box 165

Birmingham, MI 48012
248-336-9445

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ebc33c09a1&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1725763423704277983&simpl=msg-f%3A1725763423... 1/1



OFFICE USE ON
) » » H 17
Cut of @zmzmgimm Meets Requirements? i No
A Walkabie Commnty Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CiTY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article 1X of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City websnte at

www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

\ N\ ‘ ) (=2 0
Board/Committee of Interest \3 W vy g \; \ GV, /—\ V-0 Qa_ O(?'\\()\(i \) O v X
Specific Category/Vacancy on Board i Y lav WMombev™ (see back of this form for information)

/Y

AN \ a3 > ‘@ ,/q— 2
Name _ 3 v U Ne oy o, Phone UK - K 4 5= Y\ L
. ; - Vo
Residential Address _ 20O\ v ol vV ido Email * ’\ Ay D [BY G o \ (S ™
P y I W

. . i . =y “ U\ 1Q 7~ Ox ; "2 ( e

Residential City, Zip 1 & cvvvs e W SCATIDG Length of Residence ___ >0+ (S
e [P ' ~ . a J

. DR O L N S o Mg

Business Address W eI X Occupation \.:3( )\ d \\\ A O YO SO

>

Business City, Zip -

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied __

&) P ) ;
\ A\ O \r,\ ‘.)'\ A 0 \)k V& \/ (201 Vv )\\ & l/ O S \/1‘{ ‘\ O\!;',\,j\'?‘ \) C:'CH'/LL"-\.’)i

\ bave boee 0 r*\ ‘% NS Covyn v H—’ S S v ce 3‘?& e . 303D

List your related employment experience D -+ & \)ca:«.-x i~ iné"‘?cf;‘.(-xnmj Mo ket ik Covy (¢,
(,.'; AN '8 {,_V‘\‘\;\ A e \ \ '-( ~_ ¢ “1 -

W

2 : > b D ~/aa l P oo pn
List your related commumty activities __ 9 1¢ iy n¢ ham L ol Ooges 12/2,0 t6 Y{ksent,
. ; A3 /1 ) NN '
(f@‘** o lete { ‘3\ coning bhaem Ctizen sy ead ein . 2017
1 1 \l
; N . W N ( \y ) SN 1292 N
List your related educational experience __ Univevs 4 ) Vv _Notre Dawe v REA VQ6w _
4] EV Y WA ) ' ' g2 e ey
(, '\.i‘\/h’uf “ )v\f C }" 1o Qe k VIV @Y SA fi I\ = A o R T (=

7

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? \/e’fa
/X
N\ N D 2 7 .
/ NN .'\\_ ‘\ Qg A \ 5 .,/ ; ',/ O) ‘;..» &Q
Slgnature of Applicant > Date
Return /fhe completed and sngned apphc‘a ion form to: CGity of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, Ml 48009 or by email to

4

admmee TR 1. nAn rAA anAAn


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


Birmingham City Code Article VIII, Sec. 30-226

Sec. 30-226. Creation and membership of board.

(a) The Birmingham City Commission and the Village Councils of Beverly Hills, Bingham Farms, and Franklin have
established a cablecasting board. The board shall continue to consist of 12 members, seven who are
residents of the City of Birmingham who shall be appointed by the City of Birmingham, four who shall be
residents of Beverly Hills who shall be appointed by that Village, one who shall be a resident of Bingham
Farms who shall be appointed by that Village, and one who shall he a resident or appointed official of the
Village of Franklin who shall he appointed by the Village. Each member shall also appoint one alternate
representative. Members of the board shall serve without compensation and for such terms as their
respective authorities shall determine. The City of Birmingham and the villages shall also have sole power to
remove and/or replace their respective appointees.

(b) Each of the board's member communities is encouraged to appoint an elected or appointed official of that
community to act as a liaison to the board, to attend board meetings, and to participate in board discussions.

(c)  The Birmingham School District and the Baldwin Library are each also encouraged to appoint a
representative to act as a liaison to the board and to participate in board discussions regarding matters
relevant to their respective interests and constituencies.

(d) Seven members of the board shall constitute a quorum and the affirmative vote of a majority of the full
board shall be required for board action.

(Ord. No. 1540, § 2.2909, 11-9-92; Ord. No. 1724, 3-20-00; Ord. No. 1757, 6-11-01)

Created: 2022-01-04 08:31:28 [EST]
(Supp. No. 45, Update 3)

Page 1of 1



%&%ﬁmingham
wmm@

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPOINT TO
BOARD OF REVIEW

At the regular meeting of Monday, March 28, 2022, the Birmingham City Commission intends
to appoint one regular member to serve the remainder of a three-year term to expire
December 31, 2022. Applicants must be property owners and electors of the City of
Birmingham.

The Board of Review, consisting of two panels of three local citizens who must be property
owners and electors, is appointed by the City Commission for three-year terms. Although a
general knowledge of the City is very helpful, more important are good judgment and the
ability to listen carefully to all sides of an issue before making a decision. Approximately
three weeks in March are scheduled for taxpayers to protest their assessments and one day
each in July and December for correcting clerical errors and mutual mistakes of fact. Two
training sessions in February are also required.

Interested citizens may submit an application available at the Clerk’s office or online at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities. Applications must be submitted to the City Clerk’s
office on or before noon on Wednesday, March 23, 2022. These documents will appear in
the public agenda for the regular meeting at which time the City Commission will interview
applicants and may make nominations and vote on appointments.

Board members are paid $110 per diem.

Applicant(s) Presented For City Commission Consideration:

Applicant Name Criteria/Qualifications
Applicants must be property owners and electors
(registered voters) of the City of Birmingham.

Maria Chirco Realtor, property owner and elector

Jill Stress Current Board of Review alternate member

NOTE:  All members of boards and commissions are subject to the provisions of City of Birmingham City Code Chapter 2,
Article IX, Ethics and the filing of the Affidavit and Disclosure Statement,

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To appoint to the Board of Review as a regular member to serve the
reminder of a three-year term to expire December 31, 2022.

3F



http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities

’Cz’fy of “‘Birmin gham

A Walkable Contmunity

BOARD OF REVIEW

City Charter — Chapter I1I, Section 14

Terms: Three Years

Members: Members must be property owners and electors of the City of Birmingham

Appointed by the City Commission

The Board of Review hear appeals from property owners regarding their assessments.

Approximately three weeks in March are scheduled for taxpayers to protest their assessments
and one day each in July and December for correcting clerical errors and mutual mistakes of
fact. Two training sessions in February are also required.

Last Name First Name Home
Home Address Business

E-Mail Appointed Term Expires
Devereaux Kathleen (248) 840-5310 2/22/2016 12/31/2022
1019 Rivenoak

kddevereaux@wowway.com
Di Placido Guy (248) 644-1708 1/10/1994 12/31/2023
726 Lakeside Dr.
Katrib Elicia (248) 379-3577 2/22/2016 12/31/2023
1832 East Lincoln

e.katrib@gmail.com
Loafman Thomas (248)840-6678 11/22/2021 12/31/2024
580 Oakland Ave

thosloafman@gmail.com
Rose Cynthia (248) 752-2667 3/2/2009 12/31/2024

1011 Clark

Thursday, February 10, 2022

crose@cbwm.com

Page 1 of 2



Rosenberg Harvey (313) 510-0190 2/13/2017 12/31/2022
1590 E. Maple alternate
harvey48301@yahoo.com
Stress Jill (586) 246-6700 2/13/2017 12/31/2023
784 Westchester Way alternate
Jill.stress@yahoo.com
VACANT 12/31/2022



atappan
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Board/Committee: Board of Review Year: 2022
Total Percen
Mtgs. | Total t
MEMBER NAME 3/8 |3f/14|3/15| 3/17 | 3/18 Att. | Absent|Attend
[REGULAR MEMBERS
DEVEREAUYX, KATHLEEN P P p P P 5 0 100%
DIPLACIDO, GUY P P P P P 5 0 100%
LOAFMAN, THOMAS P P P P P 5 0 100%
KATRIB, ELICIA P P P P P 5 0 100%
Open 0 0 0%
ROSE, CYNTHIA P P P P P 5 0 100%
Reserved
Reserved
ALTERNATES
ROSENBERG, HARVEY P A A A A 1 4 20%
STRESS, JILL P P P P P 5 0 100%
Reserved
[Reserved
[Members in attendance 7 6 6 6 6 0 0

KEY: A = Absent
P = Present

NM = No Meeting Q/&Jc{——/

na = not appointed at that time Depattment Head Signature



CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Board/Committee: Board of Review Year: 2021
Total
Mtgs. | Total | Percent
MEMBER NAME 3/2 3/8 3/9 | 3/11 | 3/12 | 3/15 | 7/20 |12/14 Att. | Absent| Attend
REGULAR MEMBERS
DEVEREAUX, KATHLEEN P P P P P P A A 6 2 75%
DIPLACIDO, GUY P P P P P P p A 7 )} 88%
FEISTE, LELAND A A A A A A A A 0 8 0%
KATRIB, ELICIA P P P P p P A A 6 2 75%
RICHEY, LESTER P P P P P P A A 6 2 75%
ROSE, CYNTHIA P P P P P P p P 8 0 100%
IReserved
Reserved
ALTERNATES
ROSENBERG, HARVEY A A A A A A A P 1 7 13%
STRESS, JILL P P A P P P P P 7 1 88%
Reserved
Reserved
Members in attendance 6 6 5 6 6 6 3 3
KEY: A = Absent

P = Present

NM = No Meeting Oﬁ%

na = not appointed at that time Depaftment Head Signature



Board /Committee:

CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Board of Review

Year:

MEMBER NAME

2/11

3/3

3/9

3/10 | 3/12) 3/13

7/21

12/15

Total
Mtgs.
Att.

Total
Absent

Percent
Attend

REGULAR MEMBERS

DEVEREAUX, KATHLEEN

75%

DIPLACIDO, GUY

88%

FEISTE, LELAND

75%

KATRIB, ELICIA

75%

RICHEY, LESTER

63%

ROSE, CYNTHIA

Y|[o|T|T|©O|O

wU|oiv|w|o|o

QO[O |o|o|™

| |r|o|O|O|>
wW|O|(O|T|T|T©
QU|O|O|O|O|T

QP | |||

P || |>|0

|~

NIWIN N =N

75%

Reserved

Reserved

ALTERNATES

ROSENBERG, HARVEY

>
)
o

STRESS, JILL

o>

63%

Reserved

Reserved

Members in attendance

KEY: A = Absent
P = Present

NM = No Meeting
na = not appointed at that time

Dep%ment Head Signature



atappan
Rectangle


CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Board/Committee: = Board of Review Year:

Total

Mtgs. | Total | Percent
MEMBER NAME 2/13| 3/5 | 3/11 | 3/12| 3/14 | 3/15 | 7/16 |12/10 Att. | Absent| Attend
REGULAR MEMBERS
DEVEREAUX, KATHLEEN p P P P P P NM 6 1] 100%
DIPLACIDO, GUY p P P P P P P 7 1] 100%
FEISTE, LELAND p P p P P P NM 6 0 100%
KATRIB, ELICIA p P A A P P P 5 2 71%
RICHEY, LESTER P p P P P P NM 6 0 100%
ROSE, CYNTHIA p P p P P P NM 6 0 100%
Reserved
Reserved
ALTERNATES
MONAHAN, JASON NM NM NM NM NM NM NM NM & 0
STRESS, JILL P P P P NM P 5 0 100%
Reserved
Reserved
Members in attendance 7 7 6 6 6 7 2 0

KEY: A = Absent
P = Present
NM = No Meeting
na = not appointed at that time

*Unable to attend training. Unable to participate on Board for 2019

k!

Department Head Signature



atappan
Rectangle


OFFICE USE ON
. . f i ? N
QC of %z’rmmgham ess Reremens? (e
A Walkable Conmunity ill Attend nable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print _clearly) /

Board/Committee of Interest i DA (d G € 2\, ( 8N

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board %ch "¢ l {ﬁ‘j; W)V @ee\fjack of this form for information)

Name m (;\V ICK C/h ]I f(Q | Phone/ 7& /306 /
Residential Address /1. = O /'\’Hm(ﬁ&?/\{ 72 Q’/ Email * (.‘\ﬂ Yala\Y24'd! Y‘O\ @ 't ()0 I
Residential City, Zip//éGO t/ Length of Residence &) 51( g % (0" \/ rrs

Business Address Occupation Q H(_;f

Business City, Zip ﬂ_

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

1 di\ O Gtrw -+ appedls | d/ i | HCI/% oy 12 Yea i,
J’wx\? Veen' a_ ved+oc o /- yeay's,

List your related employment experience PTK oM 5 X #\)f DUE_H“ L %\X ﬂpﬁkﬂl ﬂ{
@./x\l ek

List your related community activities

j . - P ( 5 << >
List your related educational experience QC C‘d £ D.‘ —({7& / (e ><

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain: _———

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? ( \ &

Are you a r (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? \/e j
<i’_’ 2/t 22

Signé'ture of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk’s Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, MI 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamagov.orq or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


A Walkable Community (W) Unable to Attend

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARD OR COMMITTEE

OFFICE USE ONLY
@ZVWE” ham Meets Requirements? i No

Thank you for your interest in serving on a Board or Committee. The purpose of this form is to provide the City
Commission with basic information about applicants considered for appointment. NOTE: Completed applications are
included in the City Commission agenda packets. The information included on this form is open to the public. All Board
and Committee members are subject to the provisions of the Ethics Ordinance (Chapter 2, Article IX of the City Code).

Information on various Boards and Committees and a list of current openings can be found on the City website at
www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities.

(Please print clearly)

Board/Committee of Interest Board of Review

Specific Category/Vacancy on Board Member (see back of this form for information)
Name Jill Stress Phone 586-246-6700

Residential Address 784 Westchester Way Email * jill.stress@yahoo.com
Residential City, zip Birmingham M| 48009 Length of Residence Since 2015
Business Address occupation HR Executive

Business City, Zip

Reason for Interest: Explain how your background and skills will enhance the board to which you have applied

| have served on the Board of Review as an Alternate since 2017. | am familiar with the role, have attended

the required training each year and have a great working relationship with the Assessor and other Board members.

List your related employment experience
company headquartered in Bloomfield Hills Ml

List your related community activities Member of Holy Name Catholic Church, Member of Birmingham Country
Club, active in activities at Birmingham Covington School where my daugther is a 4th grader.

List your related educational experience Bachelor degree from M|Ch|gan State UniverSity and MBA from Walsh.

To the best of your knowledge, do you or a member of your immediate family have any direct financial or business
relationships with any supplier, service provider or contractor of the City of Birmingham from which you or they derive
direct compensation or financial benefit? If yes, please explain:

No

Do you currently have a relative serving on the board/committee to which you have applied? No

Are you an elector (registered voter) in the City of Birmingham? Yes

Stheee February 11, 2022
Sigyﬁture of Applicant Date
Return the completed and signed application form to: City of Birmingham, City Clerk's Office, 151 Martin, Birmingham, Ml 48009 or by email to
clerk@bhamgov.org or fax to 248.530.1080. Updated 11/18/2020

*By providing your email to the City, you agree to receive news & notifications from the City. If you do not wish to
recelve these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.


http://www.bhamgov.org/boardopportunities
mailto:clerk@bhamgov.org
atappan
Oval

atappan
Oval


Birmingham City Charter — Chapter Ill, Section 14

Section 14. [Board of review.]

Three qualified freeholders and electors of the City of Birmingham, other than members of the city
commission shall constitute the board of review of the city in relation to assessments made for general taxation
purposes, whether under the provisions of this Charter or the general laws of the state. The three electors and
freeholders shall be appointed by the city commission for initial terms of one, two and three years, respectively,
and thereafter for terms of three years each. The city assessor shall serve as a nonvoting advisory member and as
clerk of the board of review. The members of the board of review shall receive such compensation as shall be fixed
by the city commission.

(Amend. of 4-6-64)

Created: 2022-01-18 11:23:17 [EST]

(Supp. No. 45)

Page 1of 1



ect‘y of ﬂrmzyghqm Jana Ecker <jecker@bhamgov.org>

Fw: Public comment for Monday night
1 message

David Bloom <davembloom@yahoo.com> Wed, Mar 23, 2022 at 10:41 AM
To: Ecker Jana <jecker@bhamgov.org>

Hello Jana,
As Tom and Alex are out of the office | am forwarding this to you for inclusion in Monday’s packet under public comment.
Regards,

David Bloom

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

On Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 10:33 AM, David Bloom <davembloom@yahoo.com> wrote:

Hello Tom,

Would you please include the remarks below in the
packet for public comment?

Brad Coulter is a gentlemen and a class act.

He also knows more than a few things about local
government because of his emergency financial
manager experience in Lincoln Park and his
iInvolvement in governance and expenditure issues in
Birmingham over the past several years.

When Brad prepared and submitted his written public
comment submission for the last commission meeting
he went out is his way to keep the issue focused on non
resident, developer monem\rom 6 individuals used to



influence the last election by demonizing and defaming
2 candidates, a sitting commissioner and several
residents. Unlike Mr. Baller and the Longes, he
redacted the developer donor names in order to insulate
them from the debate, instead of making it a point to call
them out. The contrast cannot be more clear.

For this effort he and Birmingham were rewarded by
phone calls made by Chris Longe to the developers
falsely claiming that the Chaldean community was being
targeted and defamed in an effort to deflect from the
Balance for Birmingham collusion and coverup
perpetrated by the Longes and to incite ethnic strife in
our community. Then, at the conclusion of the meeting
Mr. Baller had the audacity to publicly attack and lecture
Mr. Coulter for using the word “outsider,” when Mr.
Coulter had already privately, and then twice, offered
offered his apologies in writing and in person.
Meanwhile, Mr. Baller clearly and hypocritically used
anti semitic language during the election, doubling down
on it also, intending to defame and destroy me and
others by fighting “fire with fire” just as he recently
directed our city manager to do in writing.

When residents run for local office or apply for boards
they usually say their goals are to serve the community
and give back. Voters are hoping and expecting that the
actual purpose is not to enrich themselves or their
friends, the accumulation of prestige and power, the
division of the community, or to intimidate, abuse,
harass, or even incinerate residents with proverbial

fire. They are also hoping that when things get difficult



our commissioners will step up to the plate and take a
stand for the public good instead of remaining silent.

This blatantly outrageous and anti- social conduct being
inflicted on Birmingham and our residents by Mr.

Baller and the Longes needs the be addressed,
especially by our 3 commissioners with medical field
training who should have an easier time evaluating the
behavior that is occurring.

David Bloom
Birmingham, Ml

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



Birmingham City Commission
Special Meeting Minutes
Workshop
Monday, March 14, 2022
6:30 p.m.

Vimeo Link: https://vimeo.com/683112653

Workshop Session
This will be considered a workshop session of the City Commission. No formal actions will be taken.
The purpose of this workshop is to participate in a discussion regarding food trucks and social
districts.

L. Call to Order
Therese Longe, Mayor

II. Roll Call
Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk, called the roll.

Present: Mayor Longe
Mayor Pro Tem Boutros
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig
Commissioner Host
Commissioner McLain
Commissioner Schafer

Absent: None

Administration: City Manager Markus, City Clerk Bingham, Planning Director Dupuis, Assistant City
Manager Ecker, City Attorney Kucharek

III. Presentation & Discussion

CM Markus introduced the item. ACM Ecker and PD Dupuis presented the item.
Commissioner Baller said the City needed to determine its vision for social districts and food trucks.
Commissioner Haig concurred.
Commissioner Baller recommended that three scenarios be explored for food trucks:
e Removing City ordinance obstacles to special events having food trucks;

e Reducing the 90-day notice currently required for neighborhoods getting permission to put food trucks
in the street next to parks; and,

1 March 14, 2022 - DRAFT

5A



e Setting up areas where food trucks could be allowed during certain periods.

Commissioner Baller said it would be useful to know whether there is any interest in social districts from the
City’s liquor license holders. Mayor Longe concurred.

Commissioner Schafer and Mayor Longe both noted that food trucks would likely benefit young families as an
easy, inexpensive way to purchase meals. Mayor Longe noted that prior feedback provided to the Parks and
Recreation Board about food trucks said that they would be especially useful in parks, since it would mean
families did not have to pack up and leave to get food.

Commissioner Schafer ventured that food trucks in general would be more complementary to brick and mortar
restaurants than competitive, considering the fact that they would be offering different food and experiences
from each other. She stated that in order to test food trucks the City could initially limit them in the way it does
ice cream trucks. She noted that since the City is considering social districts later than many other Michigan
communities, Birmingham could benefit from the lessons learned elsewhere. She noted that the response to
social districts in the State has been generally favorable, and that many social districts expanded after their
initial introduction.

Commissioner Haig said food trucks were worth looking at further. Regarding social districts, he said he would
like to hear the pros, cons, and cost impacts from other municipalities already allowing them. He said he was
concerned about social districts’ potential negative impacts and the City’s ability to improve on what it already
has.

Commissioner Haig and Mayor Pro Tem Boutros both said they wanted to hear more from operators in terms of
what would make coming to Birmingham worthwhile.

CA Kucharek noted that a social district permit would be granted to, and paid for by, the liquor license holders
interested in having one. The City would be responsible for designating the area. She confirmed that the area
would need to be blocked off and signed. She noted that the City would likely have a hold harmless agreement
in place with the participating establishments.

It was clarified that any spaces part of a social district would need to be blocked off, including roads, but that
the City could choose to just include sidewalks, alleyways, or passageways, or other areas if it so chose.

Mayor Pro Tem Boutros said he was in favor of exploring both social districts and food trucks further. He said
the City should try food trucks during a special event, like the Fourth of July weekend, before changing
ordinances.

Mayor Longe noted unanimous consensus that food trucks should be explored further, observing that
Commissioner Host had previously expressed his support for the idea. She said she supported Commissioner
Baller’s three scenarios as focal points, adding that there should be clarity regarding how a group qualifies as a
‘neighborhood’ to request permission to host a food truck. She suggested that the City should allow stands in
parks and not just food trucks.

1V. Public Comment

2 March 14, 2022 - DRAFT



Bill Loizon, of Franks Etc., sells hot dogs at the Birmingham Farmers’ Market. He said he would be concerned
about operating in Shain Park because he would not want to negatively impact Brooklyn Pizza. In response to
Commissioner questions, Mr. Loizon briefly summarized some of his operational considerations.

Mayor Longe noted that, in the event these topics are directed to the Planning Board, the Planning Board would
have further operational conversations with Mr. Loizon and other operators.

Ms. Whipple-Boyce, a resident and Planning Board member, said she was supportive of both food trucks and
social districts being sent to the Planning Board for further study.

In reply to Commission inquiry, ACM Ecker noted that the Commission could give formal direction regarding
these two topics during a regular meeting.

V. Adjourn

Mayor Longe adjourned the meeting at 7:25 p.m.

3 March 14, 2022 - DRAFT



Birmingham City Commission Minutes
March 14, 2022
Municipal Building, 151 Martin
7:30 p.m.
Vimeo Link: https://vimeo.com/683112653

\ 1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE \
Therese Longe, Mayor, opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.

|IL.  ROLL CALL |
Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk, called the roll.

Present: Mayor Longe
Mayor Pro Tem Boutros
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig
Commissioner Host
Commissioner McLain
Commissioner Schafer

Absent: None

Administration: City Manager Markus, City Clerk Bingham, Assistant City Manager Ecker, City
Attorney Kucharek, Consulting City Engineer Surhigh, Assistant City Engineer
Zielinski

III. PROCLAMATIONS, CONGRATULATORY RESOLUTIONS, AWARDS, APPOINTMENTS,
RESIGNATIONS AND CONFIRMATIONS, ADMINISTRATION OF OATHS, INTRODUCTION OF
GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.

Announcements

Michigan and Oakland County are at a substantial rate of COVID-19 community transmission. Per
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) mask guidance for areas of high or substantial
community transmission levels, and to continue to protect essential government operations and functions,
the city requires masks in City Hall for all employees, and for board and commission members. Masks are
recommended for members of the public who attend city meetings. The City continues to provide KN-95
respirators for all in-person meeting attendees.

Happy Birthday Commissioner Baller
Mohmadyunes Patel - City Engineer Coming to Birmingham

Congresswoman Haley Stevens

IV. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

A. Public Comment — Brad Coulter
a. Additional communication regarding this submitted public comment has been included.

1 March 14, 2022 DRAFT

5B


https://vimeo.com/683112653

David Bloom expressed concerns regarding a number of Commissioners’ conduct during and since the 2021
Commission election campaign.

Brad Coulter summarized the content of his submitted written comments. He expressed support for the
pending code of conduct and asked that it include any persons and businesses that interact with the City
government.

Samuel Oh expressed concerns about recommended upzoning in the Triangle in the 2040 Master Plan
draft. He asked that the 2040 Plan maintain the zoning currently recommended for the Triangle in the
2007 Triangle Plan.

CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed on the consent agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion
and approved by a roll call vote. There will be no separate discussion of the items unless a
commissioner or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the general order
of business and considered under the last item of new business.

03-069-22 Consent Agenda

The following items were pulled from the Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Haig: Item H — Advisory Parking Committee Resignation — Sarshar Nasserian

MOTION: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Boutros, seconded by Commissioner Host:
To approve the Consent Agenda excluding Item H.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor Pro Tem Boutros
Commissioner Host
Commissioner McLain
Commissioner Schafer
Mayor Longe
Commissioner Baller
Commissioner Haig

Nays, None
A. Resolution to approve the City Commission meeting revised minutes of February 14, 2022.
B. Resolution to approve the City Commission meeting minutes of February 28, 2022.

C. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated March
2, 2022, in the amount of $283,691.17.

D. Resolution to approve the warrant list, including Automated Clearing House payments, dated March
9, 2022, in the amount of $1,671,096.82.

E. Resolution to approve a special event permit as requested by the Michigan Parkinson Foundation
to hold the 2022 Parkinson Walk on Saturday, June 18, 2022, contingent upon compliance with all
permit and insurance requirements and payment of all fees and, further, pursuant to any minor
modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff leading up to or at the time
of the event.

2 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



F. Resolution to approve a special event permit as requested by the HDSA Michigan Chapter to hold
Yoga in the Park on Saturday, June 18, 2022, contingent upon compliance with all permit and
insurance requirements and payment of all fees and, further, pursuant to any minor modifications
that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff leading up to or at the time of the event.

G. Resolution to accept the resignation of Erin Rodenhouse from the Board of Zoning appeals, to
thank her for her service and to direct the City Clerk to begin the process of filling the vacancy.

I. Resolution to accept the resignation of Pierre Yaldo from the Brownfield Redevelopment
Authority, thank him for his service, and to direct the City Clerk to begin the process of filling the
vacancy.

J. Resolution to accept the resignation of David Lurie from the Mutli-Modal Transportation Board,
thank him for his service, and to direct the City Clerk to begin the process of filling the vacancy.

K. Resolution approving a 2-year contract extension (through November 15, 2023) with Birmingham
Lawn for lawn maintenance services in an amount not to exceed $347,562. In addition, to authorize
the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the agreement on behalf of the City. Funding for this project has
been budgeted for using funds from the following other contractual services accounts: $193,854 in
Parks (101-751.000-811.0000), $55,490 in City Properties (101-441.003-811.0000), $13,156 in
Well Sites (591-537.002-811.0000), $15,274 in Local Streets (203-449.003-937.0400), $59,788 in
Major Streets (202-449.003-937.0400), and $10,000 in Grass/Noxious Weed Enforcement (101-
441.007-811.0000).

03-070-22 (Item H) Advisory Parking Committee Resignation — Sarshar
Nasserian

Commissioner Haig and McLain noted it might be necessary to clarify for board applicants that virtual
attendance is no longer an option for counting as present, counting towards a quorum, or voting.

Mayor Longe asked that Staff make it clear to applicants that attendance in person is now required for
board participation.

MOTION: Motion by Commissioner Haig, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Boutros:
To accept the resignation of Sarshar Nasserian from the Advisory Parking Committee, thank him for his
service, and to direct the City Clerk to begin the process of filling the vacancy.

VOICE VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Haig
Mayor Pro Tem Boutros
Commissioner Host
Commissioner McLain
Commissioner Schafer
Mayor Longe
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None

| VI.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS |
None.

| VII. NEW BUSINESS |

3 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



03-071-22 S. Old Woodward Ph. 3 Estimated Project Cost Update
CCE Surhigh presented the item.

In reply to Commission inquiry, CM Markus noted that the geopolitical context often causes costs to diverge
from cost estimates. He said those changes do not give him pause in terms of scheduling a hearing of
necessity. He said the Commission’s decision regarding the viability of this project would come after bids
have been received and reviewed. He noted that the bids would inform Staff and the Commission about
how the project might impact the City’s budget, what changes budgetary changes might be required, and
what changes might need to be re-engineered within the project. He stated that the project needs to be
done, that the City always repairs sewer and water when such a project is done, and that it is appropriate
to address the streetscape at the same time.

Mayor Pro Tem Boutros noted that delaying the project would likely only increase the costs.

Commissioner McLain noted that the S. Old Woodward area is not Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
compliant, and so it is necessary to redo the street. She said she was glad to be having a transparent
conversation about the increase in costs but remained definite that the project must move forward. She
noted that a delay would also negatively impact the business owners in the area, who have to deal with
uncertainty until the project is complete.

Public Comment

Mr. Bloom recommended that the City undertake a re-engineering of the project now so the project would
not be further delayed if a re-engineering is needed once bids are received. He also asked whether Plante
Moran should revise the City’s five-year forecasts in light of the project’s estimated cost increases.

03-072-22 Public Hearing of Necessity for S. Old Woodward Sidewalk and
Streetscape Special Assessment District

Mayor Longe disclosed that her spouse’s landlord has a property in the proposed special assessment
district (SAD). She reported being advised by the City Attorney that fact did not represent a conflict
of interest.

CA Kucharek confirmed, and said she appreciated the Mayor’s transparency.

The Mayor opened the public hearing at 8:27 p.m.

ACE Zielinski presented the item.

The Mayor noted that the Commission received formal protest of this item on behalf of 555
Residential LLC, 555 Commercial LLC, and Manorwood Properties LLC.

The Mayor closed the public hearing at 8:32 p.m.

MOTION: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Boutros, seconded by Commissioner Haig:

To adopt a resolution declaring the necessity of the improvement and of the Special Assessment District
with special assessments levied in accordance with benefits against the properties within such assessment
district which has been outlined by parcel number and included in the packet before the Commission on
pages three, four, five, six, and seven. To further approve the detailed plans and estimates of the costs

4 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



prepared by the City Engineer as presented, to prescribe which portion of the costs of such improvements
will be paid by special assessment upon the property especially benefited, determining that the benefits
received by affected properties and what portion shall be paid by the City, which is 25% paid by the City
and 75% assessed against the properties. Furthermore, the delineating of boundaries of the special
assessment as defined by parcel numbers on pages three, four, five, six, and seven of the Commission
packet, and to determine the method or formula to be used in making the assessment as provided in the
Commission packet, in section 7B of the March 14, 2022 Commission packet, and furthermore by direction
the Manager to prepare a special assessment roll and to present the same to the Commission for
confirmation, which will be completed at the public hearing on April 11, 2022. Furthermore that the special
assessment district will include all properties within the following districts as stated, and that the City
Commission will meet on Monday, April 11, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. for the purpose of conducting the public
hearing to confirm the assessment roll for the sidewalk and street scape improvements adjacent to all
properties within the project area on South Old Woodward Avenue, between Brown Street and Landon
Street.

Public Comment

Jason Long, attorney, reiterated his letter on behalf of the 555 Commercial LLC and the 555 Residential
LLC protesting the proposed SAD.

Jack Reinhardt, managing partner of the 555 and representative for Manorwood Properties LLC, also spoke
against the proposed SAD and aspects of the S. Old Woodward project.

Mark Nickita summarized the lengthy review and study process that went into designing the S. Old
Woodward project and recommended the Commission move forward with both the proposed SAD and the
project as a whole.

Joe Vicari, owner of the Birmingham Pub, said that losing parking will negatively impact businesses in the
S. Old Woodward area and suggested that the Commission delay the project, opining that prices for the
project would likely decrease in a few years.

Mr. Bloom recommended that the City find a way to address Mr. Reinhardt’s concerns given Mr. Reinhardt’s
level of investment in the City.

Mayor Pro Tem Boutros and Commissioners Baller, MclLain, Host, and Haig conceded that the
reconstruction of S. Old Woodward would be uncomfortable for area businesses in the short-term but
would ultimately be beneficial to them in the long-term.

Commissioner McLain noted that the impact of the construction on businesses and their parking was at
least partially mitigated during Phases One and Two of the project, and said those lessons in mitigation
could be replicated on S. Old Woodward in Phase Three.

Mayor Pro Tem Boutros echoed Mr. Nickita’s comments, and added that the City has already gone through
two previous phases in other areas of the City and seen positive results.

Commissioner Baller acknowledged that customers to the S. Old Woodward area may have to walk a bit
farther after the project’s completion, but concurred with Mr. Nickita and Mayor Pro Tem Boutros that the
improved streetscape would benefit both businesses in the area and the community as a whole.

Commissioner Haig said that while he believed the S. Old Woodward project would improve the area for

5 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



businesses and the community, he wished fewer parking spaces could be removed from the S. Old
Woodward area. He said he was concerned both about the project potentially increasing parking in the
neighborhoods and the potential need to balance out the loss of parking with a new parking deck.

Commissioner Schafer summarized the experience of studying this item as a former Multi-Modal
Transportation Board member as far back as Summer 2021. She noted that the S. Old Woodward project
would improve the infrastructure, make the area aesthetically more pleasing, improve the area for
pedestrians, and improve the area in terms of accessibility. She agreed with Mayor Pro Tem Boutros and
Commissioners Baller, McLain, and Haig that those improvements would also benefit the businesses in the
area.

Commissioner Host offered his support for the S. Old Woodward project, noting the planned improvements
in terms of both safety and aesthetics.

Mayor Longe noted that this is not the final decision on this matter. She noted that the improvements in
infrastructure, pedestrian safety, and accessibility are important. She noted that while costs for the project
are high now, if more federal infrastructure funding becomes available then prices for the project would
only increase and may not level off for a decade.

ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Mayor Pro Tem Boutros
Commissioner Haig
Commissioner Host
Commissioner McLain
Commissioner Schafer
Mayor Longe
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None

03-073-22 Public Hearing of Necessity for S Old Woodward Water and Sewer
Special Assessment District

Mayor Longe reiterated her disclosure from the previous item. She opened the public hearing at 9:13
p.m.

ACE Zielinski presented the item.
The Mayor closed the public hearing at 9:15 p.m.

The Mayor noted that the Commission also received formal protest of this item on behalf of 555
Residential LLC, 555 Commercial LLC, and Manorwood Properties LLC.

MOTION: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Boutros, seconded by Commissioner Schafer:

To declare the necessity to replace the water and sewer lateral for the 10 properties that have been listed
in the March 14, 2022 City Commission packet on pages two and three. Further, approving the detailed
plans and estimates of costs prepared by the City Engineer that can be found in the March 14, 2022 City
Commission packet, 7C, on page four. And further describing the scope of the properties that can be found
on pages four and five. Therefore, prescribing the portion of the costs to be paid by special assessment
will be 100% by the properties listed. Further direction to the Manager to prepare the special assessment
roll that will be completed on Monday, April 11, 2022 for the Commission’s confirmation on the roll.

6 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



ROLL CALL VOTE: Ayes, Commissioner Haig
Mayor Pro Tem Boutros
Commissioner Host
Commissioner McLain
Commissioner Schafer
Mayor Longe
Commissioner Baller

Nays, None

Commission Items for Future Discussion. A motion is required to bring up the item for future
discussion at the next reasonable agenda, no discussion on the topic will happen tonight.

In reply to Commissioner Host, CM Markus said he would offer a suggested action on the topics of social
districts and food trucks to the Commission at its next meeting.

Commission discussion on items from prior meeting

| VIII. REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA |

| IX. COMMUNICATIONS |
A. Eric Wolfe Regarding Rezoning Questions - Staff Responses and Related Communications

| X.  REPORTS |

A. Commissioner Reports

Notice of intention to appoint Housing Board of Appeals

Notice of intention to appoint Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
Notice of intention to appoint Board of Zoning Appeals

Notice of intention to appoint Advisory Parking Committee

Notice of intention to appoint Multi-Modal Transportation Board
Notice of intention to appoint Architectural Review Committee

ounhwnN=

Mayor Longe noted that the humber of positions available for appointment should indicate to the Michigan
Legislature that the inability for board members to attend board meetings virtually is an issue.

B. Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Haig expressed dismay regarding two fellow Commissioners’ conduct during and since the
2021 Commission election campaign. He admonished his fellow Commissioners to commit to adhering to
the pending code of conduct and to treating each other with respect.

Commissioner Haig then thanked the Police and Fire Departments for replying to him regarding an inquiry.
He noted he also received a clarification from ACM Ecker regarding a question he had asked about tax
increment financing, but that correspondence was not included in the agenda package. He concluded by
saying that all communications between Commissioners and Staff should be included in the agenda packet,
and not just certain communications.

7 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



Commissioner McLain recommended that Birmingham residents over 50 years of age, who might have
restricted mobility in the case of an emergency, call the Birmingham Fire Department to learn more about
Knox Boxes.

Commissioner McLain then recommended the book “Conversations Worth Having: Using Appreciative
Inquiry to Fuel Productive and Meaningful Engagement”, by Jacqueline M. Stavros, Cheri Torres, David L.
Cooperrider, to help inform the Commission’s and the public’s discourse around developing a code of
conduct.

Commissioner Host spoke in favor of developing a code of conduct and of clarifying how conflicts of interest
are handled. He noted that the focus of each Commissioner should be addressing the issues affecting the
community.

Commissioner Host clarified that while the City funds Birmingham Public Schools, the operations and
governance of the school system are completely separate from the Commission.

Commissioner Baller noted that Michigan campaign finance laws make election financing transparent to
the community. He continued the Birmingham community includes more than just the City’s residents, that
those non-resident community members should not be referred to as ‘outsiders’, and said those non-
resident community members deserve the wider community’s respect. He noted also that residents have
votes in the City, whereas non-residents do not.

Commissioner Host noted that Mr. Coulter apologized for his statement referencing ‘outsiders’.
Commissioner Host then asked whether it was appropriate to be uncivil to residents, since it is inappropriate
to be uncivil to non-residents.

The Mayor expressed appreciation for all the Commissioner comments, and noted that cross-talk was
discouraged during Commissioner comments.

Commissioner Haig asked if he could make an additional comment since Commissioner Host was permitted
an additional comment.

The Mayor allowed Commissioner Haig to speak again on the basis that the Commissioner said his comment
would be brief.

Commissioner Haig agreed with Commissioner Baller that the perspectives of non-resident community
members are important. He noted that while he and Commissioner Baller have points of disagreement, he
also agrees with Commissioner Baller on many points.

Mayor Longe briefly summarized the meeting she, CM Markus, and ATCM Fairbairn had with General
Counsel Shindo from the Japanese Consulate in Detroit.

Commissioner McLain advised her colleagues to try and handle their disagreements quietly and outside of
Commission time, so that the focus during Commission meetings can be getting the people’s business
done.

Advisory Boards, Committees, Commissions’ Reports and Agendas
Legislation
City Staff

1. 2021 Annual Golf Report

moo

8 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



The Mayor commended DPSD Wood and GOCM Brito on the performance of the City’s golf courses.

2. City Manager Annual Performance Update

CM Markus summarized the item and said he would schedule his performance review for the first
Commission meeting in April.

In reply to Commission inquiry, CM Markus confirmed that the review would be held in closed session and
that his term with the City is scheduled to last through the end of June 2023.

INFORMATION ONLY

XI.

ADJOURN

Mayor Longe adjourned the meeting at 9:37 p.m.

Alexandria Bingham
City Clerk

/wm\/

Laura Eichenhorn
City Transcriptionist

9 March 14, 2022 DRAFT



City of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/16/2022

Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
PAPER CHECK
284579 * 007266 AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC 245.18
284580 009372 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE 379.29
284581 000167 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN WESTRICK INC 2,874.50
284582 004027 AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS INC 17,963.44
284582 * 004027 AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS INC 586.25
284583 BDREFUND B-DRY SYSTEM OF MICHIGAN INC 188.75
284584 BDREFUND BABI CONSTRUCTION INC 2,500.00
284585 * 008708 DAVID BARTLEY 135.00
284586 003012 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS 107.22
284588 004931 BIDNET 4.25
284590 BDREFUND BLOOMINGDALE HOMES INC 2,500.00
284591 003526 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 420.49
284592 003907 CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC 6,168.45
284593 * 000444 CDW GOVERNMENT INC 585.04
284594 BDREFUND CHIN CHAN NGUYEN 100.00
284595 BDREFUND CHINH CHANG NGUYEN 100.00
284597 * 001086 JACK TODD- PETTY CASH 276.96
284598 BDREFUND CLEARWATER POOL & SPA INC 150.00
284599 * 004026 COFINITY 739.25
284600 009167 COL'S FAMILY RESTAURANT 587.72
284601 008955 COMCAST 263.85
284601 * 008955 COMCAST 167.99
284602 * 000627 CONSUMERS ENERGY 2,244.12
284603 002668 CONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO 1,655.56
284604 001367 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 60.90
284605 006969 DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY 5,501.59
284606 * 006999 CHRISTOPHER DEMAN 317.00
284607 * 006907 DENTEMAX, LLC 73.80
284608 BDREFUND DROBOT CUSTOM BUILDING INC 200.00
284609 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 143.96
284610 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 2,154.77
284611 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 87.30
284612 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 14.76
284613 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 1,098.15
284614 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 362.06
284615 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 357.67
284616 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 121.97
284617 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 88.14
284618 * 009340 DVM UTILITIES 47,670.26
284619 000196 EJ USA, INC. 2,234.76
284620 003253 ESRI, INC 9,450.00
284621 001495 ETNA SUPPLY 3,470.20

5C



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/16/2022
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
284622 BDREFUND EVER-DRY OF SOUTHEASTERN MI 75.00
284623 BDREFUND FIRECLASS, LLC 80.00
284624 * 008154 GREGORY FOLEY 135.00
284625 009018 GOLF 2 GOLF LIMITED 187.60
284626 009005 GOLF TRAININGAIDS.COM 311.44
284627 * 004604 GORDON FOOD 742.25
284628 BDREFUND HERNANDEZ, DIEGO A 200.00
284629 * 001956 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 1,563.44
284630 BDREFUND HUNTER ROBERTS HOMES 2,000.00
284631 000344 J.T. EXPRESS, LTD. 4,031.97
284632 * 004088 KGM DISTRIBUTORS INC 135.00
284633 * 000362 KROGER COMPANY 56.28
284634 006127 LANDSCAPE FORMS, INC 7,158.55
284635 BDREFUND LEVY, KIM DENT 500.00
284636 006817 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT INC 383.95
284637 BDREFUND LIFESTYLE BUILDING AND RENOVATION 200.00
284638 * 009451 LIFESTYLE PUBLICATIONS LLC 1,555.00
284639 009375 LITHIA MOTORS, INC SUPPORT SERVICES 3,234.35
284640 BDREFUND MA DESIGNERS INC. 500.00
284641 MISC MAMATAS, 440.00
284642 MISC MAMATAS, NIKOLAS 400.00
284643 MISC MAMATAS, NIKOLAS 500.00
284644 000888 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES INC 32,491.35
284646 * 009143 MICHAEL SHUKWIT 250.00
284647 BDREFUND MICHIGAN BASEMENTS 200.00
284648 * 001387 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 897.00
284649 001497 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 128.82
284651 000230 MIKE SAVOIE CHEVROLET INC 341.14
284652 007163 MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES 1,992.05
284654 * 000668 NATIONAL TIME & SIGNAL CORP 1,570.00
284655 004827 NICK'S MAINTENANCE SERVICE 6,780.00
284656 BDREFUND OAKES ROOFING SIDING & WINDOWS INC 200.00
284657 * 001686 OAKLAND CO CLERKS ASSOC 60.00
284658 002853 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 550.00
284659 008712 OAKLAND COUNTY HEALTH DIVISION 350.00
284660 * 004370 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 459.00
284661 * 000481 OFFICE DEPOT INC 844.94
284662 BDREFUND PELLA WINDOWS & DOORS, INC. 1,000.00
284663 BDREFUND PERFORMANCE RESIDENTIAL REMODELING 100.00
284665 008974 PREMIER PET SUPPLY 34.99
284666 * 009324 PULLMAN SST INC 38,635.65
284667 BDREFUND RGS WORKSPACES OF MICHIGAN LLC 500.00
284668 BDREFUND RICH, ANDREW 906.59



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/16/2022
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
284669 * 009144 RICHARD TRUDO 1,200.00
284670 BDREFUND ROBERT L BITTNER JR 200.00
284671 BDREFUND Seal Tight Construction 100.00
284672 * 007882 MICHAEL SIMPSON 142.14
284673 * 002809 STATE OF MICHIGAN 856.76
284674 005863 SUCCESS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 845.00
284676 BDREFUND TEMPLETON BUILDING COMPANY 400.00
284677 BDREFUND THE GREEN PANEL 200.00
284678 BDREFUND TIMOTHY DALE CROZIER 500.00
284679 008372 TREASURER, CITY OF STERLING HEIGHTS 501.60
284680 BDREFUND TRI PHASE COMMERCIAL CONST LLC 500.00
284681 * 000808 UNIVERSAL CONTAINER CORP 835.00
284682 008941 UPTOWN MARKET OF BIRMINGHAM 210.52
284684 * 000293 VAN DYKE GAS CO. 152.45
284685 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 151.53
284687 009452 WHYGOLF, LLC 219.88
284688 BDREFUND WINNICK HOMES LLC 240.00
284689 * 004512 WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS 1,289.00
284690 * 008391 XEROX CORPORATION 732.82
SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $236,308.66
ACH TRANSACTION
4989 * 008847 ABS- AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS, INC 23,146.97
4990 * 002909 ACOM SOLUTIONS, INC. 250.00
4991 009126 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1,392.19
4991 * 009126 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 92.92
4992 009186 BILL PEASLEY 92.08
4993 009431 CITY OF BIRMINGHAM #248 6,230.03
4994 000261 J.H. HART URBAN FORESTRY 23,176.38
4995 * 002576 JAX KAR WASH 110.00
4996 * 003458 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC. 737.46
4997 * 000891 KELLER THOMA 4,416.85
4998 * 004085 KONE INC 2,086.45
4999 * 008158 LOGICALIS INC 9,700.00
5000 * 008723 BRADLEY MCNAB 135.00
5001 * 009370 MICHAEL SIMON 81.00
5002 006359 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY 88.50
5003 * 003554 RKA PETROLEUM 13,881.80
5004 * 001181 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 74.00
5005 * 002456 SALES MARKETING GROUP INC 386.86
5006 * 003785 SIGNS-N-DESIGNS INC 1,025.00
5007 004355 SYMETRA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 35,281.64
5007 * 004355 SYMETRA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 35,499.87
5008 009254 THOMAS M MARKUS 535.00



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/16/2022
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
5009 000298 VESCO OIL CORPORATION 93.25
5010 002974 VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 106,325.00
SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $264,838.25
GRAND TOTAL $501,146.91

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

Mk Lt

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty

or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/23/2022
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
PAPER CHECK
284691 * 000855 48TH DISTRICT COURT 500.00
284694 003708 AIRGAS USA, LLC 252.32
284697 * 009393 AMANDA MCBRIDE 250.00
284698 * 006759 AT&T 124.44
284699 BDREFUND AYAR CONSTRUCTION LLC 100.00
284700 BDREFUND B-DRY SYSTEM OF MICHIGAN INC 100.00
284702 * 008708 DAVID BARTLEY 233.21
284703 * 009383 BATTIE LAW PLLC 300.00
284704 002482 CITY OF BERKLEY 751.40
284705 * TAXMISC BLOOMINGDALE HOLDINGS AND PROPS LLC 30.45
284706 * 000546 KAREN D. BOTA 1,730.00
284707 BDREFUND BRIAN D ADELMAN 100.00
284708 009420 JOSEPH BUNTING 38.92
284709 BDREFUND C & L WARD BROS CO 100.00
284710 * 009396 CECILIA QUIRINDONGO BAUNSOE 500.00
284711 008243 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF BLOOMFIELD 489.92
284712 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 360.72
284713 000605 CINTAS CORPORATION 352.14
284714 * 008006 CLEAR RATE COMMUNICATIONS, INC 1,323.44
284715 * 008955 COMCAST 179.27
284716 BDREFUND CONCRAFT INC 100.00
284717 * 000627 CONSUMERS ENERGY 9,540.43
284718 002668 CONTRACTORS CLOTHING CO 90.87
284719 001367 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC 525.90
284720 008512 COOL THREADS EMBROIDERY 2,684.00
284721 BDREFUND D.W. WILLIAMS 100.00
284722 BDREFUND DAVID D CHESS 200.00
284723 000233 DEAN SELLERS 38.61
284724 000177 DELWOOD SUPPLY 404.06
284724 * 000177 DELWOOD SUPPLY 129.72
284725 * 006999 CHRISTOPHER DEMAN 114.00
284726 * 000179 DTE ENERGY 47.12
284727 * 000180 DTE ENERGY 8,510.08
284728 007045 DYNAMIC BRANDS 142.00
284729 000196 EJ USA, INC. 2,486.97
284731 * 007366 FIRST ADVANTAGE OCCUPATIONAL CORP 45.00
284732 006384 GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SERVICES, IN 505.42
284734 001447 HALT FIRE INC 390.01
284735 * 009382 HB LAW, PLLC 500.00
284736 * 001956 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 901.02
284737 * 001307 JOSHUA HUSTED 127.20
284738 * 009390 IDUMESARO LAW FIRM, PLLC 1,180.00

5D



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/23/2022
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
284740 009447 INDEPENDENT PUBLISHERS GROUP 19.95
284745 * 009401 IRENE S WASSEL 550.00
284746 * 007244 CHRISTOPHER JUDKINS 349.00
284747 * 009344 SEAN KAMMER 198.19
284748 BDREFUND KARP HOLDINGS INC 500.00
284749 BDREFUND KEARNS BROTHERS INC. 100.00
284750 * 009454 JULIA KNEVELS 12,000.00
284751 003620 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC 35.00
284752 * 009386 LAW OFFICE OF BRIAN P. FENECH 900.00
284753 * 009385 LAW OFFICE OF MICHAEL J. DICK 900.00
284754 * 009388 LAW OFFICE OF PATRICK G. GAGNIUK 1,095.00
284755 009375 LITHIA MOTORS, INC SUPPORT SERVICES 1,086.35
284756 * 001171 JIM LOTRIDGE 95.00
284757 * 009398 MARCIA C ROSS PC 600.00
284758 BDREFUND MARDIGIAN, ROBERT G 100.00
284759 BDREFUND MARGARET A A SUTER TRUST 100.00
284760 BDREFUND MARIAN RAZAK 200.00
284761 * 001505 MEADOWBROOK INSURANCE GROUP 1,772.00
284762 BDREFUND MONKEY 22, LLC 100.00
284763 * 005634 GINA MOODY 62.01
284764 * MISC NATIONAL HOSPITALITY INSTITUTE 195.00
284765 * 000668 NATIONAL TIME & SIGNAL CORP 634.00
284767 * 000477 OAKLAND COUNTY 471,885.84
284768 * 003461 OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC 1,371.98
284769 * 004370 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 293.00
284770 * 000481 OFFICE DEPOT INC 1,959.01
284771 * 009395 ORLANDO LAW PRACTICE PC 300.00
2847173 001626 OXFORD OVERHEAD DOOR SALES CO. 525.00
284774 * 000801 POSTMASTER 1,853.54
284775 009301 SECURE-CENTRIC INC 957.60
284776 008815 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP. 5,500.00
2847771 * 003466 ALAN SOAVE 150.00
284778 * TAXMISC TERRELL & BARBARA THOMAS FMLY TRST 1,269.01
284779 * 009384 THE EDITH BLAKNEY LAW FIRM, PLLC 600.00
284780 * 009389 THE LAW OFFICE OF KHARI HATCHETT 250.00
284781 008694 TIGERPRESS ADMINISTRATION 1,510.00
284782 000275 TIRE WHOLESALERS CO INC 400.84
284783 * 005481 TRI-COUNTY INTL TRUCKS, INC. 1,467.98
284784 006319 ULI-URBAN LAND INSTITUTE 240.00
284785 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 308.16
284786 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 316.79
284787 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 127.91
284788 * 000158 VERIZON WIRELESS 49.18



City Of Birmingham Meeting of 03/28/2022
Warrant List Dated 03/23/2022
Check Number Early Release Vendor # Vendor Amount
284789 * 002996 GREG WALD 122.87
284790 BDREFUND WECHSLER CONSTRUCTION LLC 300.00
284792 * 005794 WINDSTREAM HOLDINGS INC 830.67
284793 009128 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP INC 1,547.46
SUBTOTAL PAPER CHECK $552,306.98
ACH TRANSACTION
5011 * 008847 ABS- AUTOMATED BENEFIT SVCS, INC 32,747.89
5015 * 002284 ABEL ELECTRONICS INC 550.00
5016 * 009323 ALEXANDRIA BINGHAM 2,058.54
5017 009126 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 359.76
5018 * 000282 APOLLO FIRE EQUIPMENT 1,187.03
5020 * 007624 BIRMINGHAM OIL CHANGE CENTER, LLC 46.96
5021 009195 CROWN CASTLE FIBER LLC 4,284.25
5022 * 000243 GRAINGER 141.91
5024 000331 HUBBELL ROTH & CLARK INC 206,585.96
5025 * 007870 J.C. EHRLICH CO. INC. 53.00
5026 * 003458 JOE'S AUTO PARTS, INC. 1,032.17
5028 004085 KONE INC 316.85
5032 * 001035 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES INC 1,240.00
5033 * 006359 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY 1,581.90
5034 * 000478 ROAD COMM FOR OAKLAND CO 3,688.83
5035 000254 SOCRRA 69,994.00
5036 000273 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO. 130.50
5037 * 002433 THELMA GOLDEN 17.20
5039 * 009379 YELLOW DOOR LAW 3,750.00
SUBTOTAL ACH TRANSACTION $329,766.75
GRAND TOTAL $882,073.73

All bills, invoices and other evidences of claim have been audited and approved for payment.

Mk Lt

Mark Gerber
Finance Director/ Treasurer

*-Indicates checks released in advance and prior to commission approval in order to avoid penalty
or to meet contractual agreement/obligation.



M&ﬂmingﬁam MEMORANDUM

WHWU
Clerk's Office

DATE: March 28, 2022

TO: Tom Markus, City Manager

FROM: Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Special Event Application: Strides for SOS
INTRODUCTION:

Schools Offer Support (SOS) has submitted a Special Event application to hold the
Strides for SOS on October 9, 2022. Set up for the event is scheduled for 7:00 am-
9:00 am. The event begins at 9:00 am and concludes at 11:00 am. Tear down is
scheduled for immediately following the event.

BACKGROUND:
Prior to application submission, the various departments reviewed the proposed event
details for street closures and the need for safety personnel and approved the details.
DPS, Planning, Building, Engineering, Police, and Fire have indicated their approval.
SP+ Parking has been notified of the event for planning purposes.

The following events occur in October in Birmingham, and do not pose a conflict for
this event:

Birmingham Farmers Market Sundays Parking Lot 6

LEGAL REVIEW:
The City Attorney has reviewed and has no concerns or objections

FISCAL IMPACT:
The Finance Director has reviewed and has no concerns.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:
Strides for SOS notified residents and businesses about the details of this event by
letter which was mailed at least two weeks prior to the Commission meeting. The
addresses that were notified were within 300 feet of the event space.

SUMMARY
The City Commission is being asked to approve a special event license for Strides for
SOS to be held October 9, 2022 from 9:00 am to 11:00 am, with set up October 9,
2022 from 7:00 am — 9:00 am and tear down immediately following the event.

S5E



ATTACHMENTS:
1. Special Event application
2. Notification letter with map of event area distributed to residents/businesses within
300 feet of the event area dated February 18, 2022. Notification addresses are on
file in the Clerk’s Office
3. Hold Harmless Agreement
4. Department Approval page with comments and estimated costs

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To make a motion adopting a resolution to approve a special event permit as requested
by the Schools Offer Support to hold the Strides for SOS Race on October 9, 2022
contingent upon compliance with all permit and insurance requirements and payment
of all fees and, further, pursuant to any minor modifications that may be deemed
necessary by administrative staff at the time of the event, or event cancellation that
may be deemed necessary by administrative staff leading up to or at the time of the
event.



,‘V\ardn .72 ML A\ f't) .
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM c;’,? -000 ) (77 g L(

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
PARKS AND PUBLIC SPACES

IMPORTANT: EVENTS UTILIZING CITY SIDEWALKS AND/OR STREETS MUST MEET WITH
POLICE DEPARTMENT SPECIAL EVENT OFFICE TO REVIEW PROPOSED EVENT DETAILS

PRIOR TO SUBMITTING APPLICATZ
Police Department acknowledgement: /vd '

I. EVENTDETAILS
- Incomplete applications will not be accepted.
- Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerk, in writing, at
least three weeks prior to the event

FEES: FIRST TIME EVENT: $200.00
ANNUAL APPLICATION FEE: $165.00

(Please print clearly or type)

Date of Application \ ! 7_%—! 2012

Name of Event_ QNides G SOS  (Schools O Ser SMDPOHV)

Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheet if necessary) __ S€<& Q‘v\;af hed

Location _ S2odna) m W@\f\ School and  survowndl g sheets
Date(s) of Event Suna\a\'; ; Dctoleer ‘f’l'\M Hours of Event_Yam — \\am

Date(s) of Set-up Suw\o\aj LOcdulece 9™ Hours of Set-up. F am -~ A am

NOTE: No set-up to begin before 7:00 AM, per city ordinance.

Date(s) of Tear-down gw\o‘ﬂ\y, Qo 9™ Hours of Tear-down 1 mmd\;{,&dﬁ tollow g

Organization Sponsoring Event __ S ¢hoals O ev  Suggacy
Organization Address 24206 \West Lineolin , O m‘\nﬂ\f\ﬂ‘”‘g wm\ 46009
Organization Phone 24%9.203.3300

Contact Person __A my Muy ra\}f

Contact Phone ___ 404 . 55Q. 2450

Contact Email __¢X Muvrays @ %md\ |. Com




II.

EVENTINFORMATION

Organization Type_ N) o —~ QY0 L3 ,C 6 muv{h&v’\\) o oamp

(city, non-profit, community group, etc.)

Additional sponsors or participants (Provide name, address, contact person, status, etc. for all

additional organizations sponsoring your event.) Seanolmm and Gyoves

High Schoo) club s and boestee  qroups wil el o
b\ff \Jo\uw\uv‘w\\cy ’\Davevr\' oo avrd YA€ v 2L S w‘«\\
SOPRV VASE.

Is the event a fundraiser? YES E NO D
List Schools o©fcv S weeory beneficiary ____
List expected income

Attach information about the beneficiary.

First time event in Birmingham? YES |___| NO g
If no, describe_ This  Vace was Weld on StpXwm ber
5L 2021, Twis was Dreviouslu Yhe BDicwivrham Ylavviews
7 . ] _J
\fau)u)\r\«c)f\ Took plece Crodn 2013-201].

Total number of people expected to attend per day 400 -500

The event will be held on the following City property: (Please list)

Er Street(s) See aﬁacwd

D Sidewalk(s)

D Park(s)

Will street closures be required?  YES[>d NO [ ]

(Police Department acknowledgepient prior to submission of application is
required) (initial here) ﬁz

What parking arrangements will be necessary to accommodate attendance?

Xonetm g &\goo\ paring \ots,



Will staff be provided to assist with safety, security and maintenance? YES LX] NO D

If yes, please provide number of staff to be provided and any specialized training
received.

Describe Unkwnown pguamiec  of  Studen’s and
A\D_Q*('Q.V\'kS Hoen  BRS  Gill\ Ina\q\? (;.\bwg Cowse ,

Will the event require safety personnel (police, fire, paramedics)? YES @ NOD

(Police Department acknowledgement prior to submission of applicationis
required.) (initial here)__Z

Describe. OGH cavs  will ot vie gired Sor ek coveiVol
o\ stredy ¢ \osuves. N

Will alcoholic beverages be served?  YES [] NO <
If yes, additional approval by the City Commission is required, as well as the Michigan Liquor

Control Commission.

Will music be provided? YES [ ] NO EI

Live Amplification Loudspeakers

Recorded Time music will begin

Time music will end

Location of live band, DJ, loudspeakers, equipment must be shown on the layout map.

Will there be signage in the area of the event? YESDG NO[ ]
Number of signs/banners _(a v\\’_‘r\ 0 wi
T % 2 c{,H o
Size of signs/banners @’ af\— '\'U\I”V’\S a\o '\C_‘, rood  Auve c)(\ ﬂf
Submit a photo/drawing of the sign(s). A sign permit is required. QSN AR

Will food/beverages/merchandise be sold? YES D NO[gr

. Peddler/vendor permits must be submitted to the Clerk’s Office, at least two weeks
prior to the event.

. You must obtain approval from the Oakland County Health Department for all
food/beverage sales/donations. Contact ehclerk@oakgov.com or 248-535-9612 to

obtain Health Department approval.
. There is a $50.00 application fee for all vendors and peddlers, in addition to the $10.00

daily fee, per location.



LIST OF VENDORS/PEDDLERS

(attach additional sheet if necessary)

VENDOR NAME

GOODS TO BE SOLD

WATER HOOK-
UP REQUIRED?

ELECTRIC
REQUIRED?




ITI. EVENT LAYOUT

- Include a map showing the park set up, street closures, and location of each item listed in this

section.

- Include a map and written description of run/walk route and the start/finish area

1. Will the event require the use of any of the following municipal equipment?
(show location of each on map)
EQUIPMENT QUANTITY COST NOTES

Picnic Tables 6 for $500.00 A request for more than six tables will

be evaluated based on availability.

Trash Receptacles $10.00 each Trash box placement and removal of
includes 1 bag trash is the responsibility of the event.
For additional
bags, thecostis Additional cost could occur if DPS is to
saZjperese perform this work.

Dumpsters Includes emptying the dumpster one
$350.00/per time per day. The City may determine
dumpster per the need for additional dumpsters
day based on event requirements.

Utilities _ # of wvendors | Varies Charges according to final requirements

(electric) requiring utilities of event.

Water/Fire Hydrant $224.75/per Applicant must supply their own means
hydrant of disposal for all sanitary waste water.

Includes the use of
5,000 gallons of
water. Any
additional water
usage will be billed.

Waste water is NOT allowed to be
poured into the street or on the grass.

Meter Bags / Traffic
Cones / Barricades

# to be determined by
the Police Department.

2. Will the following be constructed or located in the area of the event? YES
(show location of each on map) NOTE: Stakes are not allowed.

TYPE

QUANTITY

SIZE

Tents/Canopies/Awnings
(A permit is required for tents over 120 square feet)

Portable Toilets

Rides

Displays

Vendors

Temporary Structure (must attach a photo)

Other (describe)




SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT REQUIRED

ENTNAME Sheides foc KOS (Schools 08 &WGM‘JX)

EVENT DATE Sunday |, Qcioloe A 26022,

The Birmingham City Commission shall have sole and complete discretion in deciding whether to
issue a permit. Nothing contained in the City Code shall be construed to require the City Commission
to issue a permit to an applicant and no applicant shall have any interest or right to receive a permit

merely because the applicant has received a permit in the past.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization shall
abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this special event as determined by the City

administration and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

O)u\—\ \/\J\J [ 23 |20272

—

Sig @e D Date

By providing your e-mail to the City, you agree to receive news and notifications from the City.
If you do not wish to receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.

IV. SAMPLELETTER TO NOTIFY ANY AFFECTED
PROPERTY/BUSINESS OWNERS

- Organizer must notify all potentially affected residential property and business owners of the
date and time this application will be considered by the City Commission. (Sample letter
attachedto thisapplication.)

« Attach a copy of the proposed letter to this application. The letter will be reviewed and
approved by the Clerk’s Office. The letter must be distributed at least two weeks prior to the
Commission meeting.

- A copy of the letter and the distribution list must be submitted to the Clerk’s Office at least
two weeks prior to the Commission meeting.

« If street closures are necessary, a map must be included with the letter to the affected
property/business owners.



Third Annual
5K and | Mile Run/Waik

I
fo‘R P&

_Oftie .

kOR 509

Seaholm High Schaol
10:9-2022

SPECIAL EVENT REQUEST NOTIFICATION LETTER

DATE: February 18, 2022
TO: Property Owner
Birmingham, MI 48009

The Birmingham City Code requires that we receive approval from the Birmingham City Commission
to hold the following special event. The code further requires that we notify any property owners or
business owners that may be affected by the special event of the date and time that the City
commission will consider our request so that an opportunity exists for comments prior to this
approval.

EVENT NAME: Strides for SOS (Schools Offer Support)

DESCRIPTION: This event includes a 5K road running race and a 1 mile road running race to raise
money for Schools Offer Support, a community nonprofit serving families in the local area. This event
will take place at Seaholm High School, but includes the use of roads around the school. Please find
enclosed the course map. The races begin promptly at 9 AM. Roads will be open as soon as all
participants have passed a given barrier.

LOCATION: The start for both races will be in the Seaholm student parking lot and the finish will be
on the Seaholm track. The 1 mile race will include Midvale Street, Glenhurst Street, Lincoln Street and
Woodlea Court. The 5K course will include the following streets: Midvale Street, Berwyn Street, Avon
Street, Argyle Street, Midvale Street, Larchlea Street, Lincoln Street, Arlington Street, Shirley Street,
and Woodlea Court. Although not part of the race route, Wellesley Street will be affected for the very
beginning of the race.

DATE OF EVENT: Sunday, October 9, 2022

HOURS OF EVENT: Race start 9AM. The last participant done by 10:30 AM.
TIME OF SET-UP: Sunday, October 9t, 2022 7:00 AM

TIME OF TEAR DOWN: 12PM Seaholm Track Infield

DATE OF CITY COMMISSION MEETING: March 28, 2022. The City Commission meets in room 205
of the Municipal Building at 151 Martin at 7:30 pm. You may also attend virtually through

ZOOM: https://zoom.us/i/655079760 Meeting ID: 655 079 760 . A complete copy of the application
to hold this special event is available for your review at the City Clerk’s Office (248- 530-1880). Log

on to www.bhamgov.org/events for a complete list of special events.

EVENT ORGANIZER: Schools Offer Support ADDRESS: 2436 West Lincoln, Birmingham, MI 48009
EVENT DAY CONTACT: Amy Murray PHONE: 404-550-3450



DESCRIPTION: This event includes a 5K road running race and a 1 mile road running race to raise money for
Schools Offer Support, a community nonprofit serving families in the local area. This event will take place at
Seaholm High School, but includes the use of roads around the school. Please find enclosed the course map. The
races begins promptly at 9 AM. Roads will be open as soon as all participants have passed a given barrier.

LOCATION: The start for both races will be in the Seaholm student parking lot and the finish will be on the Seaholm
track. The 1 mile race will include Midvale Street, Glenhurst Street, Lincoln Street and Woodlea Court. The 5K
course will include the following streets: Midvale Street, Berwyn Street, Avon Street, Argyle Street, Midvale Street,
Larchlea Street, Lincoln Street, Arlington Street, Shirley Street, and Woodlea Court. Although not part of the race
route, Wellesley Street will be affected for the very beginning of the race.



gLoc-1Nnr-4

woo jlewb@ewssuun
[ESN X1eN

AQ painsea

"a1noJ a|qissod jsapoys
8U] MO||O} 0} JOpIO Ul SPEO.

|2 JO UYIPIM 811U 8y} 9Sh ued
SJI8UUNI ‘PBJOU 3SINIBYIO SSBJUN

pleasant St

15 ujoour M
P e 1S UjodUN M >
H 15 ujedUT M — & “.mu |ooyas YybIH wioyess o
=== — ...J, 2 2
\g uieaui M = 5 z piaid aide
g Buipunouns
hl‘l‘"l % mm , .ch& ajeb aousy
= OB} OJUO 13] “~a_ Jo abpa ypou
Nz Buiuiny aiojaq As|nb | Uim uaae
£ Jo abpa je pase|d )
sauo? Jo 1ybu 0} 09 | - @
z ’ PIgld 5
L preseard k) = siden
& 3 2 \ .\ souenus
= [ 2 € \—
% 2 £ 3 " 1s9Mm
@ e
% 3 ¥ i aqIu | HEIS
: ®
s u%mmmmu_m:dom_w_uvww% @ “au| ysiuy o) joeuy piat4
@ e E A PUNOJE 3SIMYD0[0-J8JUN0Y m_Qm_)_
e £ S[Tw |
\s uopue:d mm% 2 sl 1S 312ApIN
..m 5 RPN
H g 9 f z u
3 % £ =2 anui
me(..w 2 : 2
"sa|pJny ybiy wigy | Su} Jo} su| & %
Hels 9Nn|g By} 1B YIBJ] WIOYeas 8yl uQ :ysiul £ &
"80ug) ay) 0} payoene ubis Aeib %
JlEWS 8Y) YlIM USAS uIn} }Sea punole Aemjjey > g ~
Ajerewixoidde yoel wjoyeas ay) UuQ :dIN-E ) 5 = 5 o
‘JuelpAy 8l 8y} JO YUou 1994 6| pue uopuesq Jo & 2 g fa
yinos 199} gl Ajerewxoidde Aspiys uQ dIIN-Z z iz ¥ %
JUBIPAY 811} 8U) 4O YINOS 199} (— ®
Z ‘9| APIN 40 YInos isnl esjysie uQ BNN-L d41vsn
"ubis pjal4 ajdepy FEaN $
SH Wwjoyeas sy} Jo 19jusd sy} mojaq s1eb aousy % ’l N Y7 wora
aup Jo abpa yuou sy} yim UsAs pisi4 slde SH 7wy f& Pl
wioyeas Jo 1sam ay} 0} 10) Bunjied ayy uj :peIS . %
[1
8202-03Q-L€ 01 8L0Z-1Nr-Eb ueBiyol\ ‘weybuiwag NW6LOSLIN
sajeq aAlo8Y3 Nepmuny 3G siallley weyBuiuig sjeoINeD 41VSN




recognized by

USA Track & Field RC

.. Measurement Certificate

\ / Road Running Technical Council
| e
USA

Name of course Birmingham Harriers 5k Run/Walk Distance 5 km
Location (state) Michigan (city) Birmingham

Type of course: ] roadrace  [_] calibration

Measuring Methods : |Z bicycle |:| steel tape I:I electronic distance meter

Measured by (name, address, phone & e-mail) Mark Neal

323 Griggs Street, Rochester, MI, 48307, 248-894-3846, runnermark@gmail.com

Race Contact (name, address, phone & email) Teresa McCardell

675 Yarmouth, Bloomfield Township, MI, 734-358-4110, terrimccardell@gmail.com

Date(s) when course measured: Jul. 01, 2018

Course Configuration: Point to point Number of measurements of entire course: 2
Elevation (meters above sea level) Start 227m Finish 228 m  Highest_ 229 m Lowest __ 217 m
Straight line distance between start & finish 325 m Drop -0.2 m/km Separation  6.5%
Type of Surface:  Paved 93% Dirt_ 0% Gravel 0% | Grass 1% Track 6%
Effective date of certification: Jul. 13, 2018 Certification code: ~ MI18019MN

Notice to Race Director: Use this Certification Code
in all public announcements relating to your race.

Be It Officially Noted That

Based on examination of data provided by the above named measurer, the course described above and

in the map attached is hereby certified as reasonably accurate in measurement according to the standards
adopted by the Road Running Technical Council. If any changes are made to the course, this certification
becomes void, and the course must then be recertified.

Verification of Course — In the event a National Open Record is set on this course, or at the discretion
of USA Track & Field, a verification remeasurement may be required to be performed by a member of
the Road Running Technical Council. If such a remeasurement shows the course to be short, then all
pending records will be rejected and the course certification will be cancelled.

This certification expires on December 31 in the year | 2028
AS NATIONALLY CERTIFIED BY

Wm/% d 1 (/rfgt// pae: _ Jul. 13, 2018
ifier ~—

Ma’r;;ﬁleal - USATF/RRTC cf
323 Criggs Street, RochesterfMI, 48307 + 248-894-3846 » runnermark@gmail.com



Seaholm High School

Kyle Hall, Principal » 248.203.3702 « Fax: 248.203.3706+ khall@birmingham.k12.mi.us
2436 West Lincoin Street, Birmingham, MI 48009

EXHIBIT A
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
FOR

ACTIVITY: ANNUAL STRIDES FOR SOS 5K & 1 MILE WALK/RUN

DATE: October 9, 2022

"To the fullest extent permitted by law, the School District of the City of Birmingham agrees to defend,

pay on behalf of ANNUAL STRIDES FOR SOS 5K & 1 MILE WALK/RUN and hold harmless the City of
Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others working on
behalf of the City of Birmingham; against any and all claims, demands, suits, loss, including all costs
connected therewith, for any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from
the City of Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working
on behalf of the City of Birmingham, by reason of personal injury, including bodily and death; and/or
property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of or is in any way connected or
associated with this the activity authorized by this permit.”

k¢

(Signﬁtn‘fe of Authorized Representative)




% Schools Offer Support

ROOTED IN OUR COMMUNITY

MISSION STATEMENT

“Schools Offers Support (SOS) serves members of our community through outreach
efforts, financial support, and volunteer activities. SOS is committed to helping those in
need and teaching students that community matters.”

Schools Offer Support (SOS) is a service organization in which parents and students
work together to build a stronger community through acts of kindness. SOS has been
able to fund and support a vast array of community needs. Some examples are:

Food boxes, gift cards and childcare support for financially challenged
families during the COVID-19 pandemic

« Tutoring programs for middle school and elementary students
« Thanksgiving dinners to dozens of families in need each year
« Holiday gifts purchased and wrapped for families in need

o Leaf raking for seniors in our community

« Financial aid for those faced with sudden emergencies

« Barbara and Sheldon Weisberg Laptop scholarships awarded to select
college-bound seniors annually

e and much, much more

Respecting family privacy is paramount; all needs are filled anonymously.

2436 West Lincoln, Birmingham, Michigan 48009
schoolsoffersupport.org



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Producer

SET SEG
1520 Earl Ave
East Lansing, MI 48823

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY
AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

Insured

Birmingham School District
31301 Evergreen Road

Beverly Hills, MI 48025

A MASB-SEG Property/Casualty Pool, Inc.

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE FOLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY
REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE
POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES.

CO LTR TYPE OF POLICY EFFECTIVE EXPIRATION LIMITS
INSURANCE NUMBER DATE DATE

A GENERAL LIABILITY PC 7/1/22 7/1/23 BI & PD COMBINED $1,000,000
[X] Comprehensive Form 0000114 OCCURRENCE
[X] Premises/Operations
[X] Incidental Medical Malpractice BI & PD COMBINED N/A
Coverage AGGREGATE
[X] Products/Completed Operations
[X] Contractual PERSONAL INJURY $1,000,000
[X] Independent Contractors OCCURRENCE
[X] Broad Form Property Damage
[X] Personal Injury PERSONAL INJURY N/A

AGGREGATE

DESCRIPTION The City of Birmingham is hereby added as an additional insured for liability but only as respects to the activities performed by or on behalf
of the named Insured as it represents the Districts Strides for SOS Harriers Run Special Event 2021,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

City of Birmingham
151 Martin Street
Birmingham, MI 48012

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING COMPANY
WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO MAIL
SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY
KIND UPON THE COMPANY, ITS AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

oo (oslcle

Deana Coolidge
PROPERTY/CASUALTY DEPARTMENT

Date July 30, 2022




Seaholm High School

Kyle Hall, Principal » 248.203.3702  Fax: 248.203.3706¢ khall@birmingham.k12.mi.us
2436 West Lincoln Street, Birmingham, MI 48009

ADDITIONAL INSURED ENDORSEMENT
FOR
ACTIVITY: ANNUAL STRIDES FOR SOS 5K & 1 MILE WALK/RUN

DATE: October 9, 2022

"It is understood and agreed that the following shall be Additional Insureds: the City of Birmingham,
and including all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers, all boards,

commissions and/or authorities and their board members, employees, and volunteers.

This coverage shall be primary to the Additional Insureds, and not contributing with any other
insurance or similar protection available to the Additional Insureds, whether said other available

coverage be primary, contributing or excess."

1, g

(Signature of Authorized Representative)




LICENSE NUMBER # 22-00011784

DEPARTMENT APPROVALS

NOTE TO STAFF: Please submit approval by 3/18/22

EVENT NAME: Strides for SOS

COMMISSION HEARING DATE: March 28 2022

DATE OF EVENT: October 9, 2022

ESTIMATED
PERMITS COSTS ACCJ:%'-
REQUIRED (Must be paid two -
DEPARTMENT APPROVED COMMENTS (Must be obtained directly | weeks prior to the ir(rl\sl‘;?:: d“{)'" :):e
from individual event. Lif:ense v_vill Clerk’s of¥ice
departments) not be |s§ued if after the event)
unpaid.)
PLANNING
101-000.000-634.0005 TBC No Cost No Comment $0
248.530.1855
BUILDING
101-000.000.634.0005 MM No Department Involvement $0
248.530.1850
Follow all current MDHHS
COVID—19 guidelines
Do not block fire hydrants with
FIRE vehicles or set up equipment
101-000.000-634.0004 JDP If installing tents provide a $0
248.530.1900 flame retardant certificate and
fire extinguisher mounted.
Crowd manager 1 for every 250
persons
POLICE
101-000.000.634.0003 SG Personnel for road closures. $1,100
248.530.1870
PUBLIC SERVICES DPS staff will handle barricade
101-000.000-634.0002 CL $300

248.530.1642

drop off




ENGINEERING

Road Closure signs and advance

Obstruction permit,

101-02(21%.2;)3.168334;.0002 SDzZ warning signs needed Z:onv;/;npg sign locations $65 $65
SP+ PARKING RW Parking provided at school lot NA NA NA
INSURANCE COI needs review None $0 $0

248.530.1807

Submitted Hold Harmless.

CLERK
101-000.000-614.0000
248.530.1803

Notification letters to be mailed
by applicant no later than
3/14/2022. Notification
addresses on file in the Clerk’s
Office.

Applications for
vendors license must $165 pd
be submitted no later
than Sept 23, 2022.

TOTAL ACTUAL
DEPOSIT COST
REQUIRED
$1,465

Rev. 3/18/22

h:\shared\special events\- general information\approval page.doc

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE USE

Deposit paid

Actual Cost

Due/Refund




M&ﬂmingﬁam MEMORANDUM

WHWU
Clerk's Office

DATE: March 28, 2022

TO: Tom Markus, City Manager

FROM: Alexandria Bingham, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Eisenhower Dance Detroit Youth Ensemble Performance
INTRODUCTION:

Eisenhower Dance Detroit submitted a special event application to hold its 2022 Youth
Ensemble Performance in Shain Park on Thursday, May 26, 2022. Setup for the event
is scheduled for Thursday, May 26 from 3:30-7:30 p.m. The event begins at 4:30 p.m.
and concludes at 7:30 p.m. Teardown is scheduled for 7:30-8:30 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Eisenhower Dance is again choosing to hold its annual
student dance performance outdoors in Shain Park, as it did in 2020 and 2021. Prior to
application submission, the Police Department reviewed the proposed event details for
street closures and the need for safety personnel and approved the details. DPS,
Planning, Building, Engineering, Police and Fire have indicated their approval. SP+
Parking has been notified of the event for planning purposes.

The following events occur in May in Birmingham, and do not pose a conflict for this

event:
e Birmingham Farmers Market Sundays Lot 6
e Art Birmingham May 7-8  Shain Park & city streets
e DPS Open House May 14 DPS facility - 851 S. Eton
e Greenwood Cemetery Tour May 14  Greenwood Cemetery
e Celebrate Birmingham Parade/party May 15  Shain Park & city streets
e Memorial Day Service May 30  Shain Park

LEGAL REVIEW:
The City Attorney has reviewed this application and has no concerns or objections.

FISCAL IMPACT:
All costs associated with this event will be paid for by the applicant.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS:
Eisenhower Dance Detroit notified residents and businesses about the details of this
event by letter mailed more than two weeks prior to the commission meeting.
Addresses within 300 feet of the event space were notified.

5F



SUMMARY:
The City Commission is being asked to approve a special event permit for the
Eisenhower Dance Detroit Youth Ensemble Performance to be held Thursday, May 26,
2022, from 4:30 — 7:30 p.m., with setup Thursday, May 26, from 3:30-4:30 p.m.
Teardown will occur on May 26, 2022, from 7:30-8:30 p.m.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Special Event application
2. Notification letter with map of event area distributed to residents/businesses within
300 feet of the event area March 10, 2022. Notification addresses are on file in
the Clerk’s Office.
3. Hold-harmless Agreement
4. Department approval page with comments and estimated costs

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:

To make a motion adopting a resolution to approve a Special Event Permit as
requested by Eisenhower Dance Detroit to hold its Youth Ensemble Performance on
May 26, 2022, in Shain Park contingent upon compliance with all permit and insurance
requirements and payment of all fees and, further, pursuant to any minor
modifications that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff at the time of the
event, or event cancellation that may be deemed necessary by administrative staff
leading up to or at the time of the event.



Clerk's QHiCE
City of Birmingham Ml

LIC# 22-00011 Tl

CED g 2022
' CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
HEGENED APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT
PARKS AND PUBLIC SPACES

IMPORTANT: EVENTSUTLIZING CITY SIDEWALKS AND/OR STREETS MUST MEET
WITH POLICEDEPARTMENT SPECIAL EVENT OFFICER TOREVIEW PROPOSED

EVENT DETAILS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING /?ATION :
Police Department acknowledgement: ; ,47?//
/ST T~
I.  EVENTDETAILS
« Incomplete applications will not be accepted.

= Changes in this information must be submitted to the City Clerk, in writing, at
least three weeks prior to the event

FEES: FIRST TIME EVENT: $200.00
ANNUAL APPLICATION FEE: $165.00

(Please print clearly or type)

Date of Application _ 1/20/22

Name of Event  Eisenhower Dance Detroit Youth Ensemble Performance

Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheet if necessary) ___Pre-professional dance company

Eisenhower Dance Detroit Youth Ensemble, performance. The performance will be free and open to the public.

As a student performance ranging from age 12-18, all music/lyrics and costumes will be appropriate for all ages.

Location Shain Park Stage

Date(s) of Event___Thursday, May 26, 2022 Hours of Event  4:30-7:30pm
Date(s) of Set-up__Thursday, May 26, 2022 Hours of Set-up____3:30-4:30pm

NOTE: No set-up to begin before 7:00 AM, per City ordinance.
Date(s) of Tear-down__Thursday, May 26, 2022 Hours of Tear-down __7:30-8:30pm

Organization Sponsoring Event Eisenhower Dance Detroit
Organization Address 2155 Cole St. Birmingham, Mi 48009

Organization Phone 248-594-9400

Contact  Molly McMulien - Artistic Director of EDDYE Person
Contact 937-269-2453 Phone

Contact Email  mcmullen@eisenhowerdance.org




Im. . . E ATION

1. Organization Type non-profit arts organization

(city, non-profit, community group, etc.)

25 Additional Sponsors or Participants (Provide name, address, contact person, status, etc. for all

additional organizations sponsoring your event. )

3, Istheeventafundraiser> YES[ | NO
List beneficiary _

List expected income
Attach information about the beneficiary.

4. First time event in Birmingham? ~ YES[ | NO

If no, describe
EDD has held approximately 3 performances at Shain park from Oct. 2020-current

5z Total number of people expected to attend per day
Approx. 100 audience members - also dependent on Covid restrictions at the time (if any)

6. The event will be held on the following City property: (Please list)

|:| Street(s)

|:| Sidewalk(s)

Park(s) __Just the Shain Park stage with grassy area for audience seating

7. Will street closures be required?  YES[__| NO
(Police Department acknowled ent prior to submission of application is
required) (initial here).dzjﬁ_ '

8. What parking arrangements will be necessary to accommodate

attendance? None needed




Will staff be provided to assist with safety, security and maintenance?  YES NO[ ]
If yes, please provide number of staff to be provided and any specialized training

received.

Describe Approx. 5-7 staff members will be present. Staff will coordinate all aspects of event and can
manage social distancing if mandatory at the time.

Will the event require safety personnel (police, fire, paramedics)? YES |:| NO
(Police Department acknowl ment prior to submission of application is
required.) (initial here)

Describe

Will alcoholic beverages be served?  YES [] NO
If yes, additional approval by the City Commission is required, as well as the Michigan Liquor

Control Commission.

Will music be provided? YES [x] NO []
Live Amplification X __ Loudspeakers
Recorded Time music will begin __4:30pm

Time music will end __7:30pm
Location of live band, DJ, loudspeakers, equipment must be shown on the layout map.

Will there be signage in the area of the event? Yes[X] No[]
Number of signs/banners _ Two vertical banners on either side of stage

Size of signs/banners About 5 ft tall and 1.5 feet wide

Submit a photo/drawing of the sign(s). A sign permit is required.

will food/beverages/merchandise be sold? YES |:| NO

. Peddler/vendor permits must be submitted to the Clerk’s Office, at least two weeks
prior to the event.

. You must obtain approval from the Oakland County Health Department for all
food/beverage sales/donations. Contact ehclerk@oakgov.com _or 248-535-9612 to

obtain Health Department approval.
. There is a $50.00 application fee for all vendors and peddlers, in addition to the $10.00

daily fee, per location.



II1. I.  EVENTLAYOUT
- Include a map showing the park set up, street closures, and location of each item listed in this
section.
- Include a map and written description of run/walk route and the start/finish area
1. Will the event require the use of any of the following municipal equipment?
(show location of each on map)
EQUIPMENT QUANTITY COST NOTES

Picnic Tables 6 for $500.00 A request for more than six tables will

be evaluated based on availability.

Trash Receptacles $10.00 each Trash box placement and removal of
includes 1 bag trash is the responsibility of the event.
For additional
bags, thecostis Additional cost could occur if DPS is to
§32/percase. perform this work.

Dumpsters Includes emptying the dumpster one
$350.00/per time per day. The City may determine
dumpster per the need for additional dumpsters
day based on event requirements.

Utilities _ # of vendors | Varies Charges according to final requirements

(electric) requiring utilities of event.

Water/Fire Hydrant $224.75/per Applicant must supply their own means
hydrant of disposal for all sanitary waste water.
Includes the use of Waste water is NOT allowed to be
5,000 gallons of poured into the street or on the grass.
water. Any

additional water
usage will be billed.

Meter Bags / Traffic
Cones / Barricades

# to be determined by
the Police Department.

2. Will the following be constructed or located in the area of the event? @NO
(show location of each on map) NOTE: Stakes are not allowed.

TYPE QUANTITY SIZE
Tents/Canopies/Awnings
(A permit is required for tents over 120 square feet) 2 10x10
Portable Toilets
Rides
Displays
Vendors

Temporary Structure (must attach a photo)

Other (describe)




SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT REQUIRED

EVENT NAME Eisenhower Dance Detroit Performance

EVENT DATE Thursday, May 26, 2022

The Birmingham City Commission shall have sole and complete discretion in deciding whether to
issue a permit. Nothing contained in the City Code shall be construed to require the City Commission
to issue a permit to an applicant and no applicant shall have any interest or right to receive a permit

merely because the applicant has received a permit in the past.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization shall
abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this special event as determined by the City
administration and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

mw “J/ Vi /74,.//% 1/20/22

’ Signature Date

By providing your e-mail to the City, you agree to receive news and notifications from the City.
If you do not wish to receive these messages, you may unsubscribe at any time.

IV. SAMPLELETTER TO NOTIFY ANY AFFEC TED
PROPERTY/BUSINESS OWNERS
- Organizer must notify all potentially affected residential property and business owners of the

date and time this application will be considered by the City Commission. (Sample letter
attachedtothis application.)

. Attach a copy of the proposed letter to this application. The letter will be reviewed and
approved by the Clerk’s Office. The letter must be distributed at least two weeks prior to the
Commission meeting.

- A copy of the letter and the distribution list must be submitted to the Clerk’s Office at least
two weeks prior to the Commission meeting.

. If street closures are necessary, a map must be included with the letter to the affected
property/business owners.



clSENHOWER
DANCEDPETROIT

INNOVATE | CULTIVATE | [INSPIRE

3/10/22

The Birmingham City Code requires that we receive approval from the Birmingham City
Commission to hold the following special event. The code further requires that we notify any
property owners or business owners that may be affected by the special event of the date and
time that the City commission will consider our request so that an opportunity exists for
comments prior to this approval.

EVENT INFORMATION

NAME OF EVENT: Eisenhower Dance Detroit Youth Ensemble Performance

LOCATION: Shain Park, Birmingham

DATE(S) OF EVENT: Thursday, May 26

HOURS OF EVENT: 3:30-pm-8:30pm

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF EVENT/ACTIVITY: EDDYE is a pre-professional dance company.
The students, ranging from 12-18 years, will be performing several dances within the time frame
with an informal audience in the grassy area of Shain Park.

DATE(S) OF SET-UP: Thursday, May 26
HOURS OF SET-UP: 3:30-4:30pm

DATE(S) OF TEAR-DOWN: Thursday, May 26
HOURS OF TEAR-DOWN: 7:30-8:30pm

DATE OF CITY COMMISSION MEETING: 3/28/22

The City commission meets in room 205 of the Municipal Building at 151 Martin at 7:30PM. You
may also attend virtually through ZOOM: https://zoom.us.com/j/655079760 Meeting ID: 655 079
760. A complete copy of the application to hold this special event is available for your review at
the City Clerk’s Office (248/530-1880). Log on to www.bhamgov.org/events for a complete list of
special events.

EVENT ORGANIZER: Eisenhower Dance Detroit

ADDRESS: 2155 Cole St. Birmingham, MI 48009

PHONE: 248-594-9400

FOR QUESTIONS ON DAY OF EVENT, CONTACT: Molly McMullen at 937-269-2453



EATES 7

S

\/g—kw\
ble-

Cound

Wﬂﬂﬁﬁ.\m\

@8&@ \Sf:oj

i

ww@:@\

Doncer cha g

HH IR [dANZ Y



clSENHOWER
DANCEDETROIT

INNOVATE

Stephanie Pizzo
Artistic Director

Gerald Salerno
Board Chair

Beth Cafaro, JD
Vice Chair

Christopher
Gerback
Treasurer

Mary Devitt
Secretary

Jenna Barba

Debra
Bernstein-Siegel

Nancy Schild Kott
Gregory Patterson
Margaret Simcoe

Guy Simons

Danielle Susser
Marty Tremain

Martin Testasecca

Board Emeritus

Maggie Allesee
Craig Chamberlain

Jimmie Sue Daniels
Dodie David

Amy Jidov

Dr. Arthur Manoli, Il

(in Memaoriam)
Larry Nahigian
Andi Schreiber

| CULTIVATE | INSPIRE

Hold Harmless Agreement

“To the fullest extent permitted by law, Eisenhower Dance Detroit and any

entity or person for whom Eisenhower Dance Detroit is legally liable, agrees to

be responsible for any liability, defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the
City of Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and
others working on behalf of the City of Birmingham against any and all claims, demands,
suits, or loss, including all costs and reasonable attorney fees connected therewith, and for
any damages which may be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City of
Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working
on behalf of the City of Birmingham, by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury
and death and/or property damage, including loss of use thereof, which arises out of or is
in any way connected or associated with this activity/event. Such responsibility shall not
be construed as liability for damage caused by or resulting from the sole act or omission of
the City of Birmingham, its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others
working on behalf of the City of Birmingham.”

2/09/2022

i

Applicant’s signature Date

2155 Cole St. Birmingham, M1 48009 | 248-594-9400 | info@eisenhowerdance.org


Molly  McMullen
2/09/2022


LICENSE NUMBER #22-00011762

DEPARTMENT APPROVALS

EVENT NAME:

NOTE TO STAFF: Please submit approval by Feb. 9, 2022

EISENHOWER DANCE YOUTH ENSEMBLE

COMMISSION HEARING DATE: March 28, 2022

DATE OF EVENT: May 26, 2022

ESTIMATED
ACTUAL
;E?ﬂﬂso ol ok
(Must be paid two .
DEPARTMENT APPROVED COMMENTS (Must be obtained directly | weeks prior to the .(Evgnt d“g" :’:
from individual event. License will "210";3 f‘;_ e
departments) not be issued if ft erths o |cet
unpaid.) after the event)
PLANNING _
101-000.000-634.0005 ND No issues N/A $0 $0
248.530.1855
BUILDING
101-000.000.634.0005 MIM No department involvement Tents over 400 sq ft. $0
248.530.1850
FIRE Follow all current COVID-19 guidelines
101-000.000-634.0004 JDP Crowd managers required 1per 250 $0 $0
248.530.1900 people
Do not block streets with traffic
POLICE ; ;
101-000.000.634.0003 SG O:t r(ililty personnel will provide extra $0 $0
248.530.1870 patrof.
PUBLIC SERVICES Estimated Cost for Trash Pick-Up after
101-000.000-634.0002 CL event $40
248.530.1642 )
ENGINEERING
101-000.000.634.0002 SDZ No items for Engineering None $0 $0
248.530.1839
SP+ PARKING RW Available parking on street and in None $0 $0

structures




INSURANCE Need to submit Col, Hold Harmless
248.530.1807 Agreement None $0 $0
Notification letters were mailed by lications f
applicant 3/10/22. Notification addresses | Applications for
CLERK on file in the Clerk’s Office. Evidence of | vendors license must ?}2605 /gg
101'0&%‘223'&10‘;'0000 required insurance must be on file with be submitted no later
T the Clerk’s Office no later than 5/12/22. | than 5/12/22.
TOTAL ACTUAL
DEPOSIT COST
REQUIRED
$40

Rev. 3/23/22

h:\shared\special events\- general information\approval page.doc

FOR CLERK'S OFFICE USE

Deposit paid

Actual Cost

Due/Refund




[ ]

1 Waltkable Community

C 0 @zrmm am
9&\/ MEMORANDUM

Department of Public Services

DATE: March 17, 2022

TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager

FROM: Lauren A. Wood, Director of Public Services
Michael Bernal, Public Services Manager

SUBJECT: Vehicle #30 Replacement

INTRODUCTION:

Due to age and condition, the Department of Public Services recommends the replacement
of the 2008 Case front-end wheel loader. The current hours logged on the loader is 6,694.
The loader has a 3-yard bucket for loading salt, cold patch, dirt, and other various materials.
It afso has a claw attachment for residential leaf removal, and a 14-foot snowplow, which is
used to plow the downtown area.

We are requesting a Case 721G Zbar T4 Final, as quoted, from Southeastem Equipment
Company located at 48545 Grand River, Novi, MI 48374, under the State of Michigan MiDEAL

pricing.

BACKGROUND:
Vehicle #30 is identified for replacement and listed in the Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
Schedule, as published in the FY 2021-2022 budget. It qualifies for replacement as illustrated
by the assessment below:

#30 — 2008 Case Front-End Wheel Loader

FACTOR DESCRIPTION POINTS

Age 1 point each year of age 14

Miles/Hours 1 point each 250 hours of usage 27

Type of Service | Type 4 — Extreme duties in adverse atmosphere 4
Level 2 — In shop one time within three month period, one

Reliability breakdown within same period 2
Level 4 — Maintenance costs are 61-80% of replacement

M & R Costs cost 4
Level 4 — Severe damage, rust, operating system,

Condition component not functional 4
Total points 28+, poor, needs priority replacement 55

This vehicle qualifies under the replacement guidelines for “needs priority replacement.” Once
ordered, the lead-time is uncertain due to various parts/chip shortages.

The Department of Public Services recommends replacing this equipment with Case 721G
Zbar T4 Final, as quoted through the State of Michigan MIDEAL extendable purchasing

1

5G



contract #071B7700089, awarded to Southeastern Equipment Company located at 48545
Grand River, Novi, MI 48374.

LEGAL REVIEW:
All documentation has been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney’s Office.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds for this purchase, totaling $208,341.98, are available in the Auto Equipment Fund,
account #641-441.006-971.0100.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
This does not apply to this purchase.

SUMMARY
Based on age and condition, the Department of Public Services recommends the replacement
of the 2008 Case front-end wheel loader. Upon delivery of the replacement loader, the oid
vehicle will be listed on the Michigan Governmental Trade Network (MITN) for public auction.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are the quote, terms and agreement, warranty information, and certificate of
insurance.

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:
Make a motion adopting a resolution to approve the purchase of one (1) Case 721G Zbar T4,
as quoted through the State of Michigan MIDEAL extendable purchasing contract
#071B7700089, awarded to Southeastern Equipment Company located at 48545 Grand River,
Novi, MI 48374, in the amount not to exceed $208,341.98. Funds for this purchase are
available in the FY 2021-2022 Auto Equipment Fund account #641-441.006.971.0100.



AGREEMENT FOR CASE FRONT END LOADER
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
AND SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this |l day of MWMerele | 2022, by and
between the CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, whose address is 151 Martin Street,
Birmingham, Mi 48009 (hereinafter referred to as the City) and SOUTHEASTERN
EQUIPMENT COMPANY a Mg,n v r , whose address is 48545 Grand River, Novi, Ml
48374, {hereafter referred to as Vendor) and the foregoing shall collectively be referred to
as the parties.

WHEREAS, the City desires to purchase a Case Front End Loader through a
governmental cooperative purchasing arrangement; and

WHEREAS, Vendor has qualifications that meet the project requirements and has
provided a response and cost proposal.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing preambles, the adequacy
of which is acknowledged by and between the parties to this Agreement, the parties
agree as follows:

1. MUTUALLY AGREE: Itis mutually agreed by and between the parties that
Vendor's Sales Order form and Warranty and Limitation of Liability Agreement Heavy
Case Construction Equipment shall be incorporated herein by reference, except those
stricken by mutual agreement, and shall become a part of this Agreement, and shall be
binding upon both parties hereto. (Attached hereto as Attachment “A.") In the event of a
conflict in any of the terms of this Agreement and the Vendor's Sales Order form, the
terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

2, TERM: This Agreement shall have no term as it is an outright sale.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: The Vendor will invoice the City for the sale. The City
may, at its sole discretion demand review and the right to request at any fime further detailed
accounting information for any or all bills. The right to inspection of any bill and invoice shall
never be at any cost or billings to the City, nor shall preparation of said invoices be billed to
the City or against the general retainer. Payment terms will be net 30 days unless otherwise
specified by the City.

4. Vendor shall employ perscnnel of good moral character and fitness in
performing all services under this Agreement.

5. INSURANCE SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS: The Vendor has submitted
proof to the City that it meets all City insurance requirements. Insurance, with coverage
amounts at no less than the City's minimum requirements, must be held by the Vendor



throughout the term of this Agreement. Certificates of insurance as stated below will be
required no later than five (5) business days from the date of Vendor's acceptance of the
terms of this Agreement. (See Attachment B.)

6. CONFIDENTIAL AND OR PROPRIETARY INFORMATION: The Vendor
acknowledges that in providing the equipment pursuant to this Agreement, cerfain
confidential and/or proprietary information (including, but not limited to, internal
organization, methodology, personnel and financial information, etc.) may become
involved. The Vendor recognizes that unauthorized exposure of such confidential or
proprietary information could irreparably damage the City. Therefore, the Vendor agrees
to use reasonable care to safeguard the confidential and proprietary information and to
prevent the unauthorized use or disclosure thereof. The Vendor shall inform its
employees of the confidential or proprietary nature of such information and shall limit
access thereto to employees providing equipment pursuant to this Agreement. The
Vendor further agrees to use such confidential or proprietary information only for the
purpose of providing equipment pursuant to this Agreement.

7. INDEPENDENT VENDOR: The Vendor and the City agree that the Vendor
is acting as an independent vendor with respect to the Vendor's role in providing
equipment to the City pursuant to this Agreement, and as such, shall be liable for its own
actions and neither the Vendor nor its employees shall be construed as employees of the
City. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to imply a joint venture or
partnership and neither party, by virtue of this Agreement, shall have any right, power or
authority to act or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other party,
except as specifically outiined herein. Neither the City nor the Vendor shall be considered
or construed to be the agent of the other, nor shall either have the right to bind the other
in any manner whatsoever, except as specifically provided in this Agreement, and this
Agreement shal!l not be construed as a contract of agency. The Vendor shall not be
considered entitled or eligible to participate in any benefits or privileges given or extended
by the City, or be deemed an employee of the City for purposes of federal or state
withholding taxes, FICA taxes, unemployment, workers' compensation or any other
employer contributions on behalf of the City.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Vendor agrees to fully and faithfully carry
out the duties set forth herein using its best efforts in accomplishing all assignments from
the City, and further, in addition to upholding all federal, and state laws and applicable
codes of professional conduct to which Vendor is subject, Vendor hereby agrees to be
bound by all Federal, State, or City of Birmingham ordinances, rules, regulations and
policies as are amended from time to time, and including without limitation the Fair Labor
Standards Act, the Equal Employment Opportunity rules and regulations, the
Transportation Safety Act and the Occupational Safety and Health Acts. (See Vendor
Certification Attachment “C".)

9. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Vendor and
any entity or person for whom the Vendor is legally liable, agrees to be responsible for

2



any liability, defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of
Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others
working on their behalf against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all
costs and reasonable attorney fees connected therewith, and for any damages which may
be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City, its elected and appointed
officials, employees, volunteers or others working on their behalf, by reason of personal
injury, including bodily injury and death and/or property damage, including loss of use
thereof, which arise out of the acts, errors or omissions of the Vendor including its
employees and agents, in the performance of this Agreement. Such responsibility shall
not be construed as liability for damage caused by or resulting from the sole act or
omission of its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on
behalf of the City.

10. STANDARD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

The Vendor shall maintain during the life of this Agreement the applicable types of
insurance coverage and minimum limits as set forth below:

A. Workers' Compensation {nsurance:

For Non-Sole Proprietorships: The Vendor shall procure and
maintain during the life of this Agreement, Workers' Compensation
Insurance, including Employers Liability Coverage, in accordance
with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan.

For_Sole Proprietorships: The Vendor shall complete and
furnish to the City prior to the commencement of work under
this Agreement a signed and notarized Sole Proprietor Form,
for sole proprietors with no employees or with employees, as
the case may be.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance: The Vendor shall procure
and maintain during the life of this Agreement, Commercial General Liability
Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit, Personai Injury, Bodily
Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include the following extensions:
(A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; (C)
Independent Vendor Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions
or equivalent; (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground (XCU)
Exclusions, if applicable.

a. Motor Vehicle Liability: The Vendor shali procure and maintain during the
life of this Agreement Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including all
applicable no-fault coverages, with limits of liability of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property



Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned
vehicles, and all hired vehicles.

11.  WRITTEN NOTICES: Written notices regarding this Agreement shall be
addressed to the following:

City: City of Birmingham
851 S. Eton St.
Birmingham, Ml 48009
Attn: Lauren Wood, Director of Public Services

Southeastern Equipment Company

48545 Grand River

Novi, Ml 48374

Attn: 7T <" (ﬁeagon:&?)\oml 5:-.l'¢5. Wmnﬁer‘

12. COVID: The Vendor shall follow all of the City’s COVID-19 safety protocols
while on City property. Additionally, Vendor's staff which will be in physical contact with
city staff must have current vaccinations against COVID-19. The City, at its discretion,
may ask for proof of vaccination of Vendor's staff. Failure to provide proof of vaccination
when requested will cause the City to request un-vaccinated personnel to leave, request
alternate staff, and if the Vendor is unable to comply, this violation of safety protocols will
constitute a breach of contract by the Vendor.

13. AMENDMENTS: No amendment, modification or supplement to this
Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by authorized representatives
of the parties.

14. WAIVER OF BREACH: No waiver by either party of any breach of any of the
terms, covenants or conditions herein contained by the other party shall be construed as a
waiver of any succeeding breach of this same or of any other term, covenant or condition.

16. COMPLETE AGREEMENT: The parties agree that the conditions set forth
in this Agreement sets forth all terms and conditions of Vendor's agreement with the City
of Birmingham. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements or understandings
between the parties. There are no promises, conditions or understandings other than those
stated herein, and, that any prior negotiations, terms or conditions discussed between the
City and the Vendor shall not constitute a part of this Agreement. The term “agreement”
as used in this clause shall include any future written amendments, modifications, or
supplements made in accordance herewith.



16. DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTEREST: If, after the effective date of this
Agreement, any official of the City, or spouse, child, parent or in-law of such official or
employee shall become directly or indirectly interested in this Agreement or the affairs of
the Vendor, the City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without further liability
to the Vendor if the disqualification has not been removed within thirty (30) days after the
City has given the Vendor notice of the disqualifying interest. Ownership of less than one
percent (1%) of the stock or other equity interest in a corporation or partnership shall not
be a disqualifying interest. Employment shall be a disqualifying interest.

17. FAILURE TO PERFORM. I[f Vendor fails to perform its obligations
hereunder, the City may take any and all remedial actions provided by the general
specifications or otherwise permitted by law.

18. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS: Any controversy or claim arising out of or
relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled either by
commencement of a suit in Oakland County Circuit Court, the 48" District Court or by
arbitration. If both parties elect to have the dispute resolved by arbitration, it shall be
settled pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Revised Judicature Act for the State of Michigan
and administered by the American Arbitration Association with one arbitrator being used,
or three arbitrators in the event any party’s claim exceeds $1,000,000. Each party shall
bear its own costs and expenses and an equal share of the arbitrator's and
administrative fees of arbitration. Such arbitration shall qualify as statutory arbitration
pursuant to MCL §600.5001 et seq., and the Oakland County Circuit Court or any court
having jurisdiction shall render judgment upon the award of the arbitrator made pursuant
to this Agreement. The laws of the State of Michigan shall govern this Agreement, and
the arbitration shall take place in Oakland County, Michigan. In the event that the
parties elect not to have the matter in dispute arbitrated, any dispute between the parties
may be resolved by the filing of a suit in a federal or state court with jurisdiction over
Oakland County, Michigan.

19. RESPONSE TO GOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING
ARRANGEMENT: The Vendor shall be held to and bound by all terms, conditions,
warranties and representations which it made in its written response dated October 1,
2021, to the governmental cooperative purchasing arrangement. In the event of a conflict
in any of the terms of this Agreement and the Vendor’'s response dated October 1, 2021,
the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

20. FAIR PROCUREMENT OPPORTUNITY: Procurement for the City of
Birmingham will be handled in a manner providing fair opportunity for all businesses. This
will be accomplished without abrogation or sacrifice of quality and as determined to be in
the best interest of the City of Birmingham.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto agree to be bound by the above



terms and conditions, and Vendor, by its authorized signature below, expressly accepts
this Agreement upon the above provided terms and conditions contained in this
Agreement as of the date first above written.

P
SOUTHEASTERNEQUIPMENT
COMPANY “

-
By._ i

lts:  Aaron  Fucefan

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) 88!
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

On this _/ ﬁday of ﬁ_@&&é 2022, 2022, before me personally

appeared Agron. Fadolen. , who acknowledged that with authority on behalf of
SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT COMPANY to do so he/she signed this Agreement.

{ A

Notary Public
Mczunty. Michigan

Acting in County, Michigan
My commission expires: (73 /08/20.07

Chelsa Annise Peoples CITY OF BIRMINGHAM:

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF MICHIGAN

My Commission Expires 0
Acting in the County of m By:

COUNTY OF Oakland

Therese Longe, Mayor

By:

Alexandria D. Bingham, City Clerk

771 og



APPROVED:

I SNV Ay P

“~———Ffomas M. Markus, Cifly Manager “Tauren Wood, Director of Public Services
(Approved as to substance) (Approved as to substance)

M%&hag,m&\ ////W

erber Finance Director
{Approved as to form) (Approved as to Financial Obligation)

]



ATTACHMENT A



M\j Dgab & OATE: Ocrnnenl 2021

SALISPERSON: AARGH FapoEn f 029 Cusvomen ConTaCT! J ' ‘ B "] 70
Accounr i: 2015487 PO W (i ApPLicABLE):
Counre: QAXLAND SHir To {IF APPUCABLE):
PURCHASER: SELLING BRANCH: FINANCE INFORMATION:
CITY OF BIRMINGHAM 43545 Grand River, Novi, M1 48374 Financed by:
851 SEATON ST Bronch; {248} 349-5922 Rate:
BIRMINGHAM, MI 48009 Term:
P: 248-530-1716
EQUIFMEHT PURCHASED.
CASE 721G ZBAR T4 FINAL 184,806 00 |37% $173,417.78
134144 YGR ONLY QUICKE PICK {57,000.00) I {54,410.00}
1pa30 4.SPEED TRANSMISSION 50,00 1% £0ca
|
THI2Y WMITED SLIP DIFFERENTIALS 5000 T $0.00
A82585 COOLING SYSTEM W/REVERSING FAN $0.00 ] $0.00
Ruviged 3,25 20 Page 1 {000) 798-5438 | mum-uaslcmt:uulu cein

Al infonnatian and prices are subjuct o change p:lm 1] s gned sales order Sascnplion, specilicatcns, hour maters nrwd other infginalion inay qules hom 3cluzis Any fwance
lefarmiation presenied o kit quobn s pist o 1o oag al rates




A A TH TR ATALAD v, T

134157 ENHANCED CAB COMFORT 51.444.00

|

|- B

| 132153 ENHANCED VISIBILITY BUNDLE 52,613.00 ITH SI:.HI.IB
Taleal STANDARD HYORAULIC STEERING 50.00 s 50.80

b

| 32055 JOYSTICK WITH 2 AUX FUNCTION 51,560.00 It™™ $982.80

i

I

|
THISIL STANDARD FENDERS w/LH/RH STEPS £452.00 1% 521B84.76
481595 NO TIRE BRAND PREFERENCE 5o 00 s 50.00
5410438 10.5A25 L2 RADIAL [3 PCRIM) $5,035.00 E ) $3,17205
TI4009 1.0 CU YO W/CNH COUPLER [ACS) §15.206.00 N 59,579 78

i

L z Lo

Ravised 225 30 Page 2 {800) 798-5436 } souilivosicrngogup com

Al inlormation and rilees aro subject to chasge prios 1o slgned sales order Descrption, specilications, hout meless and othar information inay dilfer kom acluals Any finance

nfarmaion prasenitod onihls quelns is pol a promnisa to Asance of 3 guaraniee of Lales



T e [ o T S
[ o, s

ROUIEMENT :onnuw@? b S : . .- . %?&AM“' .-- A
e A T T W g e 3 s ¥ .Mrﬁ%.&;’.\gs:‘l{ v-.':-lm.t‘
487105 ENGLISH LITERATURE 5‘0 on 7% 50.00
414111 EIECTOR TYPE PRECLEANER Saa1.00 i 5177.83
TE2503 AIDE CONTROL 5060 hFL] 5000
11038 3 YEAR ADVANCED SITEWATCH S0 D0 EEE S0uDD
a83077 Skit Plate / Transmisslon Guard 51,000.00 3% 5630.00
Radio Is Included in enhanced cab 50.00 % 50.00
LED lights are included In Enhanced visibifily so00 L $0.00
Filters & Wheel + Tire Spare $3,039.15 k1 $3,018.15
i
| |
i i ‘ soc)
AReviseg 2 2520 Pajo 3 {B0G) 798-5430 | soultoasleinegurn cem

Allinlonmation and prlees ore Subject to changn prot 1o signor sales oras Dusciiplion, specificalions, haur melals ang ether wlonnation may dilfer from actuals Any lance
irifarmal on aresyatud on Uds guoto s no! o promise o Anance o 3 guironige of rakas.



werpey7e 3. T nu--crr-u —r ey A e = F‘r]v -; J- I naazwe T2 g,
AR reg Ry A RS T AN R T B TR

b 3 P wn“‘!..ri;:'-" L'\E’:da'\-. -r‘;h. i s‘P,\-L': | =} ".“t R B ;i.
Seadheatiorn (S) el R M DEAL SALES'ORDER': °
s q 1 H A ' S ‘ " .- -,_;1 ,_" e

kr
lGUIPH!N‘ EOH!AH\"\
B 2 S I

Auta-Lube system B Install \ w S?,l‘)&.ﬂu

48140795 Actessory Line Kit for Hydraulics $1,185.00 % 51,185.00

MoTes:

EQUIPMENT WARRANTY AND DEUVERY INFORMATION:

Warranty Type: Delivery Method:  Hired Truck
Warranty Detall: Dellvery Date:
Delivery Info:

TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT:

{TOTALS, TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE}

Revized 22520 Faye 4 {000] 798.5338 | souwhaaslornequip com

All lnfprmation and prces are subjact 1o changa Miel Lo signed sakes order Descriplion, specificaians, hour meduts and other intoinabicn may ditfer frem aziuals Any hmance
inluirtakon presentad on this guole s net o promisg 1o Bnanco or o guatanins of raing



A Oelnl Seller i South €au pment Co. Inc.; Purchaser Is the entity denoied
atiove In the boa 11l ed puscharer, eolectvely Seller and Purchaser may be selered 1o 33
Parties; Equipment [s new of wied equipment belog purchased by Purchasen; Trade-ln
Equipment i squipment being sokd by Purchaior W Scllar » axchange for 3 credit anly
applied ta this sale; and Agreement 15 1his eantract for the sale and Trade-in of equipment
butween the Part ey

B. Prite 3nd P3yment Seller heeebiy doe selt, comvey and transier tile to Purchaser for
Equipment wpon ful paymenl of the Dalance Duw, at caltulated and noled on thic
Agteement Putchager shall remit payinent 1o Sel er by cash, chek, eivctronlc wire, ACH ar
pther reasonable commetclally acceptable method of payment within thirty [30) days of
Delivery of Equi M Purch has eslablshed Lne of credh with Seller ar Immedialely
upon Delivery of Equipment I no Dne of eredit I+ established. Any amount past due wlibe
assessed 3 1 5% per month gervice charge untll paid In full or the maslmum amount
permbted by Jow, whichever is 'zis The 1ata! prlca ewed fot the Equipment, chirges, and
taacs I3 the Toral Amount Due lest any down paymen, parchasee accepts thi to be 3 lalr
and accurate pilee for Equipment and related tosty astoelated with this Agreement Sefler

has made every effon (o inttude sales 130es and nther 3pp keable1aaes In tha Total
Due, hawevet any 2duiilonal 1ases owed bacause of the 1ale ars the respontbiliy af the
Puithaser. SOUTHEASTERN EQUIPMENT CO,, INC, (SELLER] RETAINS A SCCURITY INTEREST
N THE PURCHAS(D GOOCOS UNTIL THE FULL PURCHASE PRICE IS RECEIVED BY SELLER.

C. Dulivery of Equipment Seller will make Equ pment avallab ¢ according 1o the defvery
tnstructiont contalned hereln, If no instructions aie Included, the Setter will make Equipment
avallable 3t the ocattun whern the £quipment h facaled, Purchaser i Jesponsible fos all
shipping and trucking caty, Incdluding losding and unledding, permits and ether aapeniat
Covts may be Included bn the Tots Amount Due if insching hat bren predetesmined Any
change in delivary localion may rowll i 3dditlonal charges 1o be borne by Purchater,
Speclad arder Equipment wil be wade aval b ¢ once delivery s recelved by Seller for
Equipmunt supplier Unlety Seller i3 using Selfer's in-haute trucking services, Equipment Is
delivered FOB Sciter’ tocation. Seller seserves the sight 1o wheontracy o 2stign Seller’s
ohligation ta deliver Equipment. Sellet reserves The right tb substhute Equipment that iy the
13me year, condil.on, make, model, with n ten {10} hours on the hour meter, and of the
same ar beller tonliguration without breach of this Agreement or notice

D Conditlen of Equ pment. ALL EQUIPRMENT IS SOLD AS 15, WHERE (5 UNLESS WARRANTY
t4 THIS AGAEEMENT. SELER AND MANUFACTURER MAKE NO EXPRESS DR IMPUED
REFRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, INCIUDING THE WAPLED WARRANTY OF
FAERACHANTABIITY AND FITHESS, EXCIPT FOR WARRANTY EXPRESSLEY MADE DN THIS
ACAEEMINT. Manulacturer warranty does not i usell create 2 warranty by Scllet. Any
relerence 1o bout melers paused equ.pment it Tor Informational purpoies only, Purthsier
thould Inspect any used equip nriurm hate. Purch uimltdﬂlmmln; and
respanilbality for In 5 all equipment and { 1 t moets any and Ml
appicable salfety and opeuu:mal guidelnes and lawi ior ule. .n:!ulllnt the standasdi 1et
farth In the Federal Qeeupailonat Salety ond Hesith Aci ol 1970, 31 amended and restated,

E. Teadesn Eqwpment .f Trade- n [qupment ¢ Included on this Agicement, Purchaser
herely bargalny, sells and tonveys Lo Seller 1he Tradedn Cquipment and repiesents and
warrants thal Purchaser has markoiable like froe and clear of any encumbirance, lieas, and
socurily Interesly excepl 1o the erteni incuded In the trade payolf aumber and luly
dlsctosed 1o Sefler, M Teade:ln Equ pmen) & not delivered to tha Sallar piler 1o delivery ol
the Egwipment to Puichaser, the Trade-In Equl 1 may be t Ised 31 the sole
ditcret.on of Sxfies and such reappralial valug shalf determning the Slowante made for such
Tradr In Equipment. In the eveni the Trade.tn Equ prnent appralial vitue ks less than the
ariginal 2l tor 1aid equip the Puschaver may terminale 1his order, however,
1ermination will onty Le valld if ¢ d pr or to delovery of Equi

Accepied for Seller by:

Sign: ’/-Cl %M#ﬂ/

Print Narfie:

LDste;

Total Equipment Prlce $204,032.36

Torad Tradesin Allawance $0.00

‘Trode-In Difference 5204,032.36

Applied Rent

Carrylng Charge

Fuel, DEF & Other 53,809 62

Freight/Trucking $500.00

Title and License Fers

Tolal Trade Payeli $0.00

Total Price Delore Tax $208,341.98

Sales Tax

FET Tax

Total Amount Dus 5208,341.58

Down Payment

Balanca Dua 5208,341.98 - 1
FUmliating el Ashittyr-No-EVENT-SHAL-ECLLER-UE—-L A B E-FER-ANTINENRELT,

INCIDENT AL FUNTRVE SPECH-OR-COHSEQUENTALDASAGLE OR-OAMAGES FORLOES
UWH!VMUWHMEMWWM
WG&HHWMMHMIHEMWEMMWSEB—OF
THEPOSHBHTEORSULH-OAMAGES-LELE RL-HABIHTY-FOR-DAMACES ARISIHG-OUT-OF
O CONNECTHOTTWITH RIS A G AT IS N T SHEt O SN T-ENCRE O-THE AURCIHEFS-
RACE-OETHE DEFECTWEEDURIIENT. Seller thall not be deemed to be in delaull of any
providon of tha Agtogmeat, o for [allures Iy performance, reawting rom acis of cvenls
beyand Seller's reatonable comisol {*Force Majeure™). Force Majeure shall intude, but are
nat limited 1o, 3cts of God, tvil o7 mulitary suthenty, avd diturbante, war, siikes, fites, sntd
tabor d spules. In the event delivery of Equ pment i3 detayed mare than thirty (30} days
because of Forte Majeure, Purchaver may cancel aLor pant af It putchase ol Enuipment.

G Miced 3anenus This Agraement copsl Lutes the eomplete agreement between the Partios
wllh teipect tolis wbject maties and tupersedes a !pﬂnf or ontemporancous Bgreements,

dings, (epses tont, dhcussions, prop . teraloee, and the Mke wiltien of
asal. This Agreement may not be modilled or .u'ncndcd eacept In 3 wriling Aigned by an
auiherited rogreserintlve of the Seller and Purchaser. Wie o headings In thhs Agreement
are lor tonvenients oaly and 3¢ pot 1o be onstrucd bn the meaniag of the intirumend. This
Agreement may be esecuted In counterpaits and any scan, eopyor faaimbte wilbe deemed
va i 31 an erlginal copy, tn the event ary provitkon of this Ag hd ned to be
unlawfu$ or agatnst public polity and found invalld or umenforceable, Ihe remalning
pravidons wik rgmaln in (ol foree and effect, The walver by ehther party of any delault or
beeach of this Ag shall not i 2 walver ol any oiher of subieguent breach,
This Agreement, and a4l maviers arliing out of or relating 1o 1his Agreement, are governed
by the laws of 1he State of Chlo, Any legal action or proceeding relating 1o 1his Agreement
may oty be Brought within the Jurtadicsion of Guernsey Csunty, Chlo,

H Autharity and Underitsnding. 10 signing thh Sales Order, you sentesent that you have lh=
authuriy 10 1 g0 on behall of the Purchatat for the purchasg of Equlp and dhp

of Trade-In Equipment, you have te3d and fully undcmand L] mml of this Agteement, and
you achnowledge feceipt of a fully complate and accurate copy of thls Agreement and waive
not ce of the arceplance or sejcction of the Purchaser’s oler Ly the Sclles,

Purchaser (CITY OF BIRMINGHAM):

Sign: Date:

Print Name:

Aevised 2725 0 Paga §

(8003 TO8.5436 | southaasianugup comm

Afl infosmation and prices are sublect to change piur (o signed sales order Descnption, specificabons hour mators and oiher fnfurmation may ditor frem actuals Any linunce

Infanmatitn presenisd on s nuola is nol 3 prordze 1o kaanco of a guasanton of Mg



Pageiof2

c_ASE CNH Industrial America LLC
CONSTRUETION

and CNH Industrial Canada, Ltd.

WARRANTY AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AGREEMENT
HEAVY - CASE CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT

The Case Warranty

The Case Wamanty is a limited wammanty that Is provided to the initial retail purchaser in retum for consideration pafd as part of the purchase price of the product.
The selling dedler is expected to review the warranty coverage with the initlal retall purchaser and obtain histher signatura on this decument.

New Limited Warranty

The warranty described here is frorm CNH Indusirial America LLC and in Canada, CNH Industrial Canada Ltd., both of which are refemred to in this agreement as
“Case’ for the Case Construction Brand. This warranty is for Case products sold and regisiered in the United States or Canada and nomally operated in the United
Slates or Canada. This warranty does NOT apply to any product normally operated outside of the United States and/or Canada, or to any unit purchased outside of
the United States or Canada and imported in for any reason other than a cusiomer relocation/personal move.

Warranty Period

For the products listed below, the Warranty Period for all coverage begins at the time that any person, dealer or agent first places the unit into service, Al the latest, a
unit is considered to be placed into service when purchased or delivered to an initial retail purchaser, Certain demonstration, rental, lease, and other used units
may be eligible for a portion of a new unit warranty. The availability of the remalning portion of a new unit warranty does net mean that a unit is new or unused. The
Warranty Period ends when either the month or maching hour limit is reached, whichever limit occurs first.

CASE HEAVY PRODUCT BASE WARRANTY EXTENDED WARRANTY Notes*
COMPACTION EQUIPMENT - SINGLE OR DOUBLE DRUM 12 Mo. / UnEmited Hrs Notes 1
Cummins / Deutz / Yanmar / Kubota Englnes {(Warranty through engine manufacturer) 24 Mo. { 2000 Hrs
WHEEL LOADERS {Case ProCare Coverage) 12 Mo. f Unllmited Hrs 36 Mo. / 3000 Hrs Notes 3,4
Case Engine (Warranty through Case} 24Mu, / 2000 Hrs
MOTOR GRADERS [Case ProCare Coverage) 12 Mo. / Unlimited Hrs 36 Mo, / 3000 Hrs Notes3, 4
Case Engine (Warranty through Case) 24 Ma. / 2000 Hrs
EXCAVATORS [Case ProCare Coverage) 12 Mo. / 1800 Hrs 36 Mo. /3000 Hrs Notes 2,3, 4
Isuzu Engines [Warranty through Case) 24 Ma. / 2000 Hrs
CRAWLER DOZERS (Case ProCare Coverage} 12 Ma. / Unlimited Hrs 36 Mo. / 3000 Hrs Notes 3, 4
Case Engines [Warranty through Case) 24 Mo. / 2000 Hrs

1) Engine coverage is provided directly by the engine manufacturer.
2} Warranty does not cover any configuration excavater equipped with feller buncher/accumutator attachments

3) Units equipped with factory standard telematics are autharized for Case ProCare exiended coverage for an additional 24 months / 3000 total machine hours,
whichever comes firs{

4) Engine wamanty coverage is provided through Case.
Operator's Manual I Warranty Receipt Verification
YESO/MODO The selling dealer has reviewed the comect operator's manua! with me and will provide the operator’s manual upon delivery of the product.
YESDO/NOD The selling dealer has explained safety precautions to me.
YESO/NOD The selling dealer has explained the warranty terms and coverage {o me.
YESU/NOQO The selling dealer has explained Purchased Protection Plan options for addiliona! coverage on select components.
YESO/NO{( Customer acknowledges that CNH Industrial America LLC/CNH Industrial Canada Ltd may access and use diagnostic and telematics vehicle
data for appropriate business purposes.

Model: Sorial Number: Hours: Ops man. Number:
Model: Sarial Number: Hours: Ops man. Number:
Model: Sertal Number; Hours: Ops man. Number:
Retall DATE: Usage:

Purchaser Name {please print): Dealer Name:

Address: Address:

City / State: City ! State:

Zip code: Zip coda:

Phone Number: Phone Number:

The answars checked above ara comect. | acknowledge that | have read and | aceept this warranty polcy statement

Purchaser Slgnature Date

Dealer Signature Z ﬁ % Date

——

/A
Oee page 2 for important limitations and exclusions

Form No WLL-CASEHVY2020, July 2020




Page2of 2

What's Covered
If a defect in material or workmanship is found in a unit and reported during the Wamanty Period, Case will pay parts and labor costs to repair the defect if the
services are performed by an authorized Case dealer at the dealer's location. If paris are needed during the repair, Casa will, at its option, use genuine Case

new or remanufactured parts. Case replacement parts that are used In a warranty repair are warranted until the end of the machine wamranty or to the end of the
Case Replacement Parls Warmanly, whichever Is longer.

CASE PROVIDES NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, FOR A COMPONENT OR OTHER ITEM THAT IS SEPARATELY WARRANTED TO THE
PURCHASER BY ITSMANUFACTURER, SUCHAS TIRES, BATTERIES AND FUEL INJECTION COMPONENTS. CHECK WITH YOUR DEALER FOR DETAILS

No Modification or Extension of Warranty Period
The Case Wamanty is limiled to the written temms in this document. Case does not authorize any person, dealer or agent to change or extend the terms of this

warranty in any manner. Any assistance to the purchaser In the repair or operation of any Gase product cutside the terms or limitations or exclusions of this
warranty will not constitute a waiver of the lerms, limitations or exclusions of this warranty, nor will such assistance extend or re-establish the warranty.

EXCLUSIVE REMEDY
THE REMEDY OF REPAIRING A DEFECT IN MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP AT A CASE DEALERSHIP UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS WARRANTY
IS THE PURCHASER'S EXCLUSIVE REMEDY AND IS IN LIEU OF ANY OTHER REMEDY OTHERWISE AVAILABLE.

This Warmanty is Viold If

The unit's hour meter is changed or altered, unless a Case dealer, at the direction of Case, changed the meter. If any unit component has been modified beyond
specification. If the unit is modified or used In an application for which it is not designed, or tha unit has been scrapped, salvaged, stolen, junked or totaled.

Limitzation and Exclusions The Case Warranty gives you specific legal rights and you may also have other rights, which vary, from region to region.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS THE ENTIRE CASE WARRANTY., CASE MAKES NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, AND SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDES THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, CASE

WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM A BREACH OF THE WRITTEN WARRANTY OR ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTY IMPOSED BY LAW.

Owniar's Responsibility
The Case warranty remains in effect during the Warranty Period if the owner performs the required maintenance at the recommended fnfervals cutlined in the product

operator's manual and the unit is operated within ils rated capacily. Genuina Case service parts or Case approved service parls that meet Case specifications must
be used for maintenance and repair.

What's Not Covared

. Casl associated with performing pre-delivery or scheduled inspeclion service.

. Repairs arising from slorage deletioration, fallure to maintain the equipment, negligenca, alteration, improper use of the equipment, collision or other accident,
vandalism, or other casualty, or oparation beyond rated capacity or spacification,

*  Repairs arising from abuse or neglect, including but not limited to: cperation without adequate coolant or lubricants, adjustments 1o the fuel system oulside equipment
specifications, over-speading, improper storage, starting, wamm-up, or shutdown practices, inconmect fuet o contaminated fue!, ofl or other fivids.

. Normal maintenance services, such as engine tuns-ups, engine fuel system cleaning, checks, adjusiments, shimming, etc.

. Replacement of non-defaciive waar ilsms aexpected o be replaced during the warranty perlod, including but not limited to: fight bulbs, spark plugs, ignition points,

brake or cluich linings, slip cluiches, bells, chains, knives, bucket culting edges and testh, crawler irack pads and track componenis, crop processing and cutting
components, extarnal drive sprockets and chalns, soil engaging tocls and accessories,

. Items replacad due lo customer demand.
- Labor charges performed by anyona sxcapt 2 dealer authorized by contract lo repair the equipment, unless they qualify under special provisions (i.e.; cutside labor},

. Any and 2l travel costs foritems such as towing, service calls, or transporiing a unit io and from tha placa whers the warranty service is performed, uniess specifically
covered by a producl improvement program or units classified as heavy and/or compaction producls

=  Claims involving loss or damage during shipment or handling, including units subsequently sold as a "salvage” unit

s “*Salvags’ or other units sold on an "as Is” basis, unless otherwisa specified in wiiling at the tims of sale,

L3 Normal maintenance costs, including bul netlimited to: lubricants, coclants, fulds, fuel, filters, and assoclatad labar, Lubricants, filters, and coclants may quality for warranty
reimbursament if they require replacement as a DIRECT RESULT of a defect In matarial or workmanship.

L] Claims involving the inspection or recondilioning of units after storage or priar use,

. Companents or items thal are separately warranted diractly by the manufacturer including but are not limited 1o: tires, tracks, engines, transmissions, bateries, fuei
injection pumps, fuel injecioss, stc.

. Shop comebacks: any duplicate, repaat, or comsback repalr resulting from improper diagnosis, testing, or service work. This also includes repairs arlslng from servica
parformed by agents nol approved by Case.

= Repairs arising from any unauthorized modification to the product or the use on non-CNH Industral parts, implemenis, or attachments, including but not limited to
performance changing {i.e., Increasing horsepower or other modifications) and/or emissiona defeating modifications.

Remaval, replacament, of installation of non-CNH Industrial optional equipment, attachments or componants,

Premiums charged for overtime {abor costs or out of shop expenses.

Economic loss inciuding lost profits, crop Joss, crop damages, equipment rental, contract delay, project expenses or other expenses or damages,

Unauthorized modification or updating machines without a warrantable failure based on Service Bulletin information or production changes.

Any and all costs of spacial tools

Any and all cosis of dealer shop suppiles incurred with repairs, induding but not limited 1o: solvents, cleaners, enti-seize lubricants, loctite, sealani, adhasive, od-

dry, shep lowels, ete. Sealant or adhesive may qualify for warranty reimbursemant in certain applications requiring a large volume of sealan/ adhesive

Failura of the machine, its Implements or attachments causet by improper field application or loading.

Any and all costs for coolant, fuel, or lube {il) analysis including supplies and fab recommendations.

Cost of initial setup or installation of any optional equipment or aitachments 1o a unit

Cost associated with cieaning of machine In preparation for sarvicing

The signed WLL can ba scanned and emailed as an attachment to NA-WLL-AGREEMENT@CNHIND.COM or can ba mailed to:
USA mall original to CNH Industrial Capital America LLC, Attn: WLL Agreement, PO Box 1700 New Holland, PA 17557
USA Qvesnight courier mall original to CNH Industral Capital America LLC, Attn: WLL Agreament, 500 Diller Ave., New Holland, PA 17557
Canada mall original to CNH industrial Capital Amarica LLC, Attn: WLL Agreement, 4475 North Sarvice Rd, Suite 301, Burlington, ON L7L4X7 Canada

Case Ix n ragisterad are trademark in the United States and many other countrles, owned by or li d to CNH [ndustrial NV, its subsidlaries cr affillztes.

Form No. WLL-CASEHVY2020, July 2020




ATTACHMENT B



e SOUTEQU-03 D1SROOK
ACORD DATE [MM/DDIYYYY)
\ - CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE ;5012021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the ceriificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this cerilficate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

propucer License # 854553
AssuredPartners of Ohio, LLC

Rlehfield, OH 44286

3900 Kinross Lakes Parkway #2300

| fShgAcT Stephanie Rook

e, £xy: (419) 747-8056

A2 noj:(419) T47-8629

| 54k stephanle.rook@AssuradPartners.com

N s ROMG & NAIC ¥
wsurer a ; Westfleld National Insurance Company 24120
INSURED wsuren 6 : American Select Insurance Company 19992
Southeastarn Equipment Co Inc. wsurer ¢ : AGCS Marine Ins. Co. 22837
PO Box §36 INSURER D ;
Cambridge, OH 41725-0536 INSURER E ¢
JNSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER;:

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWTHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WATH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE |SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

E TYPE OF INSURANCE “,ﬁ'&lﬁgq POLICY NUMBER DGR | Mm, LIMITS
A | X ] coumenrciaL oenena, LiasiLiTY EACH CCCURRENCE P 1,000,000,
] crawsmace [X] occur CMM4890820 8172021 | srijz022 |DAMAGETORENTED = Y, 500,000
L OH Empl Liability MED EXP (Any one R 5,000
X | SIS TSI ',,':_wm”” s sovioury | s 1,000,000
ENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: | GENERAL AGGREGATE | 3 2,000,000
f:‘ EOLCY i LoG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
X | grueg. K-C-U. s
A | auromoeie uaBTy | R aDmEDDINGLELIMIT ] ¢ 1,000,000
i ANY AUTO CMM4890920 BMi2021 | 8H/2022 LY INJURY (Per $
OWNED SCHEDULED
|| AUTaS oLy AuT0s BODILY INJURY (Per mecident)| $
| X [ RIE omw AGHTBES | BRPAEEInpAMAGE 3
$
A | X |umerewatns | X [occur | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 15,000,000
EXCESS UAB CLAIMS-MADE CMM4830920 8112021 | 81142022 AGGREGATE s 15,000,000
peo | | Revenmion s 3
FER o
B [wongassaunmisamon N X [Efe [ [
an enceaerormaamenpxecumve 81 | WCP4BS11S7 2021 | srno2z [ oo oo : 7,060,000|
! | £ oisease -eaemprover] s 1,000,000}
_ EL DISEASE . POLICY LMIT | 5 1,000,000}
8/1/2021 | 8/1/2022 [Transit 500,000
8/1/202% | 8/1/2022 |All Premises 25,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS | VEHIGLES [ACCRD 101, Additional Remarka Schaduls, may bs attachad if mors spaca 15 required)
For Informational Purposes Only
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

For Information Only

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WilLL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANGCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Lo /A«{JL

{
ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



ATTACHMENT C



VENDOR CERTIFICATION THAT IT IS NOT AN “IRAN LINKED BUSINESS”

Pursuant to Michigan law, (the iran Economic Sanctions Act, 2013 PA 517, MCL 129.311
et seq.), before accepting any bid or proposal, or entering into any contract for goods or
services with any prospective Vendor, the Vendor must first certify that it is not an “IRAN
LINKED BUSINESS," as defined by law.

Vendor

Legal Name Souttacomstenn. Eguipuent Lo lnc
Street Address UG U Grond Piver

City MNovi

State, Zip Michigan 48374

Number | Siate Y- 150325Y

Taxpayer 1.D. # @ol - 0OR 29

The undersigned, with 1) full knowledge of all of Vendor's business activities, 2) full
knowledge of the requirements and possible penalties under the law (MCL 129.311 et
seq.) and 3) the full and complete authority to make this certification on behalif of the
Vendor, by his/her signature below, certifies that: the Vendor is NOT an “IRAN LINKED
BUSINESS” as required by MCL 129.311 et seq., and as such that Vendor is legally
eligible to submit a bid and be considered for a possible contract to supply goods and/or
services to the County of Qakland.

Signature of Vendor's M
Authorized Agent: /

Printed Name of Vendor's
Authorized Agent: pviny O'ft Asg—

Witness Signature: / )M (2 /A( QZ/Q"
Printed Name of Witness: é/}/@f / - /sg /L/ M L 07[_/“




A Walkable Compunity

*&ﬂwm MEMORANDUM

Department of Public Services

DATE: March 14, 2022

TO: Thomas M. Markus, City Manager

FROM: Lauren A. Wood, Director of Public Services
Michael Bernal, Public Services Manager

SUBJECT: Vehicle #160 Replacement

INTRODUCTION:

Due to its age and condition, the Department of Public Services recommends the replacement
of the 2012 Sterling Vactor Jetvac vehicle. The current hours logged are 5,727. This vactor
truck is critical to the City’s infrastructure as it has multiple year-round uses, which include
high-pressure water jetting and sewer line cleaning.

We are requesting a 2022 Freightliner 114SD, supplied with a 2100i PD 18” vacuum and 15-
yard debris combo, as quoted, from the Jack Doheny Company located at 777 Doheny Dr,
Northville, MI 48167, using Sourcewell Contract pricing.

BACKGROUND:
Vehicle #160 is identified for replacement and listed in the Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
Schedule, as published in the FY 2021-2022 budget. It qualifies for replacement as illustrated
by the assessment below:

#160 — 2012 Sterling Vactor Jetvac

FACTOR DESCRIPTION POINTS

Age 1 point each year of age 10

Miles/Hours 1 point each 250 hours of usage 23

Type of Service | Type 4 — Extreme duties in adverse atmosphere 4
Level 2 — In shop one time within three month period, one

Reliability breakdown within same period 2
Level 3 — Maintenance costs are 41-60% of replacement

M & R Costs cost 3

Condition Level 3 — Minor body damage, rust, weak operating system 3
Total points 28+, poor, needs priority replacement 45

This vehicle qualifies under the replacement guidelines for “needs priority replacement.” Once
ordered, the lead-time is uncertain due to parts/chip shortages.

The Department of Public Services recommends replacing this vehicle with a 2022 Freightliner
114SD supplied with a 2100i PD 18” vacuum and 15-yard debris combo, as quoted, through
the Sourcewell Contract #122017-FSC, which was awarded to Jack Doheny Company at 777

Doheny Dr, Northville, MI 48167.
1

5H



LEGAL REVIEW:
All documentation has been reviewed and approved by the City Attorney’s Office.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds for this purchase, totaling $420,330.00, are available in the Auto Equipment Fund,
account #641-441.006-971.0100.

PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
This does not apply to this purchase.

SUMMARY
Based on its age and condition, the Department of Public Services recommends replacing
vehicle #160 Sterling/Vactor Jetvac with a 2022 Freightliner 114SD supplied with a 2100i PD
18” vacuum and 15-yard debris combo, as quoted, from Jack Doheny Company.

Expected delivery of this custom-built specialty truck is the 3 quarter of calendar year 2022.
At the time of delivery, the old vehicle will be sold to the Jack Doheny Company for a trade-
in value of $67,500.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attached with this report are the agreement, the quote, warranty information, terms and
conditions, and certificate of insurance.

SUGGESTED COMMISSION ACTION:
Make a motion adopting a resolution to approve the purchase of one (1) 2022 Freightliner
114SD supplied with a 2100i PD 18” vacuum and 15-yard debris combo, as quoted, from Jack
Doheny Company, in the amount not to exceed $420,030.00. Funds for this purchase are
available in the FY 2021-2022 Auto Equipment Fund account #641-441.006.971.0100.



AGREEMENT FOR COMBINATION SINGLE ENGINE
SEWER CLEANER WITH POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT VACUUM SYSTEM
MOUNTED ON A HEAVY DUTY TRUCK CHASSIS
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BIRMINGHAM
AND JACK DOHENY COMPANY

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this ___ day of Mlarch. . 2022, by and
between the CITY OF BIRMINGHAM, whose address is 151 Martin Street,
Birmingham, M! 48009 (hereinafter referred to as the City) and JACK DOHENY
COMPANY a Michigan Corporation, whose address is 777 Doheny Dr., Northville, Mi

48167 (hereafter referred to as Vendor) and the foregoing shall collectively be referred to
as the parties.

WHEREAS, the City desires to purchase a combination single engine sewer
cleaner with positive displacement vacuum system mounted on a heavy duty truck
chassis through a governmental cooperative purchasing arrangement; and

WHEREAS, Vendor has qualifications that meet the project requirements and has
provided a response and cost proposal.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing preambles, the adequacy of
which is acknowledged by and between the parties to this Agreement, the parties
agree as follows:

1. MUTUALLY AGREE: It is mutually agreed by and between the parties that
Vendor's Contract #101221-VTR form shall be incorporated herein by reference, except
those stricken by mutual agreement, and shall become a part of this Agreement, and shall
be binding upon both parties hereto. (Attached hereto as Attachment “A.”) in the event of
a conflict in any of the terms of this Agreement and the Vendor's Sale of New Equipment,
the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

2. TERM: This Agreement shall have no term as it is an outright sale.

3. TERMS OF PAYMENT: The Vendor will invoice the City for the sale. The City
may, at its sole discretion demand review and the right to request at any time further detailed
accounting information for any or all bills. The rightto inspection of any bill and invoice shall
never be at any cost or billings to the City, nor shall preparation of said invoices be billed to
the City or against the general retainer. Payment terms will be net 30 days unless otherwise
specified by the City.

4. Vendor shall employ personnel of good moral character and fitness in
performing all services under this Agreement.

5. INSURANCE SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS: The Vendor has submitted



proof to the City that it meets all City insurance requirements. Insurance, with coverage
amounts at no less than the City's minimum requirements, must be held by the Vendor
throughout the term of this Agreement. Cerificates of insurance as stated below will be
required no later than five (5) business days from the date of Vendor's acceptance of the
terms of this Agreement. (See Attachment “B".)

6. CONFIDENTIAL AND OR PROPRIETARY INFORMATION: The Vendor
acknowledges that in providing the equipment pursuant to this Agreement, certain
confidential and/or proprietary information (including, but not limited to, internal
organization, methodology, personnel and financial information, etc.) may become
involved. The Vendor recognizes that unauthorized exposure of such confidential or
proprietary information could irreparably damage the City. Therefore, the Vendor agrees
to use reasonable care to safeguard the confidential and proprietary information and to
prevent the unauthorized use or disclosure thereof. The Vendor_shall inform its
employees of the confidential or proprietary nature of such information and shall limit
access thereto to employees providing equipment pursuant to this Agreement. The
Vendor further agrees to use such confidential or proprietary information only for the
purpose of providing equipment pursuant to this Agreement.

7. INDEPENDENT VENDOR: The Vendor and the City agree that the Vendor
is acting as an independent vendor with respect to the Vendor's role in providing
equipment to the City pursuant to this Agreement, and as such, shall be liable for its own
actions and neither the Vendor nor its employees shall be construed as employees of the
City. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to imply a joint venture or
partnership and neither party, by virtue of this Agreement, shall have any right, power or
authority to act or create any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the other party,
except as specifically outlined herein. Neither the City nor the Vendor shall be considered
or construed to be the agent of the other, nor shall either have the right to bind the other
in any manner whatsoever, except as specifically provided in this Agreement, and this
Agreement shall not be construed as a contract of agency. The Vendor shall not be
considered entitled or eligible to participate in any benefits or privileges given or extended
by the City, or be deemed an employee of the City for purposes of federal or state
withholding taxes, FICA taxes, unemployment, workers' compensation or any other
employer contributions on behalf of the City.

8. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: The Vendor agrees to fully and faithfully carry
out the duties set forth herein using its best efforts in accomplishing all assignments from
the City, and further, in addition to upholding all federal, and state laws and applicable
codes of professional conduct to which Vendor is subject, Vendor hereby agrees to be
bound by all Federal, State, or City of Birmingham ordinances, rules, regulations and
policies as are amended from time to time, and including without limitation the Fair Labor
Standards Act, the Equal Employment Opportunity rules and regulations, the

Transportation Safety Act and the Occupational Safety and Health Acts. (See Vendor
Certification Attachment “C".)



9. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Vendor and
any entity or person for whom the Vendor is legally liable, agrees to be responsible for
any liability, defend, pay on behalf of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of
Birmingham, its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers and others
working on their behalf against any and all claims, demands, suits, or loss, including all
costs and reasonable attorney fees connected therewith, and for any damages which may
be asserted, claimed or recovered against or from the City, its elected and appointed
officials, employees, volunteers or others working on their behalf, by reason of personal
injury, including bodily injury and death and/or property damage, including loss of use
thereof, which arise out of the acts, errors or omissions of the Vendor including its
employees and agents, in the performance of this Agreement. Such responsibility shall
not be construed as liability for damage caused by or resulting from the sole act or
omission of its elected or appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on
behalf of the City.

10. STANDARD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS:

The Vendor shall maintain during the life of this Agreement the applicable types of
insurance coverage and minimum limits as set forth below:

A. Workers' Compensation Insurance:

For Non-Sole Proprietorships: The Vendor shall procure and
maintain during the life of this Agreement, Workers' Compensation
Insurance, including Employers Liability Coverage, in accordance
with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan.

For Sole Proprietorships: The Vendor shall complete and
furnish to the City prior to the commencement of work under
this Agreement a signed and notarized Sole Proprietor Form,
for sole proprietors with no employees or with employees, as
the case may be.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance: The Vendor shall procure
and maintain during the life of this Agreement, Commercial General Liability
Insurance on an "Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence combined single limit, Personal Injury, Bodily
Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include the following extensions:
(A) Contractual Liability; (B) Products and Completed Operations; (C)
Independent Vendor Coverage; (D) Broad Form General Liability Extensions
or equivalent; (E) Deletion of all Explosion, Collapse and Underground (XCU)
Exclusions, if applicable.

C. Motor Vehicle Liability: The Vendor shall procure and maintain
during the life of this Agreement Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including all
applicable no-fault coverages, with limits of liability of not less than $1,000,000

3



per occurrence combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage.
Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired
vehicles.

11. WRITTEN NOTICES: Written notices regarding this Agreement shall be
addressed to the following:

City: City of Birmingham
851 S. Eton St.
Birmingham, Mi 48009
Attn: Lauren Wood, Director of Public Services

Jack Doheny Company:

777 Doheny Dr.

Northville, Ml 48167

Attn: David R. Snyder, Sales Representative
248/939-3223
DavidSnyder@dohenycompany.com

12. COVID: The Vendor shall follow all of the City’s COVID-19 safety protocols
while on City property. Additionally, Vendor’s staff which will be in physical contact with
city staff must have current vaccinations against COVID-19. The City, at its discretion,
may ask for proof of vaccination of Vendor's staff. Failure to provide proof of vaccination
when requested will cause the City to request un-vaccinated personnel to leave, request
alternate staff, and if the Vendor is unable to comply, this violation of safety protocols will
constitute a breach of contract by the Vendor.

13. AMENDMENTS: No amendment, madification or supplement to this
Agreement shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by authorized representatives
of the parties.

14. WAIVER OF BREACH: No waiver by either party of any breach of any of the
terms, covenants or conditions herein contained by the other party shall be construed as a
waiver of any succeeding breach of this same or of any other term, covenant or condition.

15. COMPLETE AGREEMENT: The parties agree that the conditions set forth
in this Agreement sets forth all terms and conditions of Vendor's agreement with the City
of Birmingham. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements or understandings
between the parties. There are no promises, conditions or understandings other than those
stated herein, and, that any prior negotiations, terms or conditions discussed between the
City and the Vendor shall not constitute a part of this Agreement. The term “agreement”
as used in this clause shall include any future written amendments, modifications, or

4



supplements made in accordance herewith.

16. DIRECT OR INDIRECT INTEREST: If, after the effective date of this
Agreement, any official of the City, or spouse, child, parent or in-law of such official or
employee shall become directly or indirectly interested in this Agreement or the affairs of
the Vendor, the City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without further liability
to the Vendor if the disqualification has not been removed within thirty (30) days after the
City has given the Vendor notice of the disqualifying interest. Ownership of less than one
percent (1%) of the stock or other equity interest in a corporation or partnership shall not
be a disqualifying interest. Employment shall be a disqualifying interest.

17. FAILURE TO PERFORM. If Vendor fails to perform its obligations

hereunder, the City may take any and all remedial actions provided by the general
specifications or otherwise permitted by law.

18. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS: Any controversy or claim arising out of or
relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be settled either by
commencement of a suit in Oakland County Circuit Court, the 48t District Court or by
arbitration. If both parties elect to have the dispute resolved by arbitration, it shall be
settled pursuant to Chapter 50 of the Revised Judicature Act for the State of Michigan
and administered by the American Arbitration Association with one arbitrator being used,
or three arbitrators in the event any party’s claim exceeds $1,000,000. Each party shali
bear its own costs and expenses and an equal share of the arbitrator's and
administrative fees of arbitration. Such arbitration shall qualify as statutory arbitration
pursuant to MCL §600.5001 et seq., and the Oakland County Circuit Court or any court
having jurisdiction shall render judgment upon the award of the arbitrator made pursuant
to this Agreement. The laws of the State of Michigan shall govern this Agreement, and
the arbitration shall take place in Oakland County, Michigan. In the event that the
parties elect not to have the matter in dispute arbitrated, any dispute between the parties
may be resolved by the filing of a suit in a federal or state court with jurisdiction over
QOakland County, Michigan.

19. RESPONSE TO GOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING
ARRANGEMENT: The Vendor shall be held to and bound by all terms, conditions,
warranties and representations which it made in its written response dated December 3,
2021, to the governmental cooperative purchasing arrangement. In the event of a conflict
in any of the terms of this Agreement and the Vendor's response dated December 3,
2021, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail.

20. FAIR PROCUREMENT OPPORTUNITY: Procurement for the City of
Birmingham will be handled in a manner providing fair opportunity for all businesses. This
will be accomplished without abrogation or sacrifice of quality and as determined to be in
the best interest of the City of Birmingham.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto agree to be bound by the above

5



terms and conditions, and Vendor, by its authorized signature below, expressly accepts
this Agreement upon the above provided terms and conditions contained in this

Agreement as of the date first above written.
JACK DOHENY COMPANY
By: ;’Ww Wiz et defb—

its: / \M{W’“ﬂ(—&agw

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss:
COUNTY OF OAKLAND )

On this 8 day of A1 mw—i , 2022, before me personally

appeared RoyannC \|ERMEESRvho acknowledged that with authority on behalf of JACK
DOHENY COMPANY to do so he/she signed this Agreement.

BECKER
. ¢, State of Micfigan

W nty of Livingston
- Expires 01-15-2024
Notary Public : f,,s ;°2°Z’1,23 of waneg T
vt ST County, Michigan
- Acting in _WWAYSE  County, Michigan
My commission expires: e { jI0~

CITY OF BIRMINGHAM:

By:

Therese Longe, Mayor

By:
Alexandria D. Bingham, City Clerk




APPROVED:

Thomas M. Markus, City Manager Lauren Wood, Director of Public Services
(Approved as to substance) {Approved as to substance)

Mary M% dcharém :

Mark A. Gerber, Finance Director
(Approved as to form) (Approved as to Financial Obligation)




ATTACHMENT A



Sourcewell #a

Formerly NJPA

JaCk DoCOMPAN Y y

Date: 2/24/2022
Branch: 1100

Combination Single Engine Sewer Cleaner with Positive Displacement Vacuum
System Mounted on a Heavy Duty Truck Chassis

VACTOR

Subrchary of Federal Signal Corporation

Sourcewell Contract #101221-VTR

City of Birmingham
851 S. Eton Road
Birmingham, M| 48009
Attn: Mr. Mike Bernal, Public Services Manager / mbernal@bhamgov.org / 248-530-1701
CC: Mr. Shon Jones, Foreman, Streets, Water & Sewer / sjones@bhamgov.org / 248-530-1712

BM ID# 2022-45169
PROPOSAL ID# 17173

DOHENYCOMPANY.COM



List Selected
1 |2115p-18 ol Vacuum, 15 yrd Bebris, $280,658.00]  $280,658.00
1 {2017P Additional Water, 1500 Gal Total (15 yrd) $4,516.00 $4,516.00§
1 {5002PA 80 GPM/2500 PSI STD sTD|
1 [011PSTD Aluminum Fenders STD STD
1 |012PSTD Mud Flaps STD STD
1 {014PSTD Electric/Hydraulic Four Way Boom STD STD
1 |016PSTD Color Coded Sealed Electrical System STD| STD
1 J019PASTD Intuitouch Electronic Package STD STD
1 {020PSTD Double Acting Hoist Cylinder STD STD
Handgun Assembly w/35' x 1/2" Hose w/Quick
1 |025PSTD Disconnedt STD STD
1 j026PSTD Ex-Ten Steel Cylindrical Debris Tank STD STD
1 §030PSTD Flexible Hose Guide STD STD)
1 Jo32pPSTD (3) Nozzles with Carbide Inserts w/Rack STD STD]
1 |o4spPSTD Suction Tube Storage - 4 Pipe STD STD|
1 [046PSTD 1" Nozzle Pipe STD sTD]
1 [1001PSTD Flat Rear Door w/Hydraulic Lacks STD STDJ|
1 |1005PSTD Dual Stainless Steel Float Shut Off System STD STD
1 11016PSTD Microstrainer Prior to Blower STD STD
1 [1024PSTD Debris Body Vacuum Relief System STD STDJ
1 |1031PSTD Debris Deflector Plate STD STD}
1 {1033PSTD 60" Dump Height STD STD
1 |1041PSTD Body Out of Position Indicator/Alarm STD STD
Low Water Alarm with Water Pump Flow
1 |2001PSTD mtibie P STD STD
1 §2011PSTD 3" Y-Strainer at Passenger Side Fill STD STD
1 §2022PSTD Additional Water Tank Sight Gauge STD STD
1 §2023PSTD Liquid Float Level Indicator STD STD
1 {3019PSTD Digital Water Pressure Gauge STD STD!
1 §4006PSTD Joystick Boom Control STD STD!
1 |4010PSTD Boom Hose Storage, Post STD STD)
1 §4017PSTD Boom Out of Position Indicator/Alarm STD STD
1 §4022PSTD Telescopic Boom Elbow, Standard STD STD}
1 |5011PSTD 3" Y-Strainer @ Water Pump STD STD
1 |5012PSTD Performance Package STD, STD]
1 |5014PSTD 1" Water Relief Valve STD STD
1 }5015PSTD Midship High Pressure Coupling STD STD
i |5019PSTD Chassis Engine Cooling Package STD STD
1 §5022PSTD Side Mounted Water Pump STD STD
1 §6005PDSTD Digital Hose Footage Counter STD STD
1 §6007PSTD Hose Reel Manual Hyd Extend/Retract STD STD
1 [6009PSTD Hose Reel Chain Cover STD STD
Hydraulic Extending 15", Rotating Hose Reel, 1"
1 {6020PBSTD KOG Sl g 12 9 ' STD STD
1 |6017PSTD Hydraulic Tank Shutoff Valves STD! STD
1 §7001PSTD Tachometer/Chassis Engine w/Hourmeter STD STD!
1 §700Q3PSTD Water Pump Hour Meter STD STD

Customer Initials:



7004PSTD

PTO Hour Meter

1 STD STD
1 {7005PSTD Hydraulic Oil Temp Alarm STD STD
1 §7007PSTD Tachometer & Hourmeter/Blower STD STD
1 |8000PSTD Circuit Breakers ST} STD}
1 18025PSTD LED Lights, Clearance, Back-up, Stop, Tall & Turn STD STD
1 {9002PSTD Tow Hooks, Front STD STD|
1 [9002PSTD Tow Hooks, Rear STD STD
i |9003PSTD Electronic Back-Up Alarm STD STD
1 {9021PSTD Camera System, Rear Only STD STD
1 IS390ASTD 8" Vacuum Pipe Package STD STD
1 |S560S5TD Emergency Flare Kit STD STD
1 |S590STD Fire Extinguisher 5 Lbs. STD STD
1 jo10P 48w x 22h x 24d Curbside Toolbox with Lighting $277.00 $277.00
1 {1003P Debris Body Washout $1,699.00 $1,699.00
1 j1005PA S.S Float Ball Cage for Float Shut Off System $620.00 $620.00
1 l1ioosp &' ;gg; Door Knife Valve w/Camloc, 3:00 $1,358.00 $1,358.00
1 §1009P Internally Mounted Trash Pump w/Screen $11,829.00 $11,829.00
1 |1014pA (s:::et;-ifugal Separators (Cyclones), 304 Stainless $7,656.00 $7, 656.00I
1 fio015p Folding Pipe Rack, Curbside, 8" Pipe_ $1,179.00 $1,179.00}
1 {1015PA Folding Pipe Rack, Streetside, 8" Pipe $1,179.00 $1,179.00
1 j1015PBFSTD Fixed Rear Door Pipe Rack, 8" Pipe STD! STD
1 §1022P Rear Door Splash Shield $1,730.00 $1,730.00]
1 [1023P Lube Manifold $2,568.00 $2,568.00]
1 §1023PA Plastic Lube Chart, included with Lube Manifold STD ST
1 {2006P Air Purge $1,455.00 $1,455.00
1 §3015PA Hot Shift Blower Drive (automatic Transmission) $1,642.00 $1,642.00|
1 13017P Blower High Temp Safety Shutdown $586.00| $586.@|
1 |3020P Digital Water Level Indicator $757.001 $757.00]
1 |3021P Digital Debris Body Level Indicator $1,014.00 $1,014.00§
1 §4015P 180 deg. 10ft Telescoping Boom $17,182.00 $17,182.00}
Bellypack Wireless Controls with hose reel
1 [4011PB controls, 2-way communications, and LCD $3,497.00 $3,497.00
Display
1 j4013P Rotatabte Boom Inlet Hose, Telescoping Boom $637.00 $637.00f
1 ]S008PB Cold Weather Recirculator, PTO Driven, 25 GPM $1,930.00 $1,930.00
Rodder System Accumulator - Jack Hammer
LeUsD3 0 . rol at Front Hose Reel $B79'00i LY
1 |S015P High Pressure Couplers, Front and Rear _$679.00] $679.00
Hydro Excavation Kit - Includes Lances, Nozzles
1 {5021PC 'SV! e i i se i Tie ‘ ' $2,925.00 $2,925.00
1 |5029P Cyclone Washout System $545.00 $545.00
1 ls003PC ggg x 1" Piranha Sewer Hose 2500 PSI in lieu of $1,970.00 $1,970.00
Hose Wind Guide (Dual Roll